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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT STEVEN 
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SOUTH ERN DISTRICT O F FLO RIDA CLERK U S DIST CT.
s. D. of fL/. - MIkMI

Case No. - Civ ( )

M ARIO JIM ENEZ,

Plaintiff/petitioner

f 1 from the 1 1thIn a petition or rem ova

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT OF

M IAM I-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

KAREN W IZEL,

Defendant/Respondent,

and, in re: the support and welfare of

M ario Simon Jim enez-wizel

and Karen Nicole Jim enez-wizel

/

Notice of Petition and Verified Petition For W arrant Of Rem oval

State court cause no.: 1 1-21207-FC-04

Honorable Ariana Fajardo, Judge

Comes now the Petitioner, MARIO JIM ENEZ, and in direct support of this request for

removal of the above-encaptioned state court cause into, and through, the vadous judsdiction of

this United States District Court provided under at least 28 USC j 1331, 28 USC j 1367, 28

USC 1441(b), 28 USC j 1441(c), 28 USC j 1441(e), 28 USC j 1443(1), 28 USC j 1443(2),

and/or 28 USC j 1446, and on the federal questions involved, herein alleges, states, and provides

the following:

JURISDICTION

1 . This Distlict Court of the United States has original, concurrent, and supplem entary

jurisdiction over this cause of action, pursuant to the authorities cited above, including, but not

limited to the following, to-wit: 28 USC j 1331, 28 USC j 1367, 28 USC 1441(b), 28 USC j

1441(c), 28 USC j 1441(e), 28 USC j 1443(1), 28 USC j 144342), and/or 28 USC j 1446.

2. The Distdct Court of the United States is an Article ll1 court with authority to hear

questions arising under the Constitution, Laws, and Treaties of the United States, including but

15-CV-20821-Ungaro/Reyes
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not limited to the Bill of Rights, the Ninth Amendment, the Eleventh Amendment, the original

Thirteenth Amendment, the Fourteenth Amendment, the Intemational Covenant on Civil and

Political Rights, and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, with Reservations. See the

Article VI Suprem acy Clause of the Constitution of the United States of America, as lawfully

nmended (hereinafter ''U.S. Constitution'f).

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS DUE TO FM UD

3. Petitioner hereby explicitly reserves his fundamental Right to amend this and al1

subsequent pleadings, should future events and/or discoveries prove that he has failed adequately

to comprehend the full extent of the dam ages which he has suffered at the hands of the

Respondent, the state court, and other involved parties, both named and ulmamed, now and at all

times in the f'uture. See Rules 8, 15, and 18 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

RECORD OF STATE PROCEEDW GS

4. Petitioner is now proceeding on the basis of the presumption that the FLORIDA state

court record will be m ade available to this Honorable Court upon Notice and Demand for

M andatory Judicial Notice, pursuant to Rules 201 and 902 of the Federal Rules of Evidence, the

Full Faith and Credit Clause contained under Article IV of the U.S. Constitution, and 28 U.S.C. j

1449.

INCORPORATION OF PRIOR PLEADW GS

5. Petitioner hereby incorporates by reference all pleadings, papers, and effects heretofore

tiled or othem ise lodged within the state proceedings the same as if fully set forth herein. (H.I).

ALLEGATIONS

2
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6. Petitioner specifically complains on matters which go to related federal questions, such as

federal criminal jurisdiction within the several States of the Union, and the denial or the inability

to enforce, in the courts of a State, one or more rights under any 1aw providing for the equal

rights of citizens of the United States, or of all persons within the jurisdiction thereotl to-wit:

Petitioner complains of various system atic and prem editated deprivations of fundam ental

Rights guaranteed by the U.S. Constitmion, by the Constimtion of the State of FLORIDA, as

lawfully amended (hereinajter ''FLORIDA Constitution''), and by federal law, and which

deprivations are cdminal violations of 18 U.S.C. jj 241 and 242. See also 28 U.S.C. j 1652.

8. The Court violated Petitioner's First Am endm ent right of free exercise of religion

when it ordered that Petitioner was to have only supervised visitation and banned

telephonic com m unications between Petitioner and m inor children on the basis of Dr.

Archer's Psychological Evaluation Report, which alluded to Petitioner's inability to parent

the m inor children due to Petitioner's religious practices and beliefs.

9. A curtailm ent upon a parent's right to free exercise of religion constitutes an

impermissible infringement on religious freedom. Rozers v.Rozers, 490 So. 2d l0l 7, 1019 (Fla.

DCA 1986.). Although a trial court may consider religion as a factor in a custody

determ ination, it m ay not condition award of custody upon the curtailm ent of the parent's

religious activities or beliefs, as such a restriction would intertkre with the parent's free exercise

li Briskin v. Briskin, 660 So. 261 l l57 l l59 (4V' DCA 19953.ghts. ,

10. Allowing a court to select one parent's religious beliefs and practices over the other's, in

the absence of a clear showing of hann to the child, would constitute a violation of the First

Amendment. Mesa v. Mesa, 652 So. 2d 456 (Fla. 4th DCA 1995.). Hence, the trial court's child

custody determ ination must be predicated on evidence of hanu, as opposed to m ere speculation

3
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of harm to the child. Mendez v .Mendez, 527 So. 2d 820, 82l (Fla. 3d DCA 19873. StHaI-I'n to the

child from conflicting religious instructions or practices...should not be simply assumed or

sunnised; it must be demonstrated in detail.'' 1d. Otherwise, interference with religious matters in

child custody cases absent an aftirmative showing of compelling reasons for such action is

tantnmount to a manifest abuse of discretion. 1d.

1 1. In the instant ease, on December 7, 2012, the Court ruled that Petitioner was to have only

supervised visitation and that there was to be no telephonic com munications between Petitioner

and the m inor children. In m aking its determination, the Court heavily relied on Dr. Archer's

Psychological Evaluation Report. In said report, Dr. Archer expressed apprehension as to

Petitioner's ability to parent the m inor children as a result of Petitioner's religious practices and

beliefs. Dr. Archer concludes that Petitioner be allowed only supervised visitation, as she

tdremains extremely concerned about the emotional safety of the children if leû unsupervised in

his care'' due to what she describes as Petitioner's ttfanatical'' lçexcessive'' and tdintnlsive''

religious beliefs.

12. Except for mere speculation and ttconcern'' for the children's em otional safety, Dr.

Archer's report fails to demonstrate in detailjust how Petitioner's religious beliefs are

psychologically hanning the children. The report is devoid of any compelling evidence to show

Petitioner's religious beliefs are hanning the children. Therefore, the Court's December 7th

Order is tantmnount to a m anifest abuse of discretion. As such, the Court violated Petitioner's

right to free exercise of religion, as established under the First Am endm ent, when it relied on Dr.

Archer's Report in m aking its detenuination that Petitioner was to have only supervised

visitation and that telephonic comm unications between Petitioner and children were to be

prohibited pending further order.

4
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13. M oreover, the Court's strong reliance on Dr. Archer's Report and her alm ost exclusive

reliance on Petitioner's religious beliefs as a factor for her recommendations contained therein,

demonstrates that Petitioner's religious beliefs was not just one of several factors that the Court

took into consideration when making its

prompting the Court's decision to award

determination, but rather it was the only factor

Petitioner supervised visitation and prohibiting

telephonic comm unications between Petitioner and children. By adopting and following Dr.

Archer's recomm endations, the Court espoused Dr. Archer's unsubstantiated concerns regarding

Petitioner's religious beliefs and their deleterious effects on his ability to parent the minor

children. Therefore, the Court's made its decision to award Petitioner only supervised visitation

solely on the basis of Petitioner's religious beliefs. As such, the Court's action constitm es a

direct curtailm ent of Petitioner's religious activities or beliefs.

14. W hat is more, the Court simply accepted Dr. Archer's reports as trtdh without affording

Petitioner the opportunity to contest the allegations contained therein and the opporttmity to

provide evidence to the contrary. Unlike in M endez, where at least the religious parent had an

Opporhmity to Cross-exam ine the testimony of expert witnesses, in this case Petitioner was

depdved of the opportunity to cross-examine Dr. Archer and her views as to the detrimental

effect of Petitioner's religious beliefs on his ability to parent the minor children. Notably,

Petitioner had recently undergone another psychological evaluation by Dr. M ichael DiTom asso

to whom Petitioner was referred by Department of Children and Families (DCF). ln his

evaluation, Dr. DiTom asso offered a different opinion and recom mendation regarding

Petitioner's religious beliefs.

15. The Court violated Petitioner's due process rights w hen it suspended Petitioner's

tim esharing and ordered supervised visitation without providing Petitioner with adequate
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notice of the hearing and an opportunity to cross-exam ine the evidence presented against

him .

16. Flolida courts have repeatedly held that it is a violation of a parent's due process rights for

a court to temporarily modify child custody without providing the parent notice and opportunity

to be heard. See Ryan v-Rvan, 784 So. 2d JJ?J, l21 7-18 (Fla. 261 DCA 2001),. 4f/r#xw:

th DCA 1996) ' Gielchinskv v . Gielchinskv, 662 So.v-Roseberrv, 669 S0. 261 1152, 1154 (Fla. 5 ,

'A l der extraordinary circum stmwes m ay a court enter anJ# ZJJ
, 7JJ (F1a. 4 DCA 1995.). On y un

order panting a m otion for tem porary custody of a child without providing notice to the

opposing party. Loudermilk v.Loudermilk, 693 So. 2d 666, 667-8 (Fla. 2d DCA 1997,). Such an

order requires an emergency situation such as where a child is threatened with harm, or where

the opposing party plans to improperly rem ove the child from the state. 1d. at 668.

17. In the instant case, the Petitioner was not afforded due process of law. First, Petitioner was

not given notice of the July 20th hearing where the court granted Respondent's Em ergency

M otion to Suspend Tim esharing and ordered that he be allowed only supervised visitation with

the minor children pending further order of the Court.Respondent had filed the Emergency

M otion to Suspend Tim esharing and that very sam e day the Court held a telephonic headng to

address Respondent's M otion without providing Petitioner adequate notice thereof. ln fact,

th 1 honic hearing only aher answering thePetitioner received actual notice of the July 20 te ep

telephone and being addressed by the Judge who was already presiding over the hearing.

Furtherm ore, in m aking its detennination, the Court based its decision on hearsay evidence and

did not provide Petitioner with the opportunity to cross-exam ine the evidence presented against

him .

6
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18. Specifically, the Court relied on the University of M iami Child Protection Tenm Report

CCCPT Repolf), which was presented at the hearing and attached to Respondent's Motion.

Hence, Petitioner did not have the opportunity to cross-examine the expert witness/es responsible

for writing the CPT Report. The Court simply accepted and adopted the CPT report and the

allegations contained therein as ittruth'' to the detriment of Petitioner and suspended Petitioner's

timesharing schedule without providing him with the opportunity to m eaningfully present his

case. M oreover, the Court was not advised of the fact that two DCF investigations had been

previously investigated and closed with a finding of çtno indicator'' as to the allegations of abuse

by Petitioner. The final DCF investigation, from which the CPT Report was issued and upon

which the Court had relied in making its detennination, was actually closed on July 20, 2012, the

snm e day the telephonic hearing was held. The Court was not advised of this either. This denial

of his due process rights in July, resulted in Petitioner and the minor children having no physical

contact for the next tive m onths.

19. Moreover, on December 7, 2012, the Court ordered that Petitioner shall continue

supervised tim esharing and that there shall be no telephonic comm unications between him and

the m inor children. Once again, the Court relied on mere allegations of pleadings and hearsay in

m aking its determination. For instance, the Court's decision was m ainly based on Dr. Vanessa

Archer's Psychological Evaluation Report which expressed concem s as to Petitioner's ability to

parent the m inor children due to what the psychologist characterized as Petitioner's ttfanatical'',

étexcessive'' and ttintrusive'' religious beliefs. However, Petitioner did not have the opportunity

to cross-examine Dr. Archer and provide evidence to contradict her allegations. As such,

Petitioner was deprived of his due process rights in both the July 20th telephonic hearing and the

thjj rjjaDecember 7 ea g
.
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20. Additionally, there was no emergency simation which would require the Court to bypass

Petitioner's due process rights when ordering the moditication of Petitioner's timesharing.

Although Respondent raised allegations of abuse by the Petitioner towards the minor children,

these allegations were proven time and again to be unfounded. In fact, the Department of

Children and Fnmilies have twice investigated the abuse allegations and closed out the

investigations with a finding of tçno indicator''. Even Dr. Archer's report acknowledges that

Petitioner poses no risk of physical abuse and harm to the minor children.

21 . ln the instant case, on December 7, 2012, the Court ordered that Petitioner shall continue

supervised visitation with the m inor children and stressed that Petitioner was not to have any

telephonic comm unication with the minor children. The Court's determination was prim arily

based on Dr. Archer's Psychological Evaluation Report wherein she describes Petitioner's

religious views as Eéfanatical'' Gtintrusive'' and ttexcessive'' Dr. Archer's report alleges that> , *

Petitioner's iirepeated religious references are extrem ely scary for the children-and his inability

to recor ize this raises sir ificant concerns with respect to his ability to provide an emotionally

supportive and nurturing environm ent for the children.'' Dr. Archer apparently detennines

Petitioner's inability to parent the children solely on the basis of Petitioner's religious beliefs

without providing a clear, affinnative showing of how Petitioner's religious beliefs are

em otionally hanuing the minor children as alleged in the report.

22. The Court erred by im properly m odifying the term s of the foreign divorce decree

and relitigating the issues that have already been Iitigated with full notice and opportunity

to be heard in the foreign court, a court of competent jurisdiction.

23. Florida courts are willing to recognize judpnentsof dissolution rendered in foreipz

countries under principles of comity or voluntary cooperation. See Pawlev v. Pawlçv. 46So. 261

8
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464 (F1a. 1950.). In order to be entitled to comity, the foreir  judpnent must incorporate the

elements which would support it if it had been rendered in Flodda. See Gonzalez v. Rivero,

Melero, and Option One Mortgage Corp, 51 So. 3d 534 (Fla. App. 2010.). For instance, the

grounds relied upon for divorce must be sufficient under Florida law. Jurisdictional requirements

pertaining to residency or domicile and basic due process and notice requirem ents m ust also be

met. 1d. at 535.

24. M oreover, in Gonzalez v. Rivero, et a1., the Court found that to allow the relitigation of

issues that have been fully litigated in a foreipz court of competent jurisdiction where full notice

and opporttmity to be heard has been provided to both parties, would be to violate the principles

of comity. ln that case, one of the parties to the divorce attempted to invalidate the sale of jointly

owned property located in Miami that had been authorized and approved by a Spanish court aûer

proper notice and opportunity to be heard had been provided to both parties to the proceeding.

The Court indicated that the party was now collaterally estopped from pursuing further litigation.

1d. See also Alzfassi v. Alzfassi. 433 So. 261 664 (3d DCA 1983) (foreign country court decree

relating to child custody).

25. In Pozwer v. Pqpper, 595 So. 261 l00 (Flu. 5 'h DCA 1992.), the Court held that a party was

barred from collaterally attacking a foreign divorce decree. ln that case, one of the parties w as

attacking a M exican decree which had incorporated a separation agreem ent that provided for the

support and custody of the parties' children. ln m aking its determ ination, the Court reasoned that

the party seeking to attack the foreir judpnent had personally appeared before the Mexican

court and acquiesced to the court's jurisdiction. 1d. at 103. As such, he was barred from attacking

the validity of the foreir  decree.

9
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26. Similarly, in Pawlev v. Puwlev. 46 So. 2d 464(Fla.), cert denied, 340 US. 866, 95 L. Ed,

632, 71 S. Ct 90 (1950.), which involved a post-dissolution action for alimony, where the tinal

judpnent of dissolution was based on constructive service, the Court held that the party seeking

to attack the foreir judgment was barred by laches and equitable estoppel from questioning the

validity of the foreir  divorce decree. Id. at 474. The Court reasoned that the party had chosen to

ir ore the foreign proceedings and to çtsit by idly, silently and in an attitude of acquiescense...''

and therefore was estopped f'rom questioning the validity of the foreign divorce decree. 1d. at

473-474.

27. The Court has also stressed the importance of finality of judgnents in dissolution of

maniage proceedings. For instance, in Davis v. Dieuiuste. 496 So. 2d 806 (Fla. 198% the Court

held that ttwhere a trial court has acquired jurisdiction to adjudicate the respective rights and

obligations of the parties, a final judgment of dissolution settles a11 such matters as between the

spouses evolving during the marriage, whether or not these matters were introduced in the

dissolution proceeding, and acts as a bar to any action thereafter to detennine such rights and

obligations.'' ld. at 5 12. M oreover, even if a Court were authorized to revisit issues that have

been settled by a final judpnent of dissolution of maniage, such as a custody detennination, a

m oditication of timesharing or parental responsibility in Florida requires a showing of a

ttsubstantial, material, and unanticipated change of circumstances.'' See Fla. Stat. j 61.13 (3). See

thCrittenden v Davis
, 89 So. 3d 1098 (4 DCA 2012.).

28. ln the instant case, there was a final judpnent of dissolution of marriage granted by a

Nicaraguan court, a court of competent jurisdiction. After a fu11 hearing, where proper notice and

opportunity to be heard was provided to both parties, the Nicaraguan court F anted the divorce of

the parties and ordered that they were to have equal tim esharing of their minor children. As such,
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the Mother is estopped from questioning the validity of a foreign decree, where she was present

at the hearing, and submitted herself to the foreign court's jurisdiction. Mother should have made

her allegations at the original proceedings in N icaragua, of which she had full notice and

opportunity to be heard. As a result, M other is barred by laches and estoppel from attacking the

validity of the foreir  decree and modifying the tim eshadng arrangem ents duly entered by the

Nicaraguan court.

29. Moreover, it is our position that the foreir judgment of divorce was implicitly recor ized

and F anted com ity by the Court, as evidenced by the Court issuing a Pick-up Order in favor of

Petitioner on August 23, 201 1. Said Order stated that the m inor children were to be placed in the

physical custody of Petitioner in accordance with the

decree.

stipulations of the Nicaraguan divorce

30. Thereaûer, on July 20, 2012, the Court granted M other's M otion to Suspend Tim esharing

and suspends Petitioner's tim esharing without there being a showing of a substantial change of

circumstances that would warrant a modifcation of the timeshadng schedule ordered by the

Nicaraguan divorce decree. lnstead of modifying the tim esharing on the basis of the series of

ttem ergency'' m otions that have been filed, a Supplem ental Petition for modification of

tim esharing should have been filed in order for the Court to order a m odification of tim esharing

in accordance with Fla. Stat. 61.13 where the parties would have also had an opportunity to

present evidence.

31. Upon information and belief,the evidence would have shown that the majority of

M other's allegations originate from  a tim e prior to the Nicaraguan divorce and as such she is

estopped from relitigating the already decided custody issues from the foreir  forum .

Federal question as regarding equal rights to care. custodys and control of minor children:
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A) A parent's light to raise a child is a constitutionally protected liberty interest. This is

well-established constitm ional law. The U .S. Suprem e Court long ago noted that a parent's right

to ''the companionship, care, custody, and management of his or her children'' is an interest ''far

m ore precious'' than any property right. M ay v. Anderson, 345 U .S. 528, 533, 97 L. Ed. 1221, 73

S.Ct. 840, 843 (1952). In Lassiter v. Department of Social Services, 452 U.S. 18, 27, 68 L. Ed.

2d 640, 120 S.Ct. 2153, 2159-60 (1981), the Court stressed that the parent-child relationship ''is

an important interest that 'undeniably warrants deference and absent a powerful countervailing

interest protection.''' quoting Stanley v. lllinois, 405 U.S. 645, 651, 31 L. Ed 2d 551, 92 S.Ct.

1208 (1972).

B) A parent whose time with a child has been limited to only supervised visitations

clearly has had his or her rights to raise that child severely restricted. In Troxel v. Granville, 527

U.S. 1069 (1999), Justice O'Conner, speaking for the Court stated, ''The Fourteenth Amendment

provides that no State shall 'deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process

of the law.' W e have long recognized that the Amendm ent's Due Process Clause, like its Fifth

Amendm ent counterpart, 'guarantees m ore than fair process.' The Clause includes a substantive

component that 'provides heightened protection against governmental interference with certain

fundamental rights and liberty interest'' and ''the liberty interest of parents in the care, custody,

and control of their children is perhaps the oldest of the fundnm ental liberty interest recognized

by this Court.'' Logically, these form s of fundam ental violations are inherently a federal

question.

C) The compelling state interest in the best interest of the child can be achieved by less

restrictive m eans than supervised visitations or sole custody for that m atter. A quarter-century of

research has demonstrated that joint physical custody is as good if not better than sole custody in
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assudng the best interest of the child. As the Supreme Court found in Reno v. Flores, 507 U.S.

292, 301 (1993): tç''l'he best interest of the child,' a venerable phrase familiar from divorce

proceedings, is a proper and feasible criterion for making the decision as to which of two parents

will be accorded custody. But it is not traditionally the sole criterion -- much less the sole

constitutional criterion -- for other, less narrowly channeled judgnents involving children, where

their interest conflicts in varying dep ees with the interest of others. Even if it were shown, for

example, that a particular couple desirous of adopting a child would best provide for the child's

welfare, the child would nonetheless not be removed from the custody of its parents so long as

they were providing for the child adequately.'' Narrow tailoring is required when fundnm ental

rights are involved. Thus, the state must show adverse impact upon the child before restricting a

parent from the family dynnmic or physical custody. It is apparent that the parent-child

relationship of a married parent is protected by the equal protection and due process clauses of

the Constitution. In 1978, the Supreme Court clearly indicated that only the relationships of those

parents who from the tim e of conception of the child, never establish custody and who fail to

support or visit their children are unprotected by the equal protection and due process clauses of

the Constimtion. (luilloin v. Walcott, 434 U.S. 246, 255 (1978). Clearly, divorced parents enjoy

the same lights and obligations to their children as if still married. The state through its fam ily

1aw courts, can im pair a parent-child relationship through issuance of a limited visitation order,

however, it must m ake a determination that it has a compelling interest in doing so. Trial courts

must, as a matter of constitutional law, fashion orders which will maximize the tim e children

spend with each parent unless the court determines that there are compelling justifications for not

m axim izing tim e with each parent. Throughout this century, the Supreme Court also has held

that the fundamental right to privacy protects citizens against unwarranted governm ental
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intrusion into such intimate family matters as procreation, child-rearing, marriage, and

contraceptive choice. Planned Parenthood of Southeastern Pennsylvania v. Casqv, 505 U.S. 833,

926-927 (1992).

D) Contrary to the state court's consistent disregard for the equal right of this Petitioner to

care, custody, control, and m anagem ent of his natural minor children, and its corresponding

continuum of supervised visitations in favor of the Respondent, the federal Due Process and

Equal Protection rights extend to both parents equally. ln Caban v. Mohammed, 441 U.S. 380,

(1979) the Supreme Court found that a biological father who had for two years, but no longer,

lived with his children and their m other was denied equal protection of the law under a N ew

York statute which permitted the mother, but not the father, to veto an adoption. ln Lehr v.

Robinson, 463 U.S. 248 (1983), the Supreme Court held that tçlwjhen an unwed father

demonstrates a full commitment to the responsibilities of parenthood by 'comgingj forward to

participate in the rearing of his child,' Caban, gcitations omittedl, his interest in personal contact

with his child acquires substantial protection under the Due Process Clause.'' (Id. at 261-262). To

further underscore the need for courts to consider the constitmional protections which attach in

fmnily 1aw m atters, one need only look to recent civil rights decisions. In Smith v. City of

Fontana, 818 f. 2d 141 1 (9th Cir. 1987), the court of appeals held that in a civil rights action

under 42 U.S.C. section 1983 where police had killed a detainee, the children had a cognizable

liberty interest under the due process clause. The analysis of the court included a tinding that ''a

parent has a constitutionally protected liberty interest in the companionship and society of his or

her child.'' ld. at 1418, citing Kelson v. City of Springfield, 767 F. 2d 651 (9th Cir. 1985). ln

Smith the court stated ''W e now hold that this constitutional interest in familial companionship

and society logically extends to protect children from unwarranted state interference with their
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relationships with their parents.'' ld. In essence, the Supreme Court has held that a tit parent may

not be denied equal legal and physical custody of a minor child without a tinding by clear and

convincing evidence of parental unfitness and substantial harm to the child, when it ruled in

Santosky v. Krnmer, 455 U.S. 745, 753 (1982), that ttgtlhe fundamental liberty interest of natural

parents in the care, custody, and management of their child is protected by the Fourteenth

Amendm ent.''

32. ln the instant state proceedings, Petitioner has been continually deprived of the full right

to equal care, custody, control, and managem ent of the minor children, and the sam e approaching

three years, without any requisite showing of past or potential hann - of any kind - upon the

minor children, while, instead and contrarily, Respondent has been consistently docum ented in

acts of m inor to m edium  psychological abuse towards the children, long-ranging neglect of

several important m atters regarding the children, such as academ ic perform ance, and, a general

haphazard disdain for the m inor children's welfare, needs, and em otional stability. . . yet, the state

court essentially coddles her behavior against the best interests of the children, and even has

gone to certain extraordinary lengths to shelter and assist som e of these egregious manifestations.

33. This petition for removal is strictly not about a typical domestic relations action versus

what would be the expected reluctance of a federal court to exercise jurisdiction over the same;

this cause inures to the very essence of the enactment and purpose of 28 USC jj 1441 and 1443:

to provide for a federal rem edy when a person ttis denied or cannot enforce in the courts of such

State a right under any 1aw providing for the equal rights of citizens of the United States, or of a11

persons within the jurisdiction thereof '

NOTICE OF SPECIAL PRO SE RIGHTS
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34. Pro se pleadings are always to be construed liberally and expansively, affording them a1l

opportunity in obtaining substance of justice,over technicality of fonn. Maty v. Grasselli

Chemical Co., 303 U.S. 197 (1938)., Picking v. Pennsylvania Railroad Co., 151 F.2d 240 (3rd

Cir. 1945); Jenkins v. McKeithen, 395 U.S. 41 1, 42 1 (1959),. Haines v. Kerner, 404 U.S. 519,

520-21, 92 S.Ct. 594, 596, 30 L.Ed.2d 652 (1972); Cruz v. Beto, 405 U.S. 319, 322, 92 S.Ct.

1079, 1081, 31 L.Ed.2d 263 (1972); Puckett v. Cox, 456 F. 2d 233 (6th Cir. 1972).

35. If the court can reasonably read the subm issions, it should do so despite failure to cite

proper legal authority, confusion of legal theories, poor syntax or sentence construction, or a

litigant's unfam iliadty with pm icular rule requirem ents. Boag v. M acDougall, 454 U.S. 364,

102 S.Ct. 700, 70 L.Ed.2d 551 (1982); Estelle v. Gnmble, 429 U.S. 97, 106, 97 S.Ct. 285, 50

L.Ed.2d 251 (1976) (quoting Conley v. Gibson, 355 U.S. 41, 45-46, 78 S.Ct. 99, 2 L.Ed.2d 80

(1957)); Haines v. Kerner, 404 U.S. 519, 92 S.Ct. 594, 30 L.Ed.2d 652 (1972)4 McDowell v.

Delaware State Police, 88 F.3d 188, 189 (3rd Cir. 1996); United States v. Day, 969 F.2d 39, 42

(31-d Cir. 1992)', Then v. I.N.S., 58 F.supp.zd 422, 429 (D.N.J.1999),. and, etc., along with

num erous similar rulings.

36. W hen interpreting pro se papers, this Court is required to use its own com m on sense to

determine what relief that party either desires, or is otherwise entitled to. S.E.C. v. Elliott, 953

F.2d 1560, 1582 (1 1th Cir. 1992). See also, United States v. Miller, 197 F.3d 644, 648 (31-d Cir.

1999) (court has a special obligation to construe pro se litigants' pleadings liberallyl; Poling v. K.

Hovnanian Enterprises, 99 F.supp.zd 502, 506-07 (D.N.J. 2000); and, etc.

37. lndeed, the courts will even go to particular pains to protect pro se litigants against

consequences of teclmical errors if injustice would otherwise result. U.S. v. Sanchez, 88 F.3d

1243 (D.C.Cir. 1996). Moreover, ''the court is under a duty to examine the complaint to
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detennine if the allegations provide for relief on ANY possible theory.'' (emphasis added) See,

e.g., Bonner v. Circuit Court of St. Louis, 526 F.2d 1331, 1334 (8th Cir. 1975), Bramlet v.

Wilson, 495 F.2d 714, 716 (8th Cir. 1974), Thomas W . Garland, Inc. v. City of St. Louis, 596

F.2d 784, 787 (8th Cir. 1979), Bowers v. Hardwick, 478 U.S. 186, 201-02, 106 S.Ct. 2841, 92

L.Ed.2d 140 (1986), Brooks v. Blue Cross & Blue Shield of F1a., lnc., 116 F.3d 1364, 1369 (11th

Cir. 1997), O'Boyle v. Jiffy Lube lntemational lnc., 866 F.2d 88 (31-d Cir. 1989), and etc., etc.,

etc.

NOTICE OF RELATED CASES

38. Petitioner also wishes respectfully to demand mandatory judicial notice, pursuant to Rule

201(d) of the Federal Rules of Evidence, and pursuant to the Full Faith and Credit Clause, of the

following related cases supporting and documenting some of the above allegations, to wit:

a) JUVENILE DIVISION Case No.: D13-15193A-B (D003) (closed); DOMESTIC

VIOLENCE DIVISION: Case No.: 12-17840-FC-04 (closed), Case No.: 12-17838-FC-04

(closed), Case No.: 11-10881-FC-04 (closed).

39. There is a sufticient pattern of judicial abuse to substantiate that Judge Ariana Fajardo's

judsdiction over the instant state action was most likely void ab initio, and even if not, that any

attem pt at continuing exercise over the state proceedings is void.

40. Petitioner has a federal question right, under the guarantees of 42 USC j 2000a, to full

and equal lawful treatm ent in a state court of law, and according to the various protections under

not only the Florida Constitution, but more importantly under those of the U .S. Constitution.

41. Petitioner has a federal question light, under the protections of the Civil Rights Act of

1964, 42 USC j 2000d, et seq., and as intepreted by the U.S. Supreme Court to include

prohibitions against discrimination based on sex or gender, to now rem ove the instant state
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proceedings, under 28 USC jj 1441 and 1443, in order to be free from the denial of such equal

civil rights and treatment established by the above allegations. See also 42 USC j 2000d-7.

42. Petitioner has a federal question right, under the protections of 42 USC jj 3617 and 3631,

which include prohibitions against discdmination based on sex or gender, to remove the instant

state proceedings, under 28 USC jj 1441 and 1443, in order to be free from the denial Of such

equal civil rights and treatment established by the above allegations. See also 42 USC j 2000d-7.

43. Petitioner has a further federal question right, under the protections of 42 USC j 5891 ,

which include prohibitions against discrimination based on sex or gender regarding other matters

and allegations expressed supra, to remove the instant state proceedings, under 28 USC jj 1441

and 1443, in order to be free from the denial of such equal civil rights and treatm ent established

by the above allegations. See also 42 USC jj 5106a, 5106c, 10406, 10420, 10701, and etc.

44. Petitioner has a further federal question right not to be discdminated as articulated

according to the above allegations, under the expressed public policy of the United States of

Am edca, by and through certain Acts of Conp ess strictly specifying the critical value of

protecting children, youth, and family bonds, and the joint responsibilities of federal courts

therein. See 42 USC jj 12301, 12351, 12352, 12371, 12635, and etc.

45. Petitioner has a further federal question right to ensure that his minor children are free

from experiencing abuse and/or neglect, due to unlawful sex or gender discrim ination in awards

of child custody, and to ensure that any involved state judicial systems meet or exceed their

required corresponding duties under 42 USC jj 13001, 13003, 13021, 13031, and etc.

46. Petitioner has a further federal question right, under 42 USC j14141, to be free from

unlawful violations of civil rights comm itted by the parties involved in the state proceedings.

18
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47. The above numerous and various rights will, in fact, be consistently violated if these

proceedings were ever to be remanded back to said state court, and manifest injury would accrue

upon not only this Petitioner, but also against the obvious best interests of his m inor children.

NOTICE TO PARTIES

48. Petitioner now and hereby provides his formal Notice of the above to al1 interested parties,

of record or otherwise, within and surrounding the above-encaptioned state court proceedings.

SUM M ARY AND PRAYER

49. Petitioner reiterates that his request for removal to this Court is not just about a supported

and reasonable expectation of the future m anifest deprivation of his vadous civil rights within

said state court but also that such a deliberately unlawful pattem of the same is well established.

50. Without the immediate intervention, and the exercise of full judsdiction and authority by

this Honorable Court in rem oving said lower state proceedings, the Petitioner will be otherwise

subjected to egregious denial and inability to enforce in said state court one or more rights under

the laws providing for the equal rights of citizens of the United States, and will be likewise

unlawfully forced to suffer manifest and irreparable injuries therein, without reasonable remedy.

W HEREFORE, the undersir ed Petitioner, M ARIO JIM ENEZ, now prays for removal of

the above-encaptioned state court proceedings into, and under, the jurisdiction of this United

States District Court, with all speed, and for a11 other relief deemed just and proper in the

prem ises.

Respectfully submitted,

M ario Jim e ez, .D.

Pro Se Petitioner
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VERIFICATION

I hereby declare, verify, certify and state, pursuant to the penalties of perjury under the laws

of the United States, and by the provisions of 28 USC j 1746, that all of the above and foregoing

representations are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, inform ation, and belief.

E ted at M IAM I FLORIDA this 27th day of February
, 2015.Xecu , ,

M alio Jim enez, . .

Pro Se Petitioner

S O Subscribed before me this 27th day of Febnzary 2015
.

Notaq lc
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

r  Neepubksta*dF-
. Mada Puldo*

My Gxml-'- EE 174161%-J  E- csmrx'e

h b rtify that on this 27th day of M ONTH 2015I ere y ce 
, , , a true and complete copy of the

foregoing petition for rem oval, by depositing the snme in the United States m ail, postage

prepaid, has been duly served upon all parties of record in the lower state proceedings, to-wit:

Attorney for Former W ife:

Ana C. M orales, Esq.,

Reyes M iller, P.L.
th yjoor901 Ponce de Leon Blvd

., 10

Coral Gables, F1 33134

and, that the sam e is being also filed this snm e date within the lower state trial court proceedings.

Guardian Ad Litem :
Anastasia Garcia

770 Ponce de Leon Blvd.
Coral Gables, F1 33134

M ario Jim ene .

Pro Se Petitioner
M ario Jim enez, M .D.

12901 SW  66 Terrace Drive. M inm i, Fl 33183

(305) 386-9988, Marioajol@yahoo.com

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 1   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/27/2015   Page 20 of 20



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT O F FLO RIDA

FILED by D.C.

FEB 2 7 2215

STEVEN .M LARIMORE
CLERK .u .s DIsT. cT.
s. o. of FLA. - MIAMI

Case No. - Civ ( )

M ARIO JIM ENEZ,
Plaintiff/petitioner

I tition for rem oval from the 1 1thn a pe

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT OF

M G M I-DADE COUNTY , FLORIDA

KAREN W IZEL,

Defendant/Respondent,

and, in re: the support and welfare of

M ado Simon Jim enez-wizel

and Karen Nicole Jim enez-wizel
/

State court cause no.: 1 1-21207-FC-04

Honorable Ariana Fajardo, Judge

M em orandum In Support Of Petition For Rem oval

Com es now the Petitioner, M ARIO JIM ENEZ, and in direct support of his petition for

removal of the instant state proceedings, herein states and provides the following:

This Honorable Court may, at first im pression, pause to question whether rem oval of these

state proceedings is legally permissible, in light of a reasonable com parison to the venerable

ûtdomestic relations exception'' that is som etim es raised in diversity actions, notwithstanding that

there are, otherwise, obvious tort and constitutional Founds that do supply federal jurisdiction.

Fortunately, the answer is yes, and the source and support in that rem edy is in the two key

facts that combine to not only permit this particular type of rem oval action, but, in fact, even

uphold rem oval of this type of cause under well-established Circuit and Supreme precedent.

First, the Petitioner is expressly not asking this Court, nor seeking in any way, to issue any

divorce, alimony, or child custody decrees. This would be recor ized as an improper intrusion

against federalism and comity concerns for oliginal state jurisdiction over what is considered

15-CV-20821-Ungaro/Otazo-Reyes

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 4   Entered on FLSD Docket 02/27/2015   Page 1 of 6



basic matters of family law. Ankenbrandt v. Richards, 504 U.S. 689 (1992). Had this removal

action been brought under the guise of içappeal''to review strictly fnmily matters already

established under state law, abstention may have been more appropriate.

However, the choice of Ankenbrandt, along with its medecessors and progeny, absolutely

confirm  that the only correct course of action here is to uphold removal, and to also vindicate the

undersir ed's rights and damages against the Respondent and her collateral parties.

ln Ankenbrandt, the United States Suprem e Court clearly explained: QGlnhe Barber Court thus

did not intend to strip the federal courts of authority to hear cases arising from the domestic

relations of persons unless they seek the granting or modscation of a divorce or alimony

as wc do, that the domesticdecree.'' (emphasis added). They further added, GGB.V concluding,

relations exception encompasses only cases involving the issuance of a divorce, alimony, or

child custody decree, we necessarily /rl# that the Court of Appeals erred by affîrming the

District Court's invocation of this exception.'' (emphasis added). ln Ankenbrandt, they also

provided several other cases that should prove instm ctive to this Court, including'. Cole v. Cole,

633 F. 2d 1083 (CA4 1980) (holding that the exception does not apply in tort suits stemming

from custody and visitation disputes); Drewes v. Ilnicki, 863 F. 2d 469 (CA6 1988) (holding that

the exception does not apply to a tort suit for intentional intliction of emotional distressl; and,

Lloyd v. Loqltler, 694 F. 2d 489 (CA7 1982) (holding that the exception does not apply to a tort

claim for interference with the custody of a child).

Moreover, in Citv Of Chicago v. Intern 1 Colleze Of Surzeons, 522 U.S. 156 (1997), the Court

held that ::ad case containinz claims that local... action violates federal law. but also containing

state 1aw claims for on-the-record rcvfcw..., can be removed to federal district court.'' They also

added that, çDefendants generally may remove any civil action brought in a State court ofwhich

2
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the V'c#cm/./ district courts... have originaljurisdiction. 28 ULS.C. # l44l(a). The district courts '

originaljurisdiction encompasses cases arising under the Constitution,laws, or treaties of the

United States, 4-1331, and an action satishes this requirement when the plaintt 's well-pleaded

complaint raises issues offederal law, Metropolitan Life Ins. Co. v. Taylor, 48l (1u&. 58, 63.''

ln Chicago, the Suprem e Court again provided another listing of cases supporting the fact that

the instant case can, should, and m ust be allowed rem oval, including: Franchise Tax Board, 463

U.S., at 13,. see also id., at 27-28 (case arises under federal 1aw when federal law creates the

cause of action or... the plaintiff's right to relief necessarily depends on resolution of a

substantial question of federal law); Gullv v. First Nat. Bank in Meridian, 299 U.S. 109, 1 12

(1936) (federal question exists when a right or immunity created by the Constitution or laws of

the United States gisj an element, and an essential one, of the plaintiff's cause of actionl; Mine

Workers v. Gibbs, 383 U.S. 715, 725 (1966),. Hurn v. Oursler, 289 U.S. 238 (19339,. Siler v.

Louisville tî Nashville R. Co., 213 U.S. 175 (1909)., and, Carnegie Mellon Univ. v. Cohill, 484

U.S. 343, 350-351 (1988) (discussing pendent claims removed to federal court).

In Chicazo, the Supreme Court again explained what enables rem oval in state cases that have

been already ongoing: GGl'he whole point of supplemental jurisdiction is to allow the district

courts to exercl'sependentjurisdictl'on over claims as to which originaljurisdiction is lacking.''

In Wisconsin Dept. qf Corrections v. Schacht, 524 U.S. 38 1 (1998), the United States

Supreme Court reiterated the same pdnciples: tslrrc have suggested that the presence ofeven one

c/tzl'l?z ''arising under ''federal 1aw ;'-& sufhcient to satis.tk the requirement that the case be within

the original-iurisdiction ofthe district courtfor removal. See Chicazo v. International Colleze of

Surgeons. 522 ULS. , (1997) (.:/1/ op., at 7-.$.'',. and they again provided even more cases

instructive in the instant situation, including: Metropolitan Life Ins. Co. v. Tavlor, 48 l U.S. 58

3
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(1987)., Franchise Tax Bd. of Cal. v. Construction Laborers Vacation Fms'/ for Southern Cal.,

463 U.S. 1, 7-12 (1983),* Phelps v. Oaks, 1 17 U.S. 236, 240-241 (1886); and, Kanouse v. Martin,

15 How. 198, 207-210 (1854).

The Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals has contirm ed the above principles, by listing even

m ore cases in M aris Friedlander, .,4/c M aris Freed. Et Al. v. Burton G. Friedlander, 98-1391

(CA7), that support removal in the instant matter, by stating: LGllhe only question 1*.ç whether the

domestic relations exception to the diversityjurisdiction bars the suit. That it does not is clear

from our decision in Llovd v. Loeffler, 694 F.2d 489 (7th Cir.1982.), which involved a suitfor

interference with custody, andfrom many subsequent decisions, such as Mclntvre v. Mclntvre.

77l F.2d 1316 (9th Cir. 19853,. DeRuzziero v. Rodgers,743 F.2d 1009, 1018-20 (3d Cir. 1984.),

and Stone v. Wall, 135 F.3d 1438 (11th Cir. 199% all similar to Llovd-and, better yet, from

Rafterv v. Scott, 756 F.2d 335, 33 7-38 (4th Cir. 1985.), and Drewes v. Ilnicki. 863 F.2d 469 (6th

Cir. 1988
.), b0th cases like this one ofintentional infliction ofemotional distress.''

28 USC j 1443 provides for the vindication of dghts, and for relief for any person ttwho is

denied or cnnnot enforce in the courts of such State a right under any law providing for the equal

civil rights of citizens of the United States, or of all persons within the jurisdiction thereof '

The second paragraph of 28 USC j1446(b) provides additional events, other than original

actions, wherein a defendant m ay rem ove a state court action into a federal district court.

Furthermore, the Petitioner again expresslv clarifies to the Court that he is not seeking ûtthe

panting or moditication of a divorce, alimony, or custody decree.'' The Petitionerts) is strictly

removing the instant state court action into the jurisdiction of this federal court, for the express

vindication of his civil and constitutional rights, as well as the reciprocal rights of his minor

children, and for various dam ages of awards for general m alfeasance and federal torts committed

4
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by the Respondent and collateral parties to the instant state action, including, but not limited to:

num erous violations of civil and constitutional rights; interference with visitation and custody of

minor children', interference with strict parental rights; abuse and neglect thrusted upon the m inor

children, and conspiracies to conceal and shelter the sam e; general fraud; child support fraud;

refusals to obey m andatory requirem ents under conflicts of interest and other state laws; equal

custody rights; sheltering of the Respondent's criminally violent attacks against this Petitioner;

threats; intimidation', abuses of power; and other associated manifest injustices committed by the

Respondent and certain collateral parties to the instant state action.

The exact details of the above torts, civil rights claim s, associated actions, and petitions for

various awards of damages and other relietl should not be expressly necessary for this Court to

exercise its jurisdiction to now remove the instant state proceedings, but will be provided soon in

full for the Court's convenience, and for further and proper notices to the Respondent and said

collateral parties.

W HEREFORE, the undersir ed Petitioner, M ARIO JIM ENEZ, now prays for rem oval of the

above-encaptioned state court proceedings into, and under, the jurisdiction of this United States

District Court, with a11 speed, for findings and contirm ations of various violations against civil

rights, constitutional rights, for various awards of dam ages against the Respondent and collateral

parties for numerous constitutional torts and general m alfeasance against both the undersir ed

and his minor children, and for a11 other relief deemed just and proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

M ario Jim enez, . .

Pro Se Petitioner

5
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

th d f M ONTH 2015 a true and com plete copy of theI hereby certify that
, on this 27 ay o , ,

foregoing petition for removal, by depositing the same in the United States mail, postage

prepaid, has been duly served upon a11 parties of record in the lower state proceedings, to-wit:

Attorney for Fonner W ife:

Ana C. M orales, Esq.,

Reyes M iller, P.L.
th yjoor901 Ponce de Leon Blvd

., 10

Coral Gables, F1 33134

and, that the snme is being also filed this snm e date within the lower state trial court proceedings.

Guardian Ad Litem:

Anastasia Garcia
770 Ponce de Leon Blvd.

Coral Gables, F1 33134

M ario Jim  , . .

Pro Se Petitioner

M ario Jim enez, M .D.

12901 SW  66 Terrace Drive. M iam i, F1 33183

(305) 386-9988, Marioajol@yahoo.com
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M y nam e is M ario Jim énez Jerez, a born-again Christian m an, who for the Glory of God in Christ
Jesus becam e a physician, an Electrical Engineer, an ex-olympian, a m an who volunteers his sew ices
for the protection of children, and fam ilies in well-known organizations such as leaders of peace, and
in various local churches, who has served as President and Vice-president of various organizations in
M iam i, and as many here may testify, is a loved and well-regarded physician in our comm unity.

lf I had not lived it in my own flesh, l probably would have never believed what I am seeiny unfolding
in our Family courts (Family, Dependency, and Juvenile division courts) today. ln my deahng with
threejudges, Mindy Glazer? Pedro Echarte, and Scott Bernstein of the 11th circuit court, I came to
personally experience the bitter taste of a dyshm ctional Fam ily court, when m y children were
removed on June 20th of 2012 from my shared equal custody solely based on the fact that I had prayed
with them the Spiritual Arm or of God fozznd ln Ephesians 6, which m entions the spiritual
battle we are currently lidng in. As a m atter of fact, because of the present com lption, I have not even
seen my children since October 26th of 2013. This experience showed me that unfortunately som e
Fam ily Judges rou*nely ignore the rule of law, the constitution, due process, and comm on sense, and
selectively enforce the 1aw for their own interest or that of their friends calling it ''the best interest of
the children.'' AII of this with an apparent complete im m unity for them and others involved in the

systern.

1 was also appalled to learn that the m oment one walks into a Family court, one is im m ediately

strigped away of his/her constitutioni rights, such as the rights to freedom of religion, speech, self-
incnmination, due process, jury trial, and equal protection, to name a few. lt is a place where parents
have fewer rights than lœ own climinals in other courts, for if a crim inal cannot afford an attorney,

one is assigned to themi a place where the 1aw provides more rights to protect one's property or debts
than to protect one's chlldren, our m ost valuable assets in this world. In a11 cases, parents are left at
the whims of Judges who regularly have conficts of interests, whose cam paign funds or the certainty
of not having someone n1n against them  is owed to the sam e attorneys who com e before them .

Attorneys that as the Divorce Corp documentary showed, the moment a victim/client comes in, they
immediately size him/her up to take at least 5o% of their assets for their fees, and in many instances
deliberately provoke and extend litigaion to enrich them selves, leaving men and women, and entire

families, in m any cases, snancially broke.

As taught by Dr. Lynn Carm ichael, one of my heroes and founder of Fam ily M edicine, from an
integm Eve m edicine perspective, I believe that the problems in our Family courts represent not only a

judicial emergency, but a tnle health crisis of pandemic proportions. As my case exemplifes, the
negative effects of our currently dysfnnctional Fam ily Courts rouinely lead children and adults to

suffer not only from serious mental issues such as major depression, anxiety, post traumatic stress
disorder, and many others, but in a large enoulh number of unfortunate cases, can also lead to
suicides, homicides, and a number of other senous crim es, not to m ention, the enorm ous econom ic
cost that it brings to our societies from broken hom es and lives. This problem  is best expressed by one

of the founders of our presentjudicial system, Chief Justice John Marshall, who said Rthe greatest
scourge an angry Heaven ever intlicted upon an ungrateful and a sinning people, was an ignorant, a

corrupt, or a dependent Judiciaxy o

As my case also illustm tes, there is a close connection between our dysfunctional Family courts, and

the deaths of so many innocent children under the care of the Department of Children Families (DCF)
and our courts (over 53? children in the last 6 years as per a Miami Herald report). ln my case, the
sam e psychologist who ln my opinion was professionally liable for Nubia Barahona's death, M rs.
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Vanessa Archer, who after such tenible pedormance, without any logical explanation still continues
to serve as an ''expert'' witness in our Family Courts, was the main person involved in the events that
1et to my children's psychological, physical and academ ic dem ise. W hen 1 tried to report her to the
health department, l found out that these psychologists are legally protected and that the only way the

health department could investigate would be if the judge would get the psychologist out of the case
,

something that I tried, just to have her and judges retaliate against me.

Despite a11 the pain and suffering this dysftm ctional Family court has inqicted upon my children and

my family I consider it a blessing because it has allowed me the opportunity to use my problem
solving slulls, education, experience and various talents for the service of the children and families

who are victims of this scourge. So in my humble opinion, here are two of the main
problems in famlly cou-  today: u ck of Judimal accoxxntability, and alAregard of the
rule of Iaw . To solve these pm blem s, I propose seven measures;

1) Whether someone is nmning against them or not, circuit Judges should appear for a m erit
retendon confdence vote w hen their dm e for re-elee on com es up. At this tim e, in m any
areas, close to 8o% never even have to appear on the ballots because no other attorney challenges
their position.

2) Fnmily court room transgarency and accessibility. Since Family courts are opened to the gublic,
there should also be legislatlon and funds available to m ake sure that every court room has hve
stream ing video that the public can readily access, and later readily retrieve from the internet ms well

.

3) Make sure alljudges have competition for their positions by makng it easier foryounger attorneys
to nm, and actively 5nd family-fnendly attorneys to successfully nln ajainst anti-family incumbent
judges. These young attorneys could receive extensive training m Famlly courts to ensure their proper
performance in them .

4) Create judicial watchdog organizations to monitor and report judicial abuse. Infonnation provided
by these organizations willbe instrum ental in supporting fam ilpfriendly Judges

.

5) Create national and state public oëcial site/database to report/complain aboutjudge's
performance, with ability to search byjudges, attorneys, Guardians Ad Litems (GAl-q),
ffprofessionals'', and different issues. This will help us recognize trends and areas that need
improvem ent.

6) W ork to restore two constituEonal protections stripped away by the Familycourts:
a) If aludge decides to strip someone's right to one's children, req -m re a speedyjuc
trlal.

b) If aludge Fm:IS som eone guilty of DomesdcAbuse, require im mediate tennsfer to
Crlmlnal Court M :IX a speedylua trial ms well.

7) The use of root cause analysis tojudicial errors, ''A PROCESS FOR IDENTIFYING THE BASIC OR
CAUSAL FAW ORS THAT UNDERLIEVARIATION IN PERFORMANCE INCLUDING THE

:' sentinel Events areOCCURRENCE OR POSSIBLE OCCURRENCE OFA SENTINEL EVENT
.

judicial errods) that lead to injury, an unep ected occurrence involving death or serious physical or
psychologiY  injmy, or the risk thereof. Mlne is a typical sentinel event that exemplifes many of the .
errors currently being com mitted by the Fam ily courts, and that I believe this com mittee could benefk
from by performing a root cause analysis thereof.
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At the sam e tim e, we should also work to improve defciencies and problem s in DCF. For instance, I

have identifed four m ain areas that need our attention:

1) DCF invesdgators are overwhelmed with the great number of false cases. Some unscnlpulous
people use DCF as a form of harassment tool. After 5 false DCF accusations, and losing an unborn
children because of one of them , 1 lœ ow firsthand how easy it is for indid duals to abuse the system
and how these false accusations are costing Floridians millions of dollars of our tax m oney.

Solution: start crackng down on false DCF calls/accusations. These false accusations cause a huge
burden on the system , and prevent DCF case workers from  properly dedicating their tim e and efforts

in tnle abuse cases.

2) DCF workers are pressured from  evea  side to please a number of people who work with
them (Family Court attorneysyjudges, GA1-q, etc...). W hat DCF does or does not do creates business
for these individuals, so in many case DCF workers have to please them in order to keep theirjobs.
Solution: Create an independent commission of citizens to help overlook DCF'S work (no attorneys
or any other Rprofessionals'' with possible conflicts of interest accepted). I am an American Board
Certifed Family Physician, active 'In m y comm unity, father of 4 minor children, Stlnday school
teacher who deals 'wlth children on a daily basis, and I would gladly volunteer to be part of this
com mission. l also know of m any other law-abiding professionals who would love to serve as well.

3) 1 believe that m os't DCF invesdgators/workers are good hearted individuals who truly
w ant to help the children, who do not want to see any m ore children die and who are H strated
with what is going; however, they do not have a way to voice their concerns wlthout

nm ning the risk of belng targeted and losing theirlobs.
SoluHon: create an internal DCF whistle-blowing (improvement) hot line to allow DCF
investigators/workers an anonm ous way to point anomalies they may have encotlntered. n ese calls
should be fully investigated and presented to the independent com m ission of citizens overlookng

DCF'S work.

4) Some unscrupulous attorneys and Gprofessional'' are abusing the children's
sufferlny to en -nch themselves. These individuals believe that it is not what youu ow or what
the truth 1s, but who they V ow, and how they can twist the tnlth that determines the outcomes inM <
Fam ily Court cases. Thelr behador rem inds m e of the cronyism and corruption experienced in
third world countries. They are making billions off of the suffering of children and their parents.
Soludon: crack down on attorneys and ''professionals'' who m aybe abusing the Family Court
system . The DCF whistle-blowing hot line and the use of root cause analyses to identify sentinel

events will help identify them .

After careful analysis of the Rprofessionals'' and attorneys involved and the series of events that have:
tm nspired, I am strongly persuaded that we are possibly dealing m th a very sophisticated form

of organized crime. The definition of racketeeling states that 'fthe potential problem may be caused by
the same party that offers to solve it, although that fact maybe concealed, 'm th the speclsc intent to
engender continual patronage for this pary '' l would like to believe that these actions have been
perpetuated without the explicit u owledge of the Judges involved, but this would have to be
determined by this com m ittee, Horida's Chief Justice, and possibly a Senate Judiciary Com nzittee
hearing. In any case, 1 believe that the actions of these three Judges clearly am ount to violations of

public trust, neglect of duty, and ethics.

To fnish, I would like to thank you for your positive response in protecting the citizens, the children
and the fam ilies of this most beautiful state. l praise God for the blessing of suffering for His nam e,
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and for giving me the opporttmity to be a light in the daru ess of this world
. M ay the Grace of God inCh

rist Jesus be always 'm th you and your families, and with this most glorious nation, the U.S.A., one
nation under God, indivisible, with hberty andjustice for all.

Mario Jiménez Jerez, M .D., B.S.E.E.
X
?ht-l-i-- t?)),i9?.l tto-lttl-fn #,.ç;p1p. Please see www-sayNoeropAs-com for details of a11 points expressed in thisC
speech.
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IN THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUR ,T m  AND FOR MIAMFDADE

cotm 'lN , FLORIDA

Case No.:
* : .) r' A + -  - - 'n lxx - .'.'- '

M ARIO ALBERTO JIM ENEZ,

Peutionerfather,

2011 -1 1207- FC-14
Family clrcllit: lsedian, Ft 29)

and

KAREN W IZEL,

RespondentN other.

/

c q, I o j N A k
F ! L E D
Jtlt - 7 2211

NOTICE OF RECORDG G FOREIGN JIJDGG NT

TO: KAREN W IZEL
12709 S w . 68th Lane

M iami, FL 33183

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTWIED that a foreignjudgment entered in the above-styled cause and

am davit have been recorded by the undersir ed clerk in the public records of M iami-Dade County, Florida.

n e name and post omoe address of the judgment creditor in this state pursuant to amdavit is:

Mario Alberto Jimenez
th Te= ce Drive12901 S.W . 66

Miami, Florida 33183

X' ' 1 * 7 2 fl 1 l , 2 0 1 1 .WITNESS my hand and the seal of this Court on

HARVEY RW W

Clerk of said Court

By: JUDITH MARTIN

As Deputy Clerk

SEM : CIRCUIT COURT
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ù ( N -1-1-1 C- C ITRC U I-r- C O U lR-r O F Tl-1 C'- E- L EVIZ NTH J U D l C IAL C l R C U IT
l N AND FOR MIAMI-DADIE COU N''rY, FLORIDA

C ase Nc . .. 2 O 'f 1 -O2 -1 207-1-,76 -04

Division : I2Arkr I LY (1F1 CHARTE ? 29)

MA 1 R l O A 1.- 13' Z- . R 1- O J 1 M L:Z' N 17- Z .

Petitionerl

ancl

84./8 R E N W l ZE L ,

Respcnde. l7t

I
-

xo gj o L1 y-.c n. a - I - j z o R. r. - h1 f ' : : f 7 G y. , q l (-* A J - r F 1. 5. : l -. -'? ( - I () N I C ) - 1 r. .. A l X l i.. l G
. .- 

t . -. .-u..g-zt...t . 1.2. r2-. -. ...=.=u.a' .. .....-..... .. . .=.. w. -..,.

Motion for wh ich hoaring is bejng req uested '.

E M E RG E NCY MOTI (3,1 TO S U SPEN D TIM E S I-IAIXt N G

E, vid Ontia. ry ( )-e. k':l t) f res 7-4:.)t5 t.i r'n o ny) X . N o n C-vicl e nti c. rp ( le g a l a Fg t.1 nn /::) n t on ly) .-.-..-

A. r notl f-$ l'. of ti ?.7,1 e p'(.). t.l ua. s'te d fo ?- both s îf.*J 0- s t() t7o I'n p tete p re... sentn. tlo n :

T I - I l R-T- .h' .( 3-03 rvl l t.t ta ) 7 - f.E S

l certify tllat a copy ok 'tlqis lllotiol'l has bta. en sey-)t to oppocillg cotfnsel r)r party. l

hava. colntb- rred or wiîl have êionferred bvitj'h the cpposing cotllnzel ol- pro se party, prior tf.l

hc... aring , in a good faith efûort to resolve tlle nnattclrts) witllout a j'learing and to cleknrmlne

the amount c?f til'ne reqtp/-. s'ted for tho hearing

Page 1 o r 2

ù
'

, 
/, ) j / ? J Yg.t -$- ()(' (?
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C E - I R T I F I C A 1- 1:,5 O F S 1: R V l C E

l cel'tify that a copy of tl'lis qequest for Emergency Telephonic l-learing was

clta livered )..)y U . s, lmn. il to Ma. r'io A . J irn enez a t -1 290 'f S .%1. (5 :'J Terra ce Dljve, Miafni, F L
.-- /x- tz''h

3 3 1 (1 3 on ( I ) i s . .=t J, ' :1 a y o f J tl l y , 2 O 1 2 .

Respcctûully- St-lbrn itted ,

R :!. Y E S ? A' F IA N G O p O O I R i I , P . L .'
$ r

.) q- 1: - 'h :
%u 
. 

I ,?r *)g: 
,,y
y l ! 

.. ....(. ))..yj. ,jy.,...jy.,jy,(s.a.yj.s.(7
.$ y : -.. - .

' 

s 
. ..- .

--el.- . .. ,-p .. -.e j..- x --.--.. u ' w ' ( '.; ..j v ym.Y
vtdfe B Reyes kliFlèr, . sq .
I r 1- IB a 1- (? .' 5 3 5 1 0N

.x.($ 9-l O N ol 1-1 htendall Dr, , Sl-lite 200
M i a r n i k h' -- L 3 :'$ 1 5 ö'
Te ; (). p 11 t'l n 0. : ( 3 O 5) 6 6 3 - 6 5 6 65
F a c s J rn i I e .' ( 3 0 5) ö' 6 3- ($ 54 0
1---: m a i l : v r..q y-e s Lkh f>c rrl l.y w t.1 ,& . c o n'l
Eè- rrl a i I : a m o ra. I e>fct) rp. 1) 4 la.wu s .- corn
1Q.-- rn a i I : rtrlc- iqtlki (? n i stttkra rr1 I a wtl s , cof'!)
Altorllsy for Jlasponclfant

J

P age 2 oj 2

J
Txge a o.F $
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ù IN TI''IE CIR CUI-r COURT OF TI-IE C- LEVENTI-I JUDICIAL CIIRCUIT
I N AN D FO R M IAM I-DADIE COUNTY, Fl-O Rl DA

Ca. se No. : 20 1 1-021 207-77 C-O4

Divis ion : FAM I LY (E C I-IAR-I-C- , 29)
MA R I O Al-B Z- RTO J 1 M Z Nl Iî' Z,

Petitioner,

21 n (..1

81  R E N W  l Z E L - ,

l:- M E R G 0- N C Y M O 1-l O hI TO S U S P.. E- N D 7* l M F,: S l 1 A-
R 

-
1 h-1 G-

Respontlent, KAIRE l'k tA,/IZE.-L, by and throlapi, tlne tllltlersîgrled attorney, 'giles tllis

IE mergencp Nrotion to Suspend Tfrrlesllarfng and in support .therecf states as fglltaws:

A Fin a 1 J tld g m e nt o'f D it! t::0l u Lî oll o'f rvl :.1 rrl a g e lNas (-)- ntered ()11 l/a rcl-l 2:5 , 20 -( O ,

th e Cou rt o'r Cata rina , Nlcaragtla ' Or1 J ulk 7, 20 1 1 tlle Fa tl-le?' rilecl d.

rletition to Donnecticate F oreign Judgmqnt.

r/

XX-X)(02 and Iz.:.N .J-ïY. bo rn XX-XX-XXOB. 13 o'tl'! childre (3 we. fe bort) in (..1-$0

U n it'tz)d Sta. tes.

O n A tIg L1 st 2 3 ? 2 0 1 -1 ba sed c l'h fa !se p re te nstnlf! a. nd I73 is representatlon: to the

Cotlrt, thta Fatlqer oiltained a piclt tIp Orcler allowif-lg llin) to take ctdstocly cf

tlhe m iflor child ren .

Flea ring on 7- athel''s Motion Temp. t?l-aw 1 l)j tp nctions alqd Mother's

P a g. e 1 o f 4

''ilg4. 5oç i
(..>- - (. e y p - j.)/J' -y j o j
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C-' nla. rgency Qlotion to Piclt tlp Ghilcll'en . tlle Coud, on a tennporary basis

orderecl , the parties 'tc) llave equa. l tim eslèal-ing ancl sharecl parental

responsibility .

There is a long llistoly of violenca between the pal-tjes, the Mother llas

evidence to show the dof-nestic vislence she stlfrered at the ilands of the

Father tlqroughotjt the ir n-larriag'. e and witnessed by the rninor cllildrell .

S ince tlle frather was gl-anted tinnesharing with the nqinor chlldren several

alarmfng aftegations have beefl nqade by the nlincr cllilclren against tlâe

r'Jatl-lel' and his new Vvife.

Th e 171 inor cIn ildren hàvc.r/portfacl severe fnental and emotjonal abuse

irl'll:lclt-it?d I-)y tl-he 17 a't her arld tl'le s teplmûtl-ler' 7-l'le ch ild I-er) llJnb!e ?-epol'ttad lllat

the Father and S. 'tepl'notl-ltar have lpit thenl, tlli-okvl) tlhe son :1, S .J-VV. , into a

lalfe, contintlously cursm at thenn and threaten that they NNill be llilled by J
''der-nonic'' spirits .

8 . -f' he D epa rtrnen t o'f C I'! iI(I r'e 1-1 a nd FCar-nifies (D C F) 'h as l7eè- n f nvo lved kvitll tlle

p artiao on several occasions , first in A. pril; 2() ,1 ,1 and I'rlost t'ecerfth./ in ul ulle

2 0 'f 2 .

9 , 1.'.) C 1 :- j s 13 res e n t ! ï/ c t) 31 f l LJ c t i n g a n f n v e st i g a t i o n ; t-l n d ta. r C a s fz N o . : 2 0 1 :? - 1 'c4 0 1 O :-J

and refe rred this case to the U nive r-sity of Miam i Cl3fld Protectioll Tearn on

OCJ /1 2/20 -1 2 . -1-l-le U nivezsity of Mia 1-n i Clni ld Protectio n Team i'las co: I ducted

specia liztad Jntfarviekvs l'ninor child ro. n a nd rna. de tllt-lir

o (' lklia lm i C hild P l'otecti on -F'ea 1,-n report is attachecl ht'). 1-e to as C- xl'h ibit 1b.

P a g e 2 o f 4 -
.

'Ptxfz 4-df. (,. 

- .y 4 .j.z1.-.- ) f: l ) t; k'o, t
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ù The Unjversjty of Mjalmi Child Protectiorl -rean) I3as recolmmended that the
F atlher be stfbjected to ;? fi.(II psycl-lolog ical evaltlation and tllat tprneshal'intl

be .'011 ly uncl er closely s u pervisecl co nd itiô ns a l')c.f at ttl e d iscretion o f the

ch i(d ren 's treating th e ra. p ist. ''

The minor childre n and 'the Motlqer have wefl 'founded 'fears for the safety

a n(j wellbeing ()f thle rn inc)r ch ilClren , The nlinor ch ilcl , M . S ..J-VV. , is so terrffecl

by the a ction s o f 1'1 is Fmth er tlla t l)e has reportracl tr.l slaep witll a Iç?'I ife untler

h is pillokv,

A Vlotion fot- a 'ftlll Custody a l7tl à'Dsychological evaltlation of ti'le F atller and

Stepnlotlner will be filed conternporaneol-lsly s/vjth this l't/lotion .

'Tile Motho. r is in the process of obta initng a Telmporary l njtllqctiol-l agafnst tlle

Fatller on beha 1 f' o'f ( 1-1 e m ino 1- ch ilcl re n .

R-17 is n-t atte r js a n ernergency btlca Usta th e r'n i 1-3 or ci7 ild re n a. re in (1 allg. er while

tl 11 clta. r 1.h e st1 pe rvisj o n o f the F a t h er a n rl Ste pm oth e 1- an (1 th e F a the t- is to

lnave tirnesl'la ring kvith thle lminor children tocfay J uly 20 , 20 1 2 , T1 he 7 ather's

alltlse n-lay cause ifwre pa. rable p hysicc I antl sJ. l-notfona l harl'n 'to tllo n'-linor

ch i ld ren .

'-rhe F :51 th e 1- is t.l n ri t to provicle 'for 'tl-le bvel lbei n (JJ o'I: tlne 1-n irl or clqilklr l'e l'1 .

lt is in th ia best jnterests of the n'li l3or chifrt ren if a (1 til-ne. î; 11 a ri ng itn t! t.I spo. ncled

t.1 ntil tptlch tilm e as a ftl I l p sych (3 Iogica ( evaf uatf on of t 11ta Fatlne r has 13t')- en

cond tlcted and full cëlstody evaltlation lqas been completed and the Couï't

I'Rqsponcicn nt ha. s inct-ll'recl aclclàtional attorlley's fees clbe to tl7e necessity of

L P a g () 3 o f z y

1? x ),' : > 7 + J'A tœgz 5 oî t,
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th is a c'tion a nd tl'l(D I-'l(:ltititl l'lel-/ll-a ther 65 ho t.l Id be (.') rcierfad 'to pay fot' sanne , Q

INI-IE IkL- l7OI:tE , IDetitiorler raspe ctfu lly req uests that tlnis l-I onorable ('.,Nz0 urt..

E nter an Order s uspend ing all timeslqarirqg with tlqe rzathel' as requested

harein unti) fudhel' orler of the Court;

B . Award Respondent reasonable attorney's 'fee al'ld casts incLlrred dtlû 't0 tlle

willftlf ac'tfons of Peliùfoner; '

G rallt such other f'elief as the tl(Jt.ll't tleerns jtlst a nd proper.

C f 'J 1'Jl -1-1 1:7 I CATF O F S L4 R V i C C,-m . . M . .

I cel-tify Ilhat a copy of 1.1-1 is doculntant was (Ie Iivel'(..ld L7y rr1 ai1 to Ma l-io A. . Jil-nenez.,

. 29 () 'j S VV 66 Tel-race Drive M iar'rl i F L 3 3 ,1 0 3 on ti-l is 2OtD d ay ()f J t.1 1y, 2 0 -1 2 .

Rospectït-llly Subm itted,

R EYE S &x RA N G O M 00 R,E , 1--' . L.

: f 'j 'f 
.. '$

. y,....- $ / j , ..?''-- .. . 1 . x-... / , - . - , - ç-j--.jk.k)B?: 
k.- .j-. , Zj.;- .- .-- c 1-.-. .4-.- ...& c.:;a q.s -.-.-- Lu. i'-kz?-?m-JtY ' C ) Rc,. ye s M il I c.. f , f-l' s q . fk--.a- k' cf-'.,
FL. l3a N : 535-1 O
6 9 ,1 0 N o rt 1-1 Ke. n d a l 1 D 1' , . S u i t(). 2 0 0
M i a ) 'n i ' I r L 3 3 1 5 (-5

- 1-t'? é t,l p 1) o n e : ( 3 O 5) (.$ ($ 3 -($ t$ (5 5
f :' a c s i m i l e : ( 3 0 5 ) 0- ($ 3.- 6 52 1. ()
iL' m a il : y rtD ve s ('Q ra 7.2.1 a kv-g-s . co lmœ . . w.

E(- m a î l : y-.r.O.p ra l q. :.1...(g.. nkt Ml-t/z-qo m
E- m :.! i I : re c c.. p t i o n i s. t (9. ra lm I a 41 u s . (J t3 r'rl
A'tto rn ey f o 1, ixesp o n d e nt

a

P a g 0- zl o f zk à

f xksss'-r /:) -Rj4- (, o p é
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Jtll ià li à1..1 ia odays ferrer X,

qlkq. 11- 21.11. (: 4.3,%

*QF

UM ce  P- A PT-
llzg >  14 - .:* 212
X mi FLtta '
zxxk= p-
v x - fu

. *V#&WW û<uu
301560 p.4

rc- 2525 ?- 2
. *

CMd Nd- : Me  œ
FZFN: :M2-1. 1G3

Pags 1 , 6

ù

Specèlk- lnh+ w

Gluld's Nam/: Mado W'lzel and Y n W'lzel
DoB: 0* 0/:2 09/0:25
nolo of Re- e  œ 137112
F5M :2012-130403'
Re rl d byl DcF =PI Tem-  Hemae ez

n- om e r R* . 1:
On * t12 Dœ  CPITY -  Hemmdc cnKe  CFTI e rthlœse. Ar.rM œ l
1% all+ Yns (FSFY  2812-1303C3)1 'M uY two or*- -' k- e ,go œ #o -
x1> # and v n*  W hK'fe er? hh unœ  ad NK gra- r'.n ee e k- me

M fslppe m an7x- le pe hRnh - ,
th*f= . Mae he  aed e on hhhx

. 
Y bee  a> .> > e- 1 >  on l- be. eene lY *h- ;
h mo- r f- a noh-  kiU- D he. M Odo* , *et* - *MM' M- G G
Hed'dlhl beœ -  e rbtooko#m m ofaple - and h@1-  Rle *ee e.
n e unde t- m tte -  > soget- eye.MqKo >  ce gbu nBe Mere -
dg-  hlhe o .n e- e otherhas- - lhe chpdm  'e Id> .'M  adde aalmped
alle- s *On œ *52012, thefaterœlled Ma/c cn Ae œ ll phone and> :aome de nlc
spi*  would = * and :Il 1/-  e ay @6M QQ1'2) orY ormw (D6M QM2)J

x

' 

* '
*

A= ,1nz to t- c ,pl medlwrenwo- notcbse- de  eylnAtr- ind- -ab- .
'rberaml-ywgoo t*oo  cu- iss- n ecpl .l- thechlqdrenure- e
leo r- - e o *v .e e - - - - e er=o t- m.-
smld h1s e hRhl in te kœ th- -  aY > *''e ee  a e  MaAt hlslœ about
a clœ th aga w  chMœn > id O tthe fe er epane fh- e  hYhand ore - rhe
œn ge  and hh men i: me lx nee tok Oren lhal-  %p>  Rmioing * Yr
them aLtom .on'ow n e cPl * te Kar  -  > * .>T*  CPl h- not- n abhào'
Jnterve *efxlt-r- use he's *usW Ying Ie - ide- al Ba-' Hœpe .nis =se
was *>  wo  cFrr aine l Direœ rfusan K. DaY - , PhD. .

. 
' .

Qn A /12'CR conàe  cPT wo mo> îe e on. cPI e e  thefdml - tt e i#
= ud onM gust 24.* e* * :e  a meon beœ uwe heo nM  Y ody ofthe chi 

.w .M<  .

The chfldon spend Dne weeke lhe fmther acd ae er- kwllh Qle mœ er.n eo r
dene  M àlegellons acdtold le CPI fhathe d- nXhkle rAkm  He indG e  %
readslhebibk ethe Glldx  and eo a-  tothr the re - - n G d und*e dwg.
Thg O me erdenie cue g etNe dllM.ren. n e CPl Ms conœms beMuR * *
sle pswith a ke  nnder hh bed a  he YaA id ofmeemer. Th% œ seo  %  e

>  HtFs+ 8

2',J $
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lv Wtel Ilmt U/l lVl ** 1 11 UUEQ@ 3t!>d4Q ' au!)
JuI 16 12 0121 la cdalyé ferrer '

'

. . 2q,. 22. 2112 4:43?:

30 1 5*
r.U113

p.5

f. 3j($- 2585.

CYd Nœ- :e o-
FSFNI m 1& !œ 1*

a :*2- :

CpTclMi=l D'ee rsuem K. > eo PhD.ne lldren ONLYaY sce ue  fora=  
on em/lz.epe lte  1* * * Cr soum

X F Ne ly/pdorR/po/e l

n isfami# hae hAd piof Metol with the Dep/- d ofchildœn and Famirlo .n gre h
@ reportde d on 0#0e/1$ (FCFY  2011-078791).A= * g to lhe allo ns, Ke
me er W ln cuft now M u-tlng an i> e  Rgainfttlwfe r.n e domee
vielenm took plaœ  on 09/1T29 * en te paxn* > paraled.The hie r has h-
s*lklng 1:e mœ er.n eY - * m ld œpsychdogl= l and - -I yht- - e le
mcth ler This OR  < , tlœed e h no indlngs. Yheœ h a Mpod >-  on VQFII
(FSFN# 20A 1-190766 .) Axodirv fc tlw alle q 'kons. theM h/rha: been be ng the

meerfrom 2= -2009.*7*y+  ha been *-- ' 1ng * Mllthe mothenneœ areae  csncerns tNat fhefafher > he ng e o with œ beq. This rx e was dgsed wëh no
Y dingm .

. Spedalize  l.owl- with m rlo <IaI (<hild);

*

' Me% > Lèpez, C-  Condlnafor, condude a specilr'-  in- ' wëh 1* mild,
> o, < lhe CPT Sotlth - on X J0&12.n e purpose ofthis'lnterview was Y further
ax- lhepYglœl ab-  e  m-m l + !y o '< @t$# f4milydynamiœ, aM rKk ln
lhe hc e. Maëo h a F> areld Hlspe c m %whcwss bmughtto*iz appdnM ent by
DCF CPI Te= a He- e .Marlo-  ae  Y - mpankdY *1e appoin- ntby hk
slskt, Ka- . Mado Yported thathe = ides wlth hK molhec Ms. Ko c G lzel. and *is

sibogp (G ren W = b e and Jcéhua.g months 01*. Mado repoded te t heand bfs
slyter attend Wine n Park élemem ry School. Mmdo feoOd *at he ls golng Ie ihe
dm srude. Mado e/kl- . lhmt N1 s> r is going Intc the 1- gœ =de M1o rwoed 1h<hl
s mothe and hhe r are no Iongerte er. Maëo œported thmthp e er Y des
with his giflMend. œ ompnav snd hI@ beby sie r @ monms 01*. Marlo did ncf lowthe
namecfhis beby so r. e o Ygoe  tlot his = - e e  but d1d nd kn- where
she e rh. Maio xporwd thathis e er is / dodcrand hls fale/s gle lend K
unemployed al lhls 'e e'.

u
' '

Marlo reported that no one 1n his mothe? ore efs home % es illv l drum . ddqkz
alœ kol exn- f

.
e N or hv a Ymlnal xcoY. When aked r he ever wibwqe  dome c

vinlenœ  Ke - n his > re .*  Mmrio e id; Y os, m: dad. He hqs h'my mom. Hs .

*' my' mGn &  a gun. Stt#f:ke 1aI.* -  asked lfanyone told him wh< k eayP' 

at CP ,T Mmrio replle k Westmrday, my dad *ld rna qpt lo l%. but l'm nct Mœ .* W hen
Qe md 'f he e= r wH -se  eny ma*  on hîs mom q Maqo replied, *Yea. l saw
pumle/jfeen bnllses, xd Nand prlnh on her body qnd bumpl on her head, tœ lWhen
a* d Ifhfs me er overmlled *m ponx Ma/o Yqlled, *1 IIG  on=.* Whe.n askeJ
* at e uld O use 1%  'ghtlng betu en h1s paeenl In !he past a rlo wa  not sure.

o ' .

O n asked l!-  hls f4ther dlsdpllnes hlm, Ma:oo id, MHe hh  me and puY me ln :m4
eQt* * en a % d Ko* Nâfe er hM  hlm. Marlc sald.'e  his hanr  * *n ah'knd
wheœ hlsfafler hM him cà h'ls bod#, Mprfo o ld, *Rvee ere.*m en amke  if hls

a

a

Exklbî-h Y f oé $
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1c. 6525 ?. l

ù Ce **: Meo *1FSFN:ZMBd&5X
* :#6

father hiw hb on lelaceyMagc repied, V O .*When - +A ifhhe .r hh hlm e  .
bu  Me  * 1- . Yes, bd nct= Fna - M en eee q ëhe 1m * of h/e er,
Marle aporle tY  ie-  and xld, Ye-'-  hl K m- n ad bad. He h% A *m en
msked how hls fe a dkdpynes hl'sl- , MM o wa nd sux.

-  xxhwu 'aoyoruw rew-' - Nave e- m'-  hlm, m do- ed. wo=  my
unclem-  me * tue- rzwhen as-  e y Ma:o - n-  .m  (pqternar
xnNpmv . ha> .- - -  (p- c) on tvbaeknouse.'ro -  a-v-  ofdand9
the e-  M  e . l dMn'l dn t -  >  = d < me 2nd >  Me Iq 1%  A J WY n aked
ifhismandpaYnl a f hR hlm, e *  u id. *My gmndpg, e  : whlpl- n a ked te
do cr- mewhs, m uo o kined ihatlhe Y ip- his gmnde erho him wO % adURIN
a belt % en aske  wNex h'Isgmn- r h: Nm. Ma -no v + d cn his butie c. Wh<

* - .

a kedïhe ls qfmM ef his g= de eq Mario eald, *Ap d e  dld'* -1-*--*, seldes my
oousin.*e en G edwhy, Mmëe ëpoe d thatth'eyzre x ntc hu .W hen e e how
his fe l/z g- nd dis@ on- him and *  so r, Maho >ld, ''Sh@ Rreamg at m: bed
wordmpW e n RKkM  Fihe fe er's girH nd hKthe kids, Me  w l< . *Y .* O en
aeked whaf knds efwùds his M Nlr's gire end œ lls the Me , e rloc repl d, *eon cfa
bR%  and mdher* skr W àea askad 'fhls * er :qs - rl ' -' ned to 41 he , m rfo
*a Ld *Yes, he telh me lhatsplrll ere golng to k'1 us.> M en mxke  why ke th1*  hIs
faiheraays %  e him, Marlo o id, 'To sm re ts,'

When e ed Khe el- ps e  a kn>  und*r hh * . Ma*  saîdt *Yes. 1 get Rhpm the
e lwn: l put ; under-  *  h- vo  I get * - .-> n ase ' ' *  ls alloe  to play
e  knl- ..m ;o eaid,'*No.*e en agked what he 1 efmld e. Ma*  repoe  he 1

afe d of ow lhgs hi: faihergays to hkn sbout the sprh. .

Spœckle d lnkwizw e  Kimn Wkel (eNild):

k Lop<  case cooe natoc' xnduded a speckllzed lnterview Qlh tho chlk,O m
n ren, attfe CPT frx/b e œ on.06mN42. n e purpœe oflhis Intee  o slo Ale er
xee-  me p- lrml abuss xrd Mental injury allmge onx. e ily uwlaml*. nnd ek h:
flw ho- . Karen * : e-yo r-oM Ho enîefemale who v.m brougNttp $hls apG Hment
by DcF DPI Te- - O e eL O ren -  ae  >- mpanled So *'m sppo'me nt by
her bmler, Mrio: Kexn rmides e  her me e, > >n G el, and here  be eo
tMari? e zel. 9, a u Jxhua Jimenez, 9 month: ëd). Kaœq Ypoded t%t here er end
Ner me erare nc Iongertoge- and ilerhlherli-  in ane er loœ icn wil Nis
param ur. Kaen repoe , wrm with my mpm forswmn da> a*d then I'm *  my uad
fors-en dap.* W hen eeked who 11-  In her- s hr #. Kqren Iv rted herfather.

kr. Ma* J-lmenezv hp/fa*e: gm e d, George , end baby sl>  (9 months oldl.
O r*n did not M ow the na e ef her baby slster. W hen asked il her parenh a
emploM , > *n œperkd thather Ntheris a dcdor and her mcthermllps people.'
W hen as<  Khef e er's gie end woAsz'Kaxn saed, Y  po becuse she has a Id of
stke to do ln he ho- ' Kmren waa not eure whatachx l she at*nds but stated thMt

she ls golng hlo the 1* grade.

û

L

E xklbo,-l-B B oç 6
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ChN N-  Madf We
F2> :2512-1> 1*

F*:*4*f8

Y en qe> d Kshe haa everwRn- sed her mem 214d did ho ng e'ilch * er when mey
e a- er, K- n e e , *W  de  dld. H* IeA my mom re  = ! dght h-  A ldlng
to l-r = ). He dld it < ..* When aske ishe sawheffamef hk h:r mothsc Karen
sald, W es, he. hit Yr r-ly b>- e  hh Iwnd. Thai - 1e on#iîme l sawf<  He
abo ptlta gun +  herr  Ka=  mIe  to herforehe  to pdnttt' fhe placele fafYr

. elmed >  gm  < her m- .w hen o-km'l r% e e -  megurl incldent Karen
reple , *No, my bmlhefs-  (sG ) it'Whec oked ; :he ls A M ef here er, Km=
reporle, Nœ.*Wh.n as<  e she 1 e id #her*owr, Kaœ: repoe , *One day
he - e king on Ke phone a%d % wa sa/ngfhatle devil -  pcing io kill eveeone.
711ox  bad aro ke  = Me kI1 us.--  aske  why he e rse  fh-  fhlngs to
hNr, > >n rem ded. -1 don't'e > .* W hen asked ifshe K e k of Iwr mom. Kaxn
* z

o n =.e -  how here erdwclpdv eTem, Karen - d, *He-1-.x alI mzrtom  He go
us In pœ ble. He hlw my b* *r.- - en aske  How her-therhfw hmrbrolher, Ka=
Yplie , qHemrow kim sn*ebed and pœhed him. One d.y -  pushed hlë e  ilurt
him rlglu here,w Kax  pohkd to *e ba* cfher head. Q <  repofwd-  herfaihsr
hil Y rbe erwthan epen hand.-  asked gzhe- re - e  iv &* ?
e pe g herbre er on >  faœ, Kmren *ld.*No, you*Y m ing ts hlvefo *  >
be er e edhat.' m en o ked il M re hor hl her, M =  Opqed, -H* plmre-  me
had.'Whœ  *<>  :-  he e e pun''M'-  her, K**  * M , 'Be pt* me in my
r- m. HeptA  t> ine r-  G M  oron minlzt- .*e œ  Rm d h- heffao /s
glrO end dixlpo- heeand>er br- . *  rep- .es>  -  badwe  te us. 0ne
daym  r.e d ue e pM. ehe œ 1e  mea bie  and a po  Y  a p.'Ka n donled * 1
hqrfath//s gl#dend hag ever NIt W or Nmr brother.When aeked how her rnother
disciplin-  Her, Kaxc * 1 ,ed .1 don% do ste wrong. She donxde ipM e melW hen
asked h-  M rmom- dhcipjnes herbe er, KaYn xported Q1* her molherdou  tot
dlsclgllne > r or her bldher. ' '

* ' Ifany of herrelatives ove, hlt uer c? Iwr bmmMr, Kmmn .- , .yss, myw-n as
sryndpa. Mygraqdpa gœb-  me + t' her. hard and made é M  mart* M en gsked lf

. hèlge e
. er m anked % r, G ren o :. lYes', to my be er and mek* When asked

e t e gmcde erh: llerand harbrdàere , Ka=  rgplied, *A belt,pWhen ase d
whec hergmndhtherho M rand her br* r, Karen O ld. *Butt and Ieg.' W hen *-**8 #

sh* ls dœld of ller jmndfamec Kaieq nodded her h-d -  ae >ld, *11% me >ry
hard/e en aiked f? ehè ev*r %Y  mnwqe 11v0- her bmther lA  a Iake, M ren replled,
kMy ti? jzne ) th-  my brclher m Y.e Iake. n ev e re Vhes açd crose les aad heth
rew:n K'.-e gn a ked why her bp luqclel fhrew her bfe  m lhe Iake. Karen said

,*He W ew hlm vel lrag away 1 the rlverl * en aske  why
, > Y n said. *He lought

my be er tx k le eyes #om the goat ol but he d'dn't lt -  le a: ihd lookmem
' '

away--Wllec aske  if her brother jas 1 knlfe under hIà - d, K/vn Ypëed, *Not I've
never- n thet*

Rlsk Factoa l

à

a

à
Exk:gq-t- b 404$
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ù CYld NR@: Madc Wq<FSF*M12d=1X
. #v 5 rf:

Based on the specialized inlgqi/w: dbo* chlMren mnd the lnformtlon pmvked to
CPT byt- ' DCF CPI, tl:e ideall:ed rlsk fac*rs are;

@

*

@

Bdh kid/ reported that the e er made threatenlng

e irits Kmin: 1/ kir mem.
e rlo reported te  hia Nther bils Mm a1l cver his bcdy witi his'ope  lwnda qad
has Y geted Hla face in tlqe past. '

80th children reported 1at they are afrald of thelrfe er.
Marlo reporte  that his uncle threw him in the lake zs m mesns d ptmfshment for
alle-ged# bresgng aomething on hia grandpaœn/' pcrob,
Both childten reps/ted wïtnasslnù dometlâ vloleic/ he en their biclogieal
pafenh in MB past
80th chfldren repoded th* lheir fathe/s gid,

ffiend cu---'e at them and O 2s them

foul names. .
Mario repcfted that he sleeps w!tö a > Ke under hil hM  because cfthe
sutemants hb faiher makes abbut thq spltlts eoming to kill hlm.

commede to th<  e out

Family 3t- nglhs:

Based on the speciaked inlere o  of botb chqdren and the Informe on provîded to

CF'T by me DCF GPI, -  identmed fD ily strengths are:

- n e father is employe .
. The mother is employe .
. The ehlldren seem tc have a healthy bond with one another.

Conrfusions and Rgrommendatlonyi

MarM reported that ha sl/eps with a knife under hIs bed due to the thredening
comments hIs father maR.  about sp?flis coyting.to kill tlne kids. Marlo Jeported that hl
fatller hits'hm af( over hfs body with an epen Iwnd grfd has to eted hlsTaO in the yast
as a %lm of punishment Madc reported thai'he M afrald d hmfdher b- l-  he hlts
him and dou  cot tre  him qiœ ly. Marlo alao repotte  that hfs pafernal unàe dld threw

hlm in 1he lake aa psnishmect b>muse.he thotljh! he brcke e jastt Xw on bis
grendpmrenrs pore . Mario alsc repcrte  that bls pfRndfe er hlts hlm *  g bell when
he dee.s accwthlng wrong. Marie o ted 1at h: does no1 feel saf* when he Is in h:

T . 
*

father s rme.

Karen reported lhat sh'e 1$ G Id of h:r Qihir becauee he tells h*r ihai dark angels ax
i to kill her Rnd her brother. Karen œportGd that her Kfher hlts her bro'therknd thml

90 rNthe falher's girlfriend mlrmes at lhe childrec when thly de eemelhlm wreng. Karen
œported wM essing domestlc violence beiween her parents in the past Karen expfained

. 
that her father hl her molher Ieavhg e red maA Qn her. O ren repcrted that her
gmndfathef ako hRs hecwith the belt and sh@ does not f- I aafe when she is arcund

him . '

o
'

fsk'tbq-'t- B ,5 oç b
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CPT rexmm*nda lhat DCF should r> me rhlldren for inte-k.g ih*mpe cl
nta&enNon to prem x leir e use hle re  W their O rsindutllng 91* e n- inn vf
domee c vklenœ . Dt> to the childre 'e o rm'med f- cffhe ûtther, CPT
re= mdndl IJI vlile n =  onlyunderd- ly soe e tond*onf and d the
dKce n d *e chllde 's- Mg *- 1% Gpl'Aldhertem mmee  maf *elther be

coulord*e  to und-  a fu11 pswhologe l evaluaeon M assese his Nooflall
Nndcning and tre gnf nee s.

Prœ ared W : . .
1ym* e 1 œ se Ccme nator

x e: ô & 2 z L-

Q

a

zxk, bh+ 'B ( o.g (,
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IN 'HIE CIRCUITCOIJRTOFTC  IIWf

JUDJCIAL CIRCUIT COURTW  AND
FOR MM .DADB COUNW , FLOD A

FG LY DW ISION
CASE NO.: 201 1-21207 FC049b/U0 ALBERTO SMENEZ,

Petitioner,

r d

KARENWEEL,

Respondent.
/

ORDER GM NTING EG RGENW MOTION
TO SUSPEND PETITIONE-R-'S TI<  SHARG G

THIS CAUSE came to be heard on July 20, 2012 on tbe Remondent*s Emergpncy

Motinntc Suspend Father's Time Sharing, aad the Court havlng conàucted a telephonlc h'mrlng

witll thr Petiticnrr, Mmio Alberto Jimenez, Od Respondent's zttcmey, Ana Moralem and the

Court having htard 9om the Pttitionzr and the Rep nndent's attorney, having reviewed the

pl=dings Md being otberwise 6l11y advised in the premises, it is

ORDBRED Ar  ADJUDGED a: fcllows:

n 6 Emergency Motion to Suspend tlle Petitioner, Mario Alberto Jimenez's t1 e

sharing with the childzen is Czranted.

2. 'fhl: Court has reviewed a Jtm; 12, 2012 Child Prctection Ttam repcrt aeôhed to

the Modonq and %M coM idered the recommendations confined therein.

3. n e Petitioner M ario Alberto Jimenez's ttme sharing with the minor cizildren,

Mario Jimenez Wizel and Karen Jfmenez Wlzal 1s so pended until farther coM  order.

4, n e Petîtioner, M arîo Albcrto zim eneq shall have supervi:ed therapeudc

visitadon wit.h the children at the discretion of each cltild's treating thetaplst.

E &h)'b',* C !d>
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,8: 

.
,

5. TYs matter shall be set otl an expedited bais befcre the Court.

DONE M ;D ORDERBD in stlami-Dadô Cotmty, Florida on July 20, 2012.

Y S.
CX CG a& 0

cc: Mario Albtrte zimenez
M a Mcrales, Esq.

' ' 

.

a

E-x k', b'l -l- C yfa2
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tzed persrl '3 3nY CoogdentialisclcGes to an# tlnatlthDciilfull? makes gublic or don who knowingty 0r W Ity provisions cf s. 39.205.A pers 
uotline is subject Lo the peoatalned ln the Eentrat abuse

ihform ation COr1

INTAKE REPORT

intake Nama 

Intake Number County
W izel, Karen 20 12- I 30 l 03-01 h 'Iiami-Dade
Date and Time lntake Received program Tyge lnvestigative SuyType Provider Name

06/04Q012 5:1û PM Child Intake - Injtial ln-hlome N/A
worker Salo  Concerns Priûr lnvolvement Ltlw Enfofiement Notified
Yes No . Yes C1 No Yes Nc

'rime Name - w orker Name - Zuperviôor '

Response24 Hours SAUNDERS, LINDA COMPTON, CHRIS

1. Fam il lnformation
Name - Family 

Teleghone Number- Home

W izel, Karen 
786 339-0723

Address - Street Unit Oesignator City State Zip CY e

1934 SE 17t st Homestead FL 330351959

Prima Lan ua e: Inte reter Needed: Yes No

Oirectfons tu HouseChildren's location/ mothdr's address/ Hcme address t2s 17 S%' 252 st Homestead, Fl. 33032.

A. padici ants

.-

lyme ID Number Role Gender DOB

w zel, Karen 

IN-PC Female 10/25/1984

Est. A e Ethnic' ace 

-

27 His anictatic  White :

Name 

(D Nurnber Role Gender DOB
Jimenez W'fzel h/ario Sirnon I V ' Mafe 08/20/2002

Est. A e Ethnici ace .
: His anlc/t-atino White

Name - - -- 

lD Number Role Gender DoB

Jimenez wizel. Karen Nicole 

ciq Female 09/06/2006

Est. A e Etzmic' ace
6 His aniciatino l White

Name -  - 

) lD Number Role Gender pOn
aimenez, Mariu Alberto ' AP-PC Male 1 0/22/1:69

Est. A e Ethnici , ace 

'

2 HispanicA atino : white
! -. - - i

AP = Akleseu Pemetrator PC = parent/careqiver Js = Allaged Juvenjle Sexual O'ender

chf = child ln Home IN = lntake Name IC = ldentified Child
F!M = Househokd Membef SO = Signiscant Other RN = Refeo l Name / SC Referral Name

NM = Ncn-ldousehold Memjer V = Victlm

B, Address and Pbone InformatlonName 'Wpe ( Address Telephone Number
wizet. Karen j Primary i 1934 sE 17t 3t Homestead. FL (786):39-0723

Residence 330351959

imenez Wizel. Mario Slmon primafy 

- -

J t ResidenceJimenez Wizel, Karen Nicole Primary j 1934 SE 1 Tt St Homekvad, FL (786)339-0723

i Residence ;.-.' 330351959
-

z. Marlo Albedo . Primal - 1 12901 SW 66th Terrace DR Miami, Ft . (105)286-9988

Jlmene Rlldenc: j 331 82 1 315 -  --.-- - - . @ - - . -

E<L: J;/ p
l@s
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A person Wh0 knowinqly ûr Willfully makes public or discloses to any unabthorized person an? contldential

informatlon Contafned in the Central abuse hotlin: i,s subjed to the penalty provislons of %. 39.205.

C. Relationshi sSpb/xt . ....- .-.-i--- .-.- . ..-6.:!.?tionq.tjg,-. .-. - subiect

W izel, Karen Mother Jimenez Wizelj Mario Simon
A zalp Karen , Mothef Jimenez Wizel.' Karen Niccle
ztmertet, Mirt? Atbedo 1 Fathqr zimertu  Wtet, Mard Simoq

t. Jimenez, Mario Aberto Father Jimefœz Wcel. Karen Nicole

0. Alte ed Valtreztment
Alle ed Vidim 

M:ltfeatment C* e

Jimenez Wizel. Mariô i Physical lnjury
Simon -.. -

E, Locatbn cf lncident .Address - street A t. Ci ' State Zi code

Te)e hona Numb/r - Roms T/le hona Number- Work Tele hone Number - Ca)l

ll. Narrative:
A. Allegation Narctive 'Around two or three w'eeks ago, Nlario was slapped and spnnked b)' his father, his uncle and his grandfather.

n e faliler is the ona lha: slapped him. -l'%e tkther slapNd him in the face. Mario had a red mark on his t-ace
from being slapped. 'rlte grandfather spanks Karen cc her bcttom w'hen she misbehaves however there are no

known injuries tc her.
ln (ktl,ber. the uncle (ossed Mario in the fake. He did this because Mario took off an eye ofa plastic cow and he
tosscd it into the lake, T'he uncle thzew him into the Iake to get the eye. Mario was crying because there was

algae in the lake. n e stepmother has called the children Nlalditos.

a

B Narrabve for Wofker SafeN Concerns>  .. - .-......- - ...-

111. Aqency Response
A. Probatlonal W orker Recommendation

0 i oate/T-f-me Declsion Made ; Reeson . ... .

Pending ,.

Ekplaln
B Worker/sugervisor Oecision

Decision Date/Time Declslon Made Resson

ës k-. b14 1) 4Y#
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ù as well. This is Lased cn tàe two lriors ant the ailegztions of physical injuû.score (3)
' both ultlsefl no intl. icators. The

'iolence and PbysiMl inlury.o prior report tbr familj' > z n r cbildren werefhis family hu tw ,ed tc appropriate and l0v B.
d th: mother o'as obsen ; ot tHeioa between the children a.n whom the father in this case s ninteract 

jj tjw cxcltlsion of the infank
. tk with their mother Wit t with the child nor

hagpy to be tlus WC d ilas nc involvemen
His father is in Nicaragua an' i father Of the infantj loshtla.bi

olcpca ,
by the mother to C?l.. ---- -----------her as State,d .- - -- -- ----- --- -

d for clcsure 7/1 8/201 2Update

CP1 provided : daycare/summer camp
can go to work her part time.

D. crimir.f Hisyce summary and lmplications fof Child Safety

n e mother, Karen Wîzel has no cdminal rexrd.n e flthr, Nlaric Alhrto Jimenez bas on hit in 9/l t/h999 fbr curfew violation-clcsed WH ADJ/CTS

E Priof Report: and Sefvlce Rexrd: lmplio ticn: fo( Càild Safety

n is family has two priors svith the department. iloth closed co indicalors.
10 l 1-072791 for fnrnily violence and physical injury-zt/p Mario Albertc Jimenez.
20l 1-190766 f:r family violance and pàysical injttry-A/p Mario Albertc limenez.

V. Over4ll SafeW A- eslmentSDM completM, sc file cqbinet. The overall asxessment is modemte tlased on tàe risk is (3) and the abuse score

(3) as well. n is is based on the two priors and tbe allegalions of physical imjury.

n e father still has to be interviewdd as all pm icipants which were mectioned in the allegation narative.

re t'erra l for thechitdren white they areat the mother's home so that she

n e chîldren were seen and no bnzises, weltsj nor scrathes note on either child. The childre: Karen and Mario
did disclost that they were scared cf tbeir tàther and of what he witl do if CP1 spexkq to him. n ey appeared

genuinely scared of the fzther and whal he will do tô thrm.

Note! Each child was interviewed sepazately tn the school omce. n ey disdlosed that they have both in diferent
occuions been hiq mainly Mario by the father and disciosed titat be atso got thrown ia the Iake behind his
grandparent's hocte becauaa he threw a plutic cow (appears to be a figtuinel into the lake where his lmcle lvan
came, picked him up and tbzew hizn in the lake to get the sgarine. It was disclosed that once his fa+er was told he
slapped M ario in rhe fade a few times. 80th children also discloRd th t the stepmother curses at them and spexlrq

bad as to their mother as well.
In speaking to the mother she ba.ç dixlosed her abusive relationship which sHe endured while living with the father
in Ntcaragua- She requluted to the Embassy lo come to the US and came with the children oeeing from the father's

tkeaz.She stated lha! har tnfant's father u'ho is in Nicaragua leli the Couno  and went back to his homeland because cf

the tbreao this prestf!t faier made and he wa.s inmattzre to stand his gotmd. 'rhis faler is no lonjer in the lives of
tbe modwr nor infant child who was bom on 8/24/201 1. 't-bis date is slgniscant to her because whlle in the hospital
recupe>ting &om giving binb to her son Joshuaa the father of Karen and Mario motioned tbe ccurt and took har
children from her. He witbdrew them from their schooi and placed them in a school cloger to his home making it a

hardskip for her to take them to schoot and pick Lhem up when it is her week to have rhe thildren.

cPE contacted the father by phoce and explatned thaî he has tobe intervlewed as a rapol't ea'ne ro rhe departmenl.
3Ir w'as hesistant and stated thar CPl should speak to rhe previous CPI a.s CPI mi@t ao( know all the fact. CP1

.g peelm whc knowiflç: of willfult'/ makw publlc of distlo:e.s tc an# uqauthortad pev n any ctmsdentlal infarmation contaîneö In the centol abuse

hutlif:e iâ subled to the pecilty provçslons tf s. 39 205- *

knveslkative Summal'y 

Page 3 ef 5
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explaintd that she has read tile priors and notes as well and that sile will speak to the gricr C1'l btlt that àe still
netkîs to be interviewed. He stated he would call CPl as be is doing an intership as a doctcr acd is not available
without speaking tirst to his superiors. CPI exptained that this is tmderstandable but that an izlterview is needed and

thal oller rhe pbone OPI clm not give him the ajlegations. CPf mentiened tha! bis fnmily (wife and brother) need to
be icterviewed as well. l'!e stated that the children atxend Dr.Aiicia Viëal-psychologist and that CPl can call her as

wejl to get the facts as to what his ex-wife is eying to do,

CPl agaln brought the conversation to focus on the intenziew that needs to be done. He stated he would call CPI

and adivse.

Cn syaking to the mcther during her imterview aad reading tht prbrs Project SOS was mssistùlg the mother and
children and they wert alsc receiving coucselëng tltrough M iami Behaviomi-ldomestead.

Case wi l l be staffet wi th 0 ur K ids t-or 5 erv ices .

Up datet for closure 7/1 8/20 12

a

n e allegations were investigated and tlndinps were that the càildren did say to be scared of their father and his
Rmily. n ey stated that they are hit and don'r want lo go to be wità mem, hcwever no bruises, welts nor scotches
noled ()ll eitber child. CPl knterviewed the mother and received documen? of D/V whilt they wure living in
Nicm gua which CPl read throughly. A second report came to buface where the father Lad been texting the
children saying that ''God and tlle Deveil are in a contact bartle and that the dark angel: would come to kill them

tonilt cor tomorrow''. nis messagehex't wa.l sent to the children by the father while they were xaying the week at
rheirmotber's home, Note: the messgaes kepl on coming in everynight a few minutes to 9:00pm rime the children

go to sletp. CP1 interviewed the father as to (his and he did not decy sendiag the message but stated he jus't wanted
to Ieach tlw children of good and bad and was quotlng bible scripmres. fr is evident that there is a custody battle
between L0t.h prents. n e mother ba.s stated to have come to this country witâ the assistance of the US Embassy

(which she provided prooo so means to get away from the abusive relationshig she endured while living with the
father. n ey were divorced when she ca e here. 'lYe fatber sort tlw mother out, found where the children were
living and motioned fami ly court to givt him an order wbich he then took the children out of the school they were
attendings closeby to tlle mother's home and placed them in a schcol close to ltis hcme. This last making a hardship

for the mother who lives on menial means, has a part timejob and trying to lnake ends meet. n e chileen up to
cow have stated their wish to live with their motber and atteni tlla lchcol they used to attend (Gateway K-8) wàere
they were also receiving counseling tluough Homegteadh Behavicrdl. n ey are presently receiving cotmseling wità

DnAlicia Vidal- gsychologist sort out by the father, Bcth homes kave been visited ant found to be aptpropriate for
the children. They have more toys and clothes at the mother's home rllan at the father's home this was visible to
CP(. A referral to Dr. D'Tomasso was sent for the father to undergc a psychological evalution as reconunended by
CPT aher CPT interviewed both children. DCF Legal is also awaiting such evaluation tc estabtish hQw to proceed
on this czse as no physical abuse is noted. CPI will submit this case for closure tcday hcwever will request to leave
the skell open a.s we are pending the Flex Funds fcr Dr.Drromasso to do tàe evaltzation on the fatàer. A s for the
children tbey continue to go one wyek with the tkther and one week with the mother.
Note: Our Kids, Lega ,1 and Su/ rvior as well as CPI are waitlng the evaluMion to see how to groceed,

v3. Summary/Findings lmplications
'l-he allegations were investigated and rmdings were that thd ohiidren did say to be scared of their father and his

famijy, ThGy stated tllat thcy are hit and don't want (0 go to be with them, however no bruises, welts nor scratches
ooted on either chitd. CPI interviewed the mother and received documents of DJV whilt they were living i.n
Nicamgua which CPI fcad thzoughly, A second reporl câme to surt-ace where the father had been texting the
child?en saying tbzt ''God and the Deveil ar: in a contact bartle and that the dark angels would come to kill them
tonight nor tomorrow''. This fnessage/iex-t was sen! (o the chlldren by the father white they were staying the week at

their mgYers-hgnlr. N9tr: thr messgaej-k--ept qq cpming ln ekerypight a frsv-jpi-q-u-trj-t? -9.:0t)gm tipe th: children

' 
J Alllfuîly maKes publlc of olsdose: t0 2n: Jnatatbortzed rrerson aRY Gorlficerhtl3l lnfofm3tlon contalned Iq the Centfal Rbtl%e !

.A parson wbn kriowtogky n .
netiine 's subled to the penally provlslof:s of s. 3 9 205 '' :t
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z go to slœp. CPI interviewd the father u to tàis and he did not deny :ending thô message but sïti bejux wanted
h - to tœh the children of good Md hd and was quotklg bible scriptx . lt is evident thtt thert is a oleody be e

betw-  bc* po A . The mother has sœed to hve come to this country with the asslo nce of the US Embusy

(whici sbe providd pr*il so means to get away 9om tile abusive alationship she endumd wbile living with the
father. n ey were divorœ  whtn +e came here. n e fe er sœt the motber out found where the ckildmn wem
living and motiond family *11d to givv him au order wàich lm then took tbe children out of the scbx l th% were
atlndinw cloxby to the moier's home and placed th*  in a school clox to hks homt. W is last me ng a htdœ p

for tile mother whc livœ on menial n-.lns, ho a -  timejob e  A ing to make ends met. ne children up to
now hm  m ti tàeir wish to live whh thek mother and attend the school they usd to Gend (Gateway K-8) where
they were also o iving counRling throul Homeste h Bekvioml. n ey am prtslntly emiving counxling witb
DrAlicWvidal- N chclœ st sott out by the *th*r. Both Nomes have %  vl-' M and found tc 1>e aprpYpriate for
tl:e children. e1W  hve morf top and cloles at the mothes home fhln at tb: fe eps immt this wgs visible to CPL
A reFm l to Dr. D'Tomaqn was xnt for the father to tmdergo a pycimlogical evalution as recommended by CPT
aAef CN  in- iewz b0t11 cbildren. X 'F lxgal is also awaidng sqch evvlœ ion to establisb how to prxycœ  on +is
ca  aa no physical abux is toted. CPI will submit this case for clo:ure today àow>er will rmuat to lem  the
sbell oyn as we are v ding the Flex Ftmds fer Dr.D'Tom::> to do the eval>tion on th: father. As for the

ollildrœ tlley contiaue tn go one week with th. fe er and one week witb tbe mother.

v:. R' '--'- nd*d Dk- iteCPI ccneues to ste'cmx with 1*1 , Ro- lrie Rinaldi who n* s to Ae'case witb her sue ors as to hcw to
prœ œd and 1- la  dw Spanish dœ ument: received. L+ l AltM cimncy is s*ll N ding basd  en le CPT report.
n e chlldrea continue toreaeive c01:5x11%  wi+ Dr.Y icia Vidal whom the father chose hck in Aug.201 1. CP1
gtill awâiting updMed prœees report fxv:m this psychologist * 1 submied  a rm u-  for the father to rœ rive a
psycelogical evaluation as recomo-rlM by CPT. n e referral was = tto Dr-lr omasso. evaluation still pending.

, 

Cax will % submitte forclo:ure bow- r tlv shell *1 czmtixue open N 1g evalution as to the hthor w1t1ï

DnDeromxmqo and progeu rv rt A m Dr.vidal forit cMlA n.

kil. slgnatu-

slœ ATbké- proteii-kiinvuiiktor bate éiinQ

-  - s- A#tîe -c
t-r-e - lny-e fpr sùpvfylv 6kp.#gnii.- . - . -

ù ':A r> : * 4 knowirlqly 0( wil#tllly mak- public t)r de - s lo :ny unauthorized person any cQnfkfentiel infô% atian contalned in the eentul abus.

hotline M lubject to the pene  pffeions of :. 39.205. *

ln- tk>  Summ:œ 

9.> 5 of 5

E x k7 b.,+ (J) s 5A '

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 39 of 158



O
m

Y
o
4

m

>
m
>
m

O
>

2
Ym
X M
o <

A =
Oo o

>M>
M oo
.. rq
<

o or-
* m
N< <
orm
N mr'
Nw
- =-
O mo

5.
@

*
x
>
o

m
<

m
X

N
ö-
-#

&

ù

4
&

V

X
yx

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 47 of 158



. : ' 
' l . . . . . ' ..

' 
. l ' l t ' . , ' ' ' % '

. 
d

j . . . . . : . . .: . . . . . . ; .. -. . . - '- :'; t, ï) : ' ' . .

. 

: . . :' . ' lr .! . ir . ., . -j@ :; '. -' -. ; !. ' . . :1lld . . . ;..r . :, : ; . , . .tq k . 7. .!: . ,. . kp . . ' . . . . .èï ... . . . è, .
. . . . r . :. . . . 2. , .j .1 . ': . . . ' : t- . ' ' ' , ' : , ' . . . . . .... , . . . . . .. . ' . . . . ,.

: . . 
. 

< . . . .
4 . . . ' , :. ' : . '''' '' . . . . ' . . : . . :

: 
' . . .l, . 

' 
. . : ' . ' . . . . , 

' . , 
' ! . ,. . ' , . . 

: . ' . . . . ' . . '

j .. . . : J . , . ' ' . < . . ' . . ,'' z . . . ' 'u ' . ' . . ' . ' .Wu
. 

. . . . . .. . . . 
( . . . . . .

. ç . .. ' . . 
' 

. 
. . .

#. . ' . . . . . . . .

. 
' g , . . 

'

. 
. . . . . . . 

. g 2

. 
' . .. 

' ' ' . . 
C ' .

. . 
y a,. . . . .. . . 

. . , . . ' . . . 2 .

è . 
. 
. 

' 
v 

'N
: . . K. : . , . . ' .' . . ' ' ' . ' ' ' . ' ' . . . . '

. v
: . . , . . .

.. 
. . 

$. . . ; . . . . . ..

' ' ï . ' . . . ' . ' . . 

'

. . . . . 

j . . . .'l . ' ' . ; .

. 
. . 

'' .. 
. . 

' 
. . . . 

' 
. . , . 

'
. . 

. 
:. . . .' .

. 
. :. '

' 

, 

' Q' . . . . ' , . , 6 . ' '
m  . . . ' ,.. '

. 

M . ' . . . . . ' . . . . ' : . . ' . . '

. . 
yqyijj . . . . . ' . . ' : . 7 .:. . . '.. ; .z:. ' ' , . . . ' ; . . '

. 
> . . . xw . . : .. .,. ... . .. . . . . . .. :, . , . . . .. . . , . .

. 
o c . . . J. . . . . . . . .' :z.,J 24. . . . . ' . ' . . . .. .

. 
. . . .

' . <  ' '. . . . . . . . . t ; , , . . y . ' . . , . ' . , . . , . ; . . : , x . . ;

. . 
' ' W  . . : ' ' ' .. .1 ' . ' ' ' .' . . . . .. ' . . . . . . ' .

' . . . 

; ' ' ' ' . . ' ' . C ' ' ' ' . ' ' ' . '

X O
. y, , . . . ' . , . r . y : . . . : . : . .X*  V  ; z f .  1

: /% . ..,y . . : . . . , . . . . J.. y. . . . .' ',
m :

.- 
m  ' .. . 

' 

yy ; , * ' N
. . 

. 
. . 1:27?1)

., 
t )
. 

.
,
, . 

' 
. 

. 

.

.

. 
' 

, . . : gjjjjr : . , . 
. 

.
, 
.
, : . 

1-
,
. . 
. 
. .

' ' 
, . 

. , 
. 
: : . . . . 

, . . 

' 

. 

. 

jkjj. . . . . .

. 

' 
. 

. .

' 
' 

r'!7. . .. .,:..;.'. .. .'., . ... . .,
.

. ,. ,
.

, ...

.

. . 
.

'

,
m, - ':..',.. ... . ' . . . '... : . , . . ... ., .. . . ..j'j , ' . 1 . ,

x ê : è > m. : @  : . .
r $ : ' : . y g : c. . .. , . . . r . , j y

: 
W  :; W  : Q

S uW y u y
' 

. 

Y 
. 
. y
'
. 

. . 

Az' 
. 

' 

.

. . . ,
,
. 

' ' 
. . . 

, 
sizi'jjjjjjlp ., . . 

. 
. , 

.
1..11111. ; . jjrjjj.vajj... . . , . :... .. , , j rjjj , . 

.: , .. . ,
. 

''

. 

î$u-.. .ajjII!
....

r # m g. : p , , r j. u; wN--% i œ  , ..w . 4 # <

xo 
: g r k!t m 1, -w

' :4 R . T * . , *
H W  +  é o
> < w >  .-  '-n

-  N  #*

*e g j *X y >= : ; n
g v- - JW  < e X

s $ ; / w o
. . 

. y . . . . . . . 
. ' 

. 
' . 

.

o 'hm o
' 

R y y 
s N s j , , J ' ' ' . . g ,W ; .e  ( k ' -w -

. p , &  
X

' 
.
z, röz . zp . . . .
* ; >
* .:,,.n . .
I z r , . ) fu . , ,

..
.. 

llllllllllll:
jjjj;ll:jjjj.(jr''-...--:!!2. -. '''' ''-''';'.:1,''. . .. ..- 

, 
1
: Xx 
j %

' ' *
-  'b:. :'h0...- 

a ' . . ' . .'
. ,, 
..b .) k i wZ2' u  . . '

> j..xw ) . . g . <>' B . .$1:1: 
,.
...k.- -it--, ,,,-t ' ' ' '

# (,: . . .
k : . j IN pp ,
th .-j-o ' . >k-.y . . . . .
> $

s . x 

.

t-oX
&

'
. 

. 
' 

. . 
' . 

. 

' 
' 

' 
'

Y
. 

.. 
' : ' ' ' : . . .

. m :; . . y 2 . . .
. . . . . 

: . . . . .. .( . .# . . . *

. 
' . ' '' 

' 
' '

. 

' . . 
' . ê'' i

. 
, .- . .. z

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 48 of 158



Su bje ct: Psychological Evaluations

From : jerry@aclamslaw4men.oom Cerry@adamsiaw4men.com)

yreyes@ramlawus.com;

Gc; Jerry@Adamst-aw4Men.com;

Date: Tuesday, August 7, 201 2 2:36 PM

Q

The informadon contained f/l this e-/?;ll7 message is intended onbvfor the personal and
conhdential use ofthe recèientls) named above. This message p'lt/y be an attorney-client
ctm znzfrljclrj/?l and as such is PRIVIL E GED and CONFIDENIIM . #'//le reader of
this message is not the intended rccl/ïcn/ or an
intended rec+ient, this â-drvcl as notice to you
crror and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying ofthis message is
strictlyprohibited. J/'yol/ have received this ctm ?zzp/nïcc/ïtm in error, please delete the
original message and any attachments, as well as al1 copies thereof and not#  us
immediatelv via e-mail at .fc?-cp@-dffl/zlu&f,cu/#rcn.csny or by telephone at 305-400-
1633, 954-353-5035 or 561-304-8359. This c-p?J7'/ is not intended to: (a) provide legal
advice to anyone who 9 not an existing client, @.) create an
or (c) to have my mknature. Thank You.

attorneyclient relationsht,

Jgc/lf responsiblefor delivering it to the
thatyou have received this document in

a
G ood afternoon M s. M iller:

W e would like to use Dr. M ichael Ditom asso, PltD, 13834 S.W . 122nd Court,

M iami, 33186, Telephone number (305) 256.4324, for the evaluations. Please have
Karen m ake her appointm ent as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this m atter.

R egards,

Gerald Adam s, J.D.

For Your Protection,

G erald Adams & Associates, LLC

305,400. 1633

954.353.5035

561.304.8359 J

'

E xklbk'l- 7- l /# L
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ù
JIMENEZ vs M ZEL
Case No: 201 1-21217

was going to come and kill her and her brother, and thal they were gcing to go to Hell as a
result. She denied any other times when the police had gone to her home.

Pagc 2: of 29

W hen asked if she ever saw her parents hit each other, Karen expressed the belief that her
fatherhas hithermotherpreviouslyand thathe also put agun to her head. She was not clear,

however, she was also prexnt whenthese incident occurred. or if she only knew about them
because someone had told her about it.

Kaan denied that she has ever xen her fatherMd stermother physically hitling each other.
She readily indicated that they do say bad words, but it was not clear if this was only in the

context of thtm talking negatively about her mother. or if it was also during arguments.
Finally. Ka=  denied evet whnesslng any violtnce between her mother and Marcello.

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOM M ENDATIONS:

Mr. Mario Jimenez lmd Ms. Karen Wizel wex referred for psychological evaluations
pumuant to a Court Order. n eir children were als0 inte>iewed. It was requested that the

evaluations address recommendations regardlng their paonting abilities.

Based on the reviewed documectation, there is nmple indication that M r. Jimenez's
inapprepriate actions - and possibly abusive behavioa - nre well documented to have
transplred over the course of tlme dating back to 2003. The documented allegations are
consisteùt overtime, and appœ  to indicate that M r.limenezhad several incidents in which
he wa physically violent both towards Ms. W izel and townMs their son. Mario. Of

pu icular concern is his own emails in which bejustifles his actions and blxmes Ms. Wizel
forrepeatedly antagonizing him and causing him to lash out, and his more recent denials of

thest past actions.

W lth respect to his treatment of the children, the undeaigned is not convinced that Mr.
Jimenc 's trea% ent of the children rises to th: extent of physical abtm: - although she also
enn not nlle it out, W hat is apparent however, is that his style of parenting - which clearly

does include corporal punishment (and of particular concem may be being used by him with
resptct to his infant daul ter) - is drastically dilerent from that of the mother's whex she
does not use any physical means of disciplining the children.

That said, however, is the emotional harm that is of most concern to the undersir ed. Mr.
Jimenez'sape>fed religiousoferences areextremely scary forthechildren - andb-ls Inability
to , recognize thls raises signiflcant concems with respect to h1s ability to provide 'an
emotionally supportive and nu% ring environment for the children. The tmdersigne.d
references, in pm icular, statements made by the children that reiect their fear given what
the father has said to them in the past. ln addition, the underslgned notes that the reccMed

'

ûxklki..t- l<x -tu( L
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J
.1 I &1E N E Z vs %1 I Z 1-.91-
Cn. sc No -- 2 () l l -2 1 2 l 7 l'

age 2t) ('1 1- 39

(elepllone collvcrsltt iolls (lepict szlr
. .1 i Inellez cont -1 lltlillg 1() 11):!k- t! re I igitltls rcfercnces tlvcl- tlle

c !11- ldren- s protesl s to stlcll a11 exlent tllllt 11(,1 llleaningt-tl I eoll N't?rstlt itdl.p Nvas able lo oectlr
.

1 ntercsti ylgl), are k'lot :ts
'ronotlncetl -1 1'! collh'cl-skltioll that tllu lll'ttlttl-s-lglliltl llns 1,11(

.1 l'villl 111 nl - are exccssi $'e alltl1
intrtlsivc, antt 1 ikely tlo ap. proacll a t-alllhtic level . tlnti 1 l1e is llI7le to recognize lilis

. and tllc
eflkct it llcs oî! I!i s abi ! -1 ty to )3111.1..:111 Ilis chi ldrtn. the tllldersig' ncd rëlnai ns extrcnlcly
conccrncd lybollt ( I)e el'notional sa ibty S.l (- lllt clli ltl1-t')ll i 1- lef-t tlnstlpcrvised il) 1) i s care

-'I-tnyvards tllis t.. lltl . tllclxtpeutic supcrh'isiol! dttring his ctlllttlet svitl! tlle clhild
ren is strtlllgly

stlggested. 1! is t-tlrtlter reconpl'ncntlell t l'tllt N'I r
. Jinlencz l'ï:Irt iei ptlte i 1-: ind ividual lllerapi st -

11!.1(1 tllt'lt tlle tller:ylhist qs'l'lt''l stlpcrN-ises tlle visits I'nai ntaill rcgtllkll- col'nluttnicntiol! v
vith tl'ltl

treatillg iyldivitltlal tllerapist. I'sl-clloltlgicttl re-eN-aluatiol) is slrthngly reconlnlelldctl prior to
1lI losvillg tN,1 r- -li l'llt->llez 1111).-- tlnstlpel-visetl ctllltllct

-

'rlle untlcrsighletl Ilottps tllat -N-Il-. .1 1- lllellez-sre l i g 1 o t 1 s be l 1 e f k - Nv 1,1 1 c 11

hlo concerlls artt rltisotl vvitl: l-espect lo 1$/1 s
. àbl izel ' s pal-cllling ll17i l i t ies. Shc shotlltl, lloTvevcr,

continuc lo p :trtici I)llle in i 11(1 ivitl tla! tllerapy 1-:11- purposcs ('! j- 11c1 pi l1g addrcss llcl- lleetls for
alttzntkon a. ntI tlepelltlellcy.

el-hallk yotl l-or t Ilu. oppol-tttni t)' to bc o f- Itssi stallce
- -1-11 is rcllf.pl't l)::s lAcel'l producetl l-ol loïvillg

psycllological cszal tlal ion 01- :11ut l-t) t-utln't-(.l plll-tl- 111,1(1 is inlellt.letl 0111), as a stln-llplary o (- tlll.'lsefindin
gs tlnd rect-lnl,'llentlatit-lns o1- releq-ance to tlle ctlrl'ent legt'tl llroccedi ngs

. Sl1otI1(l the

(zourt reqtliye 11(.1(.1 i t iollal ët1 l-ornxation. plttase cokltact tllc tll'tdt-lrsiglltltl .

.h,7'1.1 llcgslt 1-- zrNrcller. 1311. I3.

C'linical Psyt!1101t'g1st
I-icense Ntl. I)h'(,)()05597

Cop itls d i st ri htl t etj to ;

a

Q

C xk',L)4 .tk 7 wJ X
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ù The Florida Bar 
;

Inquiry/com plaint Form

PART ONE (See Page 'l, PART ONE - Complaillapt lnforlnation.):

Your Nmne: Mari
-
o
-
A
-
lb
- 
erto Jimenez

Address: 12901 SW 66 Tenuce Drive

City, State, zip Code: Miami, Fl 331 83

Telephone'. 786-253-8 158

E-mail: marioajolt)l yahoo,com
ACAP Reference No.:

Have you ever filed a complaint against a lnember ofThe Florida Bar: Yes f X No l

If yes, how many complaints have yotl filed? 2

Does tllis colnplaint pçrtain to a matter ctlrrently in litigation? Yes IX No - 1

PART 'rWO (See Page 1, PAIIT TWO - Attorney Infornlatitln-):

Attorney'c Ncme: Sabrina Salomon

Adllress: 5827 Sheridkm Street

City, State, Zip Code: Hollywood, 171 3302 1

è ' Telephlme: 305-394-9663

PART THREE (See Page 1, PART TI-IREE - Facts/Allegations-): The specific thing or things I
am complaining about are: (attach additional slleetg as necessary)

O11 December 7, .2012, while rep'esenting zne in a Family Dividion case, # 201 1-021207-FC-04, 1 believe

tllat Mrs. Salomon jrovided lue with fclse mul misleatling iltformation tha't favored opposite counsel.
Mrs. Salomon had mitially planned to argue tlaat tlle suit had been brought to haras, and that
'tllespondent's attorney did not provide Affidavit of cost and budget so not prepared to tliscuss'' (please
see Mrs. Salomon's defense plan 'lbr that day, and e-mails 1 exchanged with her about our plan to appeal

the order). However, on thc day of the hearing, Mrs- Salomon recommencled that I should agree on a11
order to pay for half of what opposite counsel was requesting since tlle judge wolîld most likely force me
to pay for the whole amotlnt, but that once we had the oppol-tunity to present otr case, we cotrld reqtlest
to clumge the agreelllent, and 1 have witnesses to this fact. However, a weelc later, when 1 constllted with
a (lifferent attorney about the case, I follnd out that agreed orders are basically impossible to change or
appeal, W hen 1 told this to M rs. Salomon, she coafil-med iq and replied that she was sorry but she l4ad
made a lnistake. A week after this, M rs. Salomon called me to her office and told m e that she would be

withdrawing from the case because of a recent conflict of interest with ajob she had accepted in a
battered wolnen's shelter associatecl with my ex-wife. At fil-st, 1 believed that it was an honest error, but

sillce l11ell, I have requested her t.o rectify ller mïstnke before the new jtldge ft4 the case, and she had
refused to (1o so, 1 am now facing jail time for my imetbility to pay for the agreed order, and becausc the
new judgc believes that 1 should have never agreed to pay if l was planning to appeal. Please, invcstigate
and correct this inappropriate behavior.

Fmkl UI+ L Pxqi- i 5# dl
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QPART FoUR (S
ee Page 1, PART FOU/ - Witnesses.): The witnesses in support ef my

allegatlon, are: Isee attached sheetl.

. r . 
. 

'

PART FIVE (See Page 1, PART FIVE - Signafurèx): .under penaltiêg tlf perjury, 1 dedare that
the fnregolng fllct: are tnle, eorrect antl complde.

M ario A. Jimenez

Print Name

*'NSignattlre . .

A11p.1st 1 8, 20 13-

gYe

a

'7- x th -, ù -, Y ?kte- z o f tl
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ù
'rhe witnesses in support of my allegations are:

1 . Gïorgelina Rapizza

l 3840 Kendall Lakes Drive
M iami, F1 33183
305-910-7119

2. M ario Bruno Jimenez
12901 SW 66 Terrace Drive
M iami, Fl 331 83

786-366-3585

3, Leticia Jerez
1 2901 SW  66 Terrace Drive
Miami, Fl 33 t 83
786-355-7696

'-% e :6 ,17 QE
xk', bt .'t' L
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J
Talk about Client's religion in Opening Statement

Do timeline of events

Motion for Tem porary Relief

1. Shared parental responsibility

@ Request re-instatement of shared parental responsibility (highlight kids grades slipping, etc.-)
*

Moticn to Vacate Foreign Judgment/Modify Order

* As to Domesticated: reason in front of judge Scola..,states nature of proceeding right on form
. W ife initial petitioner in foreign petition

W ife represented by counsel

Appealed decision and decision withheld on appeal

J
Motion for Temporary Attorney's Fees? Suit, M oney and Costs

. Respondent's attorney did not provide Affidavit of cost and budget so not prepare to discuss

Stlit brought forth to harrass

Move to strike the Psychologist report

. Make judge understand Mario's religious practice.

@ Debunk finding in Psychological report

@ Highlight bias - Polnt by point how takes als true wife's statements

* rreedom of Religion analogize with Orthodox Jews, Jehowa's Witness (harm to kids not

to celebrate xmas, or birthday....)

Exkl bl-f' L hke 4 o ( d1 a
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ù
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

IN AND F0R MIAMI-DADE COUNW , FLORIDA

FAM ILY DIVISION

CASE N0: 2011-021207-FC-04MARIO ALBERTO JIMENEZ,

Petitioner/Father,
and

IO REN W IZEL,

Respondent/Mothen
l

33X  fJf%1?2!1Fl4.?p' L F'K v
i . 4 ' '

:($ !.je jj:- ' n)). jj. Ij) (*y y'ry.k 9 t .., <. / t.

IJ IRI-JS J 1'1' & IJX.'JI.A.f IY (* - -*
f.gIAMl41M)E (XAATI'Y FLORIIW

RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION TO M OTION FOR

TEMPOM RY ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS

COMES NOW, The Petitioner/Father MARIO ALBERTO JIMENEZ, by and through
undersigned counsel files this Response in Opposition to Responclent's Motion for

Temporary Attorney's Fees and Costs, and in support thereof states the following:

Respondent/Mother has filed variotls reports with the Department of Children and
Fam ily w hich were not substantiated.

2. Respondent/Mother fïled a Petition for Injtlnction on behalf of the couples' minor
children, which was denied at the ex-parte hearing on July 20, 2012 (Exhibit A).
The allegations made by Respondent/Wife were not deem to show immediate and
present danger tlnder Florida law.

On the same day, Respondent/Mother tlled an emergency motion to stlspend time
sharing to the father which is granted based on a report dated 06/12/2012 from
the University of M iam i Child Protectîon Team. However, report from the

Department of Children and Family shows that on 07/18/2012 (two days before
the emergency healing) investigator closed the file (Exhibit B), pending
psychological evaluation by Dr. Di-romassio, Petitioner/l'lusband completed
evaluation on Augtlst lst, 2012 (Exhibit C), which clid not ;nd l4im unfit to take care
of his kicls.

On August 6th, 2012 Honorable Jtldge Fcharte ordered both partïes to a

psychological evaluation throtlgh Dr. Archer or another they could agree on (Exhibit
D). 0n Atlgtlst 7, Petitioner/Htlsband's previous counsel contacted
Respondent/Wife's cotlnsel about using Dr. DiTomassio for the evaltlation (Exhibit

Page 1 of 2

s,calxxsasouos.pz, esxjj., ,k-; + a4.14 .6 O-F 14
$ 82 7 Sh eri tlan Stree t Ho llywood , Fl. 33B 2 1
Telt Tel (305) 394-9663, Fax: (305)359-3758
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E), but he did not hear back from them. On Atlgust 20th, undersigned cotlnsel
renewed the request to use the same doctor DCF had recommended for the

evaluation but Respondent/Wife's counsel refused. Petitioner/lqusband was
ordered to get and pay for another psychological evaltlation along with that of

Respondent/Wife. This restllted in more clelays and additional expenses.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner/llusband requests that this Motion be denied.
Respondent/Wife is abusing the process in loolting for different forums in which to
alienate Petitioner/Father from his children and he should not àe made to pay for her
quest.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was m ailed this 28th
day of August 2012 to Ana Morales, Esq., 6910 North Kendall Drive

, Second Floor, Miam i
FL 331569 and Anastasia M. Garcia, Esq., 770 Ponce De Leon Boulevard, Penthouse Suite,
Coral Gables, FL 33145.

Respectfully Subm itted.

> /'
'' 
é ,'
/' 

..,
? J

( tl '
/ f ç; 

.wzSabrina Salom on
, Esq.

Florida Bar No.: 690171

175 SW  7th Street, Ste 1503

Miam i, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 777-7063
Fax: (305) 359-6758
Email: info@ssalomonpa.com

a

J
Page 2 of 2

SABRINA SALOMON. P.A.
51127 Sllerldall Slreet, llollyAvofztl, FL 3 302 1
Te1: Tel (305) 394-9663, Fax: (3 05)359-3750

î xk'. L': -F L- W SC G V 1
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7/22/13 F>rint

ù

B c c :

D a t e :

Hi Sabrina,

l am trying to understand how come the judge read Dr. Archer's report in its entirety but this was not
even part of the hearing? W hy did not he take the GAL'S opinion? W here was the GAL in aII of

this?

Please' request a copy of the repod from Karen Sanchez.

Please, Iook for a wayto contest the judge's decision based on religious freedom, and aII the
inconsistencies in Dr. Archer's report.

Thank you.

''Trust in the Lord with aIl your heart and Iean not on your own understanding', in aII your ways submit

to Him, and He will direct your paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6).

''Rejoice in the Lord always. I wfll say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all. The
Lord is near. Do not be anxious about an/hing, but in every situation, by prayer and petition, with
thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends aII

understanding, will guard your hearts and your minds in Christ Jesus'' (Philippians 4:4-7).

XM e % o; dlV 
x k) k.'+

aboutrblank
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Print7/22/13

S u bj e c t : Re ',

From: Mario Jimenez (marioqjol@yahoo.com)

To: info@ssalomonpa.com;

Bc c : joelbellopa@yahoo-com: jbello@bmrlawgroup.com;

Date : Wednesday, December 1 9, 201 2 7:00 PM

Hi Sabrina,

I certainly disagree on the ''TEMPORARY RELIEF RELATING TO TIME SHARING AND

PARENTAL RESPONSIBILIW ' order not only based on Dr. Archer picking what psychologist I will

see (we already know that she can not be trusted one bit) btlt because the order was given without
the proper hearing notice to give us the opportunityto present our case. Up to this point, Judge

Echade has not given us a chance to present our side of the stoy  How can he give an order
without hearing our arguments/hearing from our witnesses? He basically read Dr. Archer's report,
gave this order, and then forced us to pay for Karen's attorneys. You know verywell that this is a

complete injustice, and accepting this would be a crime not only against me but against my kids
who have been crudely manipulated by their mom. l assure m u one thing, God has given me the

strength to persevere, and I will be triumphant. I will see you tomorrow noon, please take ever/hing
that we so far, including the recording of the conversation where my kids where prompted to

say inappropriate things over the phone. Thank you.

Regards,

Mario

''Trust ifh the Lord with all your heart and Iean not on your own understanding', in aIl your ways submit

to Him, and He will direct your paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6).

''Rejoice in the Lord always. I will say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all. R e
Lord is near. Do not be anxious about anything, but in every situation, by prayer and petition, with

thanksgiving, present your requests to God. And the peace of God, which transcends aIl
understanding, will guard your heads and your minds in Christ Jesus'' (Philippians 4:4-1).

J

From: ''info@ssalomonpa.com'' <info@ssalomonpa.com>
To: Mario Jimenez <marioajol@yahoo.com>
Sent: W ednesday, December 19, 2012 2203 PM

Subject:

Attached please find the propose order from opposing counsel. The one issue I flnd so far is that the
order dId not specify as requested that psychoIogIst be in your insurance, Please revlew and let rre
know . '

Tha nk. you ! .( t:q - -W te : ok'
. k', -i !, .X

Sabrinc Scfomon

aboutrblank 1/2
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7122113

Sabrina Salonrn, P.A.

5827 Shelidan Strect

Hollywood, FL 33021

Ph: 305-394-9663

Fx: 305-394-9563

Thts nrssage, togetùer with any attachnxnts, t% intended ouly for the addressee. It may contain iltbrmation

which is legally prideged, conûdentùl and exempt li'om clisclostlre. If you are not the intended recipient, you are

hereby notzed tl'lat any dùclosure, copying, dktributiow tlse, or any actbn or reliance on thk commllnicatbn is
strictly prolébited. If you have received this e-nxtil in error, please notlfy' the sender invnedltely by telephone

(305) 394-9663 or by retum e-m'til and dekte the message, along with any atîachrrrnt.s

ù 'E x ù&, :., -t- t- Twq.c- q ot q

32
aboutrblank
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4/&13

Subjed: Re: Hi Miss. Cintron

From: Mario Jimenez (marioajot@yahoo.com)

To: bcintron@chadeechxlatwateetxe-com',

M ldes@chademchoolatwateotone.com', smanjamez@chadeOchoolatwaterstone.ccm',Cc: 
. .

jessica@scanziani-com, Denise@scanziani.com,

Date: Thuoday, March 7, 2013 8:15 PM

Print

J

Thank you Mrs. Cintron. That was a great recap of our m- ing. I really appreciate your and

Ms, Manjarrez' effort to help my son.

Regards,

Mario Jim enez, M.D.

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

From: Barbam Cintron Mbcintron@chadeœchoolatwateœtone.com>
To; Mario Jimenez <marioajol@yahoo.oom>
Cc: Rebecca Valdes <c ldes@chaderschoolato terstone.com>', Sherrie Manjarrez
<smanjarrez@chadeachoolatwateOtone.com>,' ''jessica@scanzianiacom'' <jessica@scanziani.com>; Denise
Martinez-scanziani <Denlse@scanzlanl.com>
Sent: R ursday, March 7, 201 3 3:09 PM

Subje ct: RE: Hi Miss. Cintron

Recap of M arch 7, 20 13 meetklg with M 1'. Jimenez

1.) Printout of Mario's grades were printed and discussed.
2.) His behavior, use of inappropriate Ianguage, and seat relocation in both classes.
3.) lssues with homework has improved with checking of agenda from both teachers and mom.
4.) Dad requested counseling from school; however, such services are not provided here. Mr. Jimenez
was instructed to go to the m ain office for a list of Iocal resources in the area.

a. Teachers agreed with Mr. Jimenez that given Mario's situation that he may benefit from

counseling.

5.) Mr. Jimenez voiced his desire of alI members of the family involved in the current situation should
seek counseling.

6.) Mr. limenez briefed both Ms. Manjarres and Mrs. Cintron of Mario's strong resentment to the
paternal family due to ideas put into Mariols head.

7.) Mr. Jimenez also informed the teachers a bit of his battle with mom for shared custody.
8.) Mr, Jimenez told the teachers that there was a yearwhich he had Mario. During that year Mario
improved academically, behaviorally, and that Mario becam e student of the month.

9.) Mr. Jimenez requested to continue updating him about Mario's academics and behavior.

J

a
pom: Marfo Jimenez Emailto:marioajol@whooxcom) S x kl bl #
sent: Thursday, March O7, 2013 1:30 PM
To: Barbara cinton

Tœs â. o; 4
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4/6/13 Print

c : Rebecca Valdes; Sherrie Manjarrez; jessica@scanziani.com; œ nise Marjnez-scanziani
Subjed: Re: Hi Niss. Cintron

Thank you Ms. Manjarrez and Mrs. Cintron,

lt was a pleasure talking to both of you thfs morning. 1 toolly agree with you that Mario
needs counseling. I used to take him to counseling on a weekly basis an his behavior ahd
grades reflfe ed his improvement.

Unfortunately, unle% I am able to recover at least shared custody of tlne kids, I am unable to
ensure that thls wlll Q ke place. Not only that, since hls anger com es from false Ideas he has
about me and my side of the family, I belleve that it is impoA nt that the counseling happens
wi1 us induded as well.

1 would çreatly appreciate your comments and suggestions on this mattera Thank you very
much for your :me and atention.

Regards,

Mario Jim enc , M.D.

From: Mario Jimene'z <man'oaiole vahoo.com>

To: Barbara Cintron <bcintrona. charterschoolatwat-erstone.com>
ce: Rebecca Valdes Mc ldesechaderschoolatwaterstone.com>', Shenie Manjarrez
<sm anl'arrez

-a clnaderschoolatwaterstone.com>
Sent: Tuesday, FeX ary 12, 2013 7:46 PM

Stlbject: Re: Hi Miss. Cintron

n ank you Ms. Man/ rres and Mrs. œ tron,

As you O ntioned, Mario scored 75%  in hK reading wMter assess- nt dex nstratlg that he k at

profrlnt n- tery Kvel and that lle shouM be perforeng = ch better on hK assMnlœ nts. N.k e s
aehlved kl great part wkh the efort of his grandparents? >  new H e and ne because we O reve K

the e ortance of edutatln and that our kMs have great potentll to se- e in thK Fe. After their
O ther tookthem from >  for two years agalnst a hdge's order M e aragua, I e s fKa: abK to get
shared custody of him and HK sister for a year, we e rked very hard witb hK teathers and school
tounseKr at h'w prevlus stbG  and he went from fa*ng thkd grade, to being na- d student of the
a nthz and an A and B student.

After nv son was sepaeated from his eAended famW and > se#, hh acade-- perfora nce and
condud kl a: social settings have deterlrated drax ticaW. My whoh fanA  and I feae for
Ie = ntal welbeing and devebp- nt, especiaw aAer it e s proven e hout a shadow of a doubt how
we: he was doe  during the year that be and hK sister returned to a shared custody arrange- nà. As
a doctor, lhave had the opportunky to speak with psychobghu  about thK topk, and they have

g Im nKested thek toncerns that thls Ie ht very - % be a direct tonsequence of the parental alnatln
rk -he has been forced to eo erienee, a nxn#estation of a syndro-  know K the R dical feM as Parental

Alienatzn Syndro-  (PAS). Pleasez see here for = re detal :
bttor/ /- pparentalalhnationvoeq/arttles/parentaballnat'onmdefmed.hte

My fano  and I are current: worMng wkhin the kgal system to he* brlng these facts to Ilght to n-ke
Exh', bes-t- m  z  o.t- y waboutdank
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4/6/13 Print

sure we act in the best interest of our chM ren and stop the parental ae natkm t% y have been forced

to sustain. I - uZ Iove to have the opportunh  to > et with both of you and go over a e n to help
nv son through thK very dlR u: tlme. m the = an t'- , Kthere K anything e hM Iw  M * that l can
do to asskt the chM ren, please do not hesitate to lt ne e ow. Iwouk ako Oe to ask ; the che ren

can see the sehool eounlehr to help them cope w:h the ordealthey are current: faelgx

I would Iike to thankyou in advance for your ti-  and attention to thK x tter,

> At regards,

Mario Jie nez: M.D.

'Trust in the Lcrd With alI w ur heart and Iean not on your cwn underslnding; in aII w ur wa> submlt to Hm, and He

will dired pur paths'' (Proverbs 3:5-6).

''Rejoice in the Lord always. 1 will say it again: Rejoice! Let your gentleness be evident to all.
The Lord is near. Do not be anxious about anW ning, but in every situation, by prayer and
petition, with thanksgiving, present your reqtle A to God, And the peace of God, which
transcends aII underm nding, will guard your hearts and your mints in Christ Jesus''

(Philippians 4:4-7).

From: Barbara Cintron <bcintrone chaderschoolatwaterstone.com>

To: M. Jimenez <marioaiole vahoo.connb
Cc: Rebecca Valdes <c ldes@chaderschooztwaterstone.com>', Shenie Manjarrez
<smanl'arreza nwhademchoolatwaterstone.c,oml
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2013 3:42 PM

Subject: RE: Hi Miss. Cintron

Thank you for contacting us remrding M ario's pades, 1 can see yotu- concerns. Mario scored a 75% inhts

reading winter assessment - thtq denrnstrates that he k at profcient M stery level and it also tels fre tbat M arb

could be pedbrming much bettcl' on lis assigra nts. Howeveq M ario's behavbr is llot only concerninp but

most knportantly luas negatively e acted his p'ades. ln both cksses, Mado needs constant redkectioq work is
not coN leted witil 100% efort, and he lacks participatbn- The times M ario does participate k mostiy is when

he ù cald on- Dllring tlut tirrr he is nrst of the time cluefss as to wlut to say becauqe he was not payhg

attentkm. Ako, M aI'B has often been excluded âom beiag part of a g'oup or carrying conversatio- with other

peers becatkse he constantly either uses profàne language or inappropriate comments tluat a child his age shov

not say.

Agaiw M ario has great potenthl and is well rolmded in all academl'c aêeas; however, what was M ntioned above

k defnitcly hindtl'i:g hk academk success.

Thank you agailz and please feel f'ec to contact tts with any further questîons,

Ms. Manjarres and Mrs. Cintron

-- - --originalM essage-----

imenez glmailto:scndertt? zcdlinepnetq C x2*1 blXFrom: M. J

a

:: o4 4- qàk
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Filing # 18783163 Electronically Filed 09/29/2014 03:59:18 PM

Justice For Nubia, V ctor and My Children
t

JAs I have been able to mrsonnlly evrience, we have a vexy serious problem w11 our Fnmily COM
system, whic,h as the panel that hwestigated the death of Nubia Bnmhona noted (Exbibit B): aIn
Florida we tclk about a espslemy-H t we arefarfrom a real Gspstem.* Ne would & much closer to a
genufne system Ttàe operadngprindple in the r.zz.qe ofevn  child in the càïld wefare sw tem was
this: Ne will fn.qfe that erenppfece ofalevant fn/ornmtion to a child's !@  andb ture fs available in
one, constantlp updatedplace where oergone responsiblefor that càïld's well-being could see that
informadon, dïm zx.q it, cssess itAnd we will apply cdtfcc! thinking and common sense - always.
None o/tàfs happened àere. For these and otàer reasons, Nubla dïed. Horvibly.*

In a Rgenuine systemy' we would learn from our m istakes, but unfoennately #biA has not been the
case.M  my m rsonal ev rience shows, the Gsystemo does not seem to have lemrned from its mistakes.
For instance, the collrtn continue to rely on and Genthrall* Rprofessionnh'' such as the one in the Nubia
Bnubona e>Ke, namely psycholopst' Vanessa Archer, who as the Nubia panel m inted:
Glher) omlsslons made DnArcher'l r> ore, at best, lneomplete, and should hare
b- ught inêo serlous quesNon the Nl-zaNlf* ofher Ncom-- e tïonfsl,* m inting veG
dearly ms to the validity of her Gprofe%ionar relxo . For inennce in my cax , the system relied solely
on her unprofessional and compldely biased opinion to take away shared custody of my children,
causing my oldest son to go from being a great smdent and le tbriving in life (Exhlbit C), to being
diagnosed with Major Depression and Post Traumadc Stress Disorder (Evbibit D) nlmost a year O er
our forced separaEon; all of #%1A based exclm ively on the incompetent opinion of Mrs. Archer. To
furfher make my point, the Nubia panelgoes on and says: *it seems to us, onme m anagers and

chlldp- tec 'hve emreselguêors seemed o#en - and it lurns out - w- nglM enêhrelle.d bM
thepe choloWeel - on fM rs.Archer's rem rêl. n e rem rt, œs Dr. Naller u mbert so
clearly testlxed, waspatently incorrect. fn e.p conclusion that change fn/osterm rents would
desrrop them futcf absurd.*

J

G
...relpfng onprofeuionals (Mw Archer being on topl who were dther unaware ofall the research
in tmumc-semde e transitions or not mcking cn eyective anclpWs ofthe fn/ornmtfon available
Dccuse, cmong other things,professionals were not Esêenfng to, or êckfng into account seriousip
enougà, what the càïldren were saying.* In my case, M rs. Archer went as far as hiding informnEon
from  the cou- . Instead of reportmg' to the Judge pertinent information, such as the fad that my son
had denied what I had lxwen aon 'sed of.went ahead and requested to stop
phone com m xm leadon w ItII m v chlldren b- xu-  m y son w as eonœ adle 'nz what she
had H tten in her report

As it is apparent by the Nubia panel, it seems to be custom ac by Mrs.e cher to ignore critical

information: a> e court-orderedpsw hological Ew luction ofNubia and Wctorpe ormed on Feb. 12,
2oo8 bp Dr. VanessaArcher recommendfng adoption ofNubia and Wctor by the Barahonas to be
Xlearly in their best interest, and Glo proceed with no/zrtàer delay* -lelled 'o cemm*der erldcul
ly ormatlonpresented by the càfldren%principc/ and schoolprofessionals cboutpotentfcldgns
ofabuse und neglea e  the zuro on- . That omldon mnae omArcàer's repore, at
besê, lneomplete, and should have brought into ledous quesdon ehe velkabllltu oTher
=commendatlon ofadoption. Sererclpro/ess-ioncàs,...fœs in mp case) theludge, w- , or
should he e H en, awave o'thaê dg/tW - w' omHm*on, end Met Gppe- elvyaïle  to
'* e anu sêeps to reee  that crltlcel#ew ln &er report,

W hile in my case, several teachers have noticed the deterioration of my children's behavior, as . /
exempv ed by e-mails from four diferent of my son's teachers tExhibit E), but M rs. Archer chose

Exhibit A Page 1 of 2
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to ir ore them , and ae xally prod ded false lnform adon in her repo- ; ln the Nubla
o.lme, Mrs. Archer also chox to ignore the evidenœ , and afmlnlly provided false informaEon as

11: %In September zoo7, a ScàoolMullidfse lfncrg Treatment Teamfound that Victor lt/aswe
demonstrating poor academicprogress and would be repeatingfrst qrade; get. in a report to the
courl on Feb. 22, 2oo8, DnArcàerstws, aw hlle b0th ehll-  are 'm  speclal educado- l
classes, êào  ave excellîng aonaemlœ llw 'm Informadon which was clearly fnl- , and
readlly av *azlable to her, as stated in the panel's repod: %lnformation about the càfldren's
academicperformance is readily available onlinefrom the Miami-N de nlhlfc Schoolsystem.-

Fuehermore, as it is apparently custom e  by M rs. archer, her Gprofessional'' skillK are highly

questionable as noted by the same pe el: aIt should be noted that theF nel ttw prodded cn
administrative lawjudgek opinlon in another ccse fn which DnArcher's aa- y don C her
entlvefa- al hezm'u or her kestlmonu eommeneed lo mlnutesprlor ko enterlng %he
hearlng voom.At that #me, she ra feu/ed medical notes, consulted with fdeimrtmenl counsel) and
met with the child and thefoster mother, hrfe./pp.m IheAdmlnlstratlve M w Judge on ehaê onne
rlerred to tàif as a Gdrlre-by dlagnosls.'

'rhe panelgoes on to say about Mrs.M cher's profmsionalism the following: alhe delug ofmove
eàan#re months êo pG orm êhepw chol 'w eal evaluatlon ordered by Judge Fclerfe
Manno-schurr p peavs ïnem lxable 'm  lîght ofkhefaa thee 1: was comm lled bM 'he terp
serlous Y neerns velsed e  theprlndpal M d teacher at the children's schools about the
sa/etp ofNubia and Victor in theirfoster home. In total, about ZJ months lapsed...-

As the evidence
reprimanded forL presented by the Nubia panel clearly shows, Mrs. Archer should have beenher lack of professionalism and poor performance proteding the children of otlr
state, but instead, was promoted to hear cases such as mine. Despite my strongest opposition to not
have M rs. Archer for a second psychological evaluation

, my peition to have a more comm tent and
unbiased psychologist was denied. 'I'he result, as expected from someone I had reported to the board

of psycholoa  for incompetence (Exbibit H), was that she retaliated with vengeance in clearly biased
and lmprofessional statements to belittle my faith, accomplishments

, and charader (Exhibits F, andG)
: *Mr. Jimenez has not demonstrated much creativity-..thas) rigid thought patternlsl...lhisl

perseverative thought processes and dogmatic behavior patterns would also explain his religious
obsessions, and llis repeated and continued attem pts to convince others that he has been falsely
accused.''

M  my case clearly shows, not mae g Mrs. Archer accountable for her poor professionalism and
performance has prevented her from leaY ng the lessons that she should have learned from the

Nubia Barahona case. 'Ihis egresous mistake has caused even more havoc and destnzction to
innocent lives as seen with my children in my case. However, I am  consdent that by m e bringing
these fads to the light, any fum re mistakes will be prevented

.

Exhibit A Page 2 of 2
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Preface

The im age of Nubia - golden hair and smile fram ed by m ny tails, sitting up straight and
facing the future - is with us forever. Hers is the very picture of Iife and childhx d in
bloom - green eyes and good heart eager for what life might bring.

Nubia never had the Iife she wanted, the Iife she deserved. Her life was shod. Not even
11 years. Full of horror, ending in horror. Her final screams and cries cannot Ieave us,
should not Ieave us.

W e do not want to O ll her HNubia Barahona'' because she didn't deserve to have that
last name. So we will not. Just ''Nubia.''

All children begin with innocence. No child deserves to have innocence taken. Nubia's
was ripped away. That makes us weep. And angry.

W hen terrible things happen, we are obliged as people to Ieam Iessons - and apply
those Iessons. Shame on us - aII of us in Florida - if we cannot Ieam from this so other
children have a far less chance to have such horrors visited upon them .

The courts will decide the fate of those charged criminally in this case. The rest of us -
you, us, aII of us -- have much else to do. W e three citizens of Florida went through
m ore than 15 hours of testim ony and several thousand pages of documents, and see so
clearly this:

The red flag of caution and wam ing was raised many times: By teachers and principals,

by a Guardian Ad Litem (GAL) and her attorney, by a nurse, by a psychologist, by
Nubia's ''family'' stonewalling the search for fundamental information.

But nobody seem ingly put it aIl together.

W e do not seek to condemn alI the people of the Department of Children and Families

(DCF) nor aIl the people of Our Kids (the œ mmunity-based care oversight group and its
subcontractor agencies). We are sure that many of them are good and caring and
skillful professionals who work to preserve to keep fam ilies together when they should
be together, and work hard to do right by each and every child. W e also know that some
of them are substantially undercompensated for what is frequently the toughest sort of
challenges. But none of us should be permitted to use those K rts of things as an
''excuse

'/ or say, or think, ''mistakes happen./ Though surely they do, mistakes m ust be
seen as inexcusable when they involve human Iife, most especially the Iives of the most

vulnerable.

ln Florida we talk about a ''system ,'' but we are far from a real ''system.'' W e would be
m uch closer to a genuine system if the operating principle in the

- 
case of every child in

the child welfare system was this: W e w. ilI tnsist-tha-teverv piece of relevant information
U

to a child's life and future is available in one, constantly updated place where everw ne

E xE, b!A b  A!e 5 o if 2March 10
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responsible for that child's well-being could see that information, d
-
is
. 
c

-
us

-
s 

-
it, assess it.

y- ,nd we will apply critical thinking and common sense - always. None of this happened
here. For these and other reasons. Nubia died. Horribly.

W e do not seek a bigger bureaucmcy, Over the
bureaucracy upon
and child protective

bureaucracy,
investigators

should be taken to m inimizeIndeed steps ''process'' and ''bureaucracy,'' substituting:
such wlth making sure we have employed and trained and advanced and compensated
fairly the best, most skilled, most caring professionals - and then demanded from each

not only those skills, but a great head and real common sense. Speaking to common
sense and effective Iistening, who within the system worked electively to hear what
Nubia and Victor were trying to say? That sod of Iistening requires healthy skepticism
on everw ne's part - the protective investigator, the case manager, the Guardian Ad
Litem, children's Legal Services, the court, the therapists. Rem ember that so much
about the narrative was woven and m anipulated by Mrs. Barahona. Moreover, it seems

4 o u. to us, case managers and child protective investigators seemed often - and it turns ogt -*V'f' 
jl wronqly enthralled bv the psw holoqical report. The report, as Dr. Walter Lambed soV

Bflft-r clearly testified, was patently incorrect. In fact, children have considerable resilience at
bt W*661 e age o ese c l ren to go t roug planned and trauma-sensitive transitions. Thus,
gzoke,r a conclusion tha! a change in foster parents would destroy them is absurd,

years process upon process,
have been added to the workload of œ se managers
and others who work in the field of child welfare.

L What we heard makes clear that everyone seemed to be relying on--professionals whowere either unaware of aII the research in trauma-sensitive transitions or not making an
effective analysis of the information available beœ use, among other things,
professionals were not Iistening to, or taking into account seriously enough, what the
children were saying. In Nubia's case this included well-documented depression and

fear that something terrible was going to happen to her. (And it did.) As parents we
know if we had heard this about our own children, we would have searched -
immediately and relentlessly - for the roots of this fear and depression and wouldn't
have accepted a simple referral to a therapist as an answer anywhere near œ m plete.

Unlike previous blue-ribbon panels following the deaths of Rilya W ilson and Gabriel
Myers - upon which G o of us have served - we have sought, at the direction of the new
secretary of DCF, recom mendations arrived at more quickly so they can be
im plemented as imm ediately as practicable. W e give you, then, recom mendations along
two paths:

One: Recommendations that can be addressed and applied within the next 90 days.

Two: Recommendations that will require exploration, take Ionger and may well involve
Iegislative and gubernatorial action and Ieadership.

In the name of Nubia, and aIl the children of our state, we thank you for the privilege of
service.

David Lawrence Jr. Roberto Martinez Dr. James Sewell

xk-' bl+ 6 Fl.w & o: 45 varcs ,c, xzl
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Introduction J

On Feb. 14, 201 1 , lo-year-old Victor Barahona and his adoptive father, Jorge
Barahona, were discovered next to their family vehicle on the side of lnterstate 95 in
Palm Beach County. Responding Iaw enforcement personnel determined both Victor
and his father were in dire need of emergency medical assistance', oïcials also
detected toxic fumes emanating from the vehicle. Both father and son were sulering
from what appeared to be chem ical bum s to their bodies. After Victor and his father
were hospitalized, the body of Victor's twin sister, Nubia, was discovered in the trunk of

the vehicle.

On Feb. 15, the Miami-Dade Police Depadment notified DCF that the father had
confessed to causing Nubia's death, reporting that he and the mother allowed the child
to starve to death. The father told police he also had planned to kill his adopted son
and commit suicide, but had failed to follow through successfully. Both parents have
been charged with first degree m urder.

The Barahonas' other two adopted children were taken into protective custody and

placed in a therapeutic foster home.

At the time of Nubia's death, the departm ent had an open investigation on the fam ily

due to allegations of bizarre punishment and physical injury.

Independent lnvestiaative Panel

As a result of the issues in this case, on Feb. 21, DCF Secretary David E. W ilkins
established an independent investigative panel to examine this case and other issues
involving the Barahona family. Specifically, the charge to the panel was two-fold:

* First, to determ ine what went ''wrong'' and what went urightv' and m ake

recommendations that can be achieved within the next 90 days;
* Second, to identify other issues and practices that the depadment and its

contract providers must review in depth over the com ing months and which
ultimately may involve changes in Iaw or policy, as well as in child welfare

practices.

Secretal W ilkins asked three individuals to serve as members of this panel:

. David Lawrence, Jr., president of The Early Childhood Initiative Foundation and

chair of The Children's Movement of Florida.
* Roberto Martinez, Esq., former U.S. Attom ey for the Southem District of Florida
and currently a m ember of the State Board of Education.

* James D. Sewell, Ph. D., retired Assistant Commissioner of the Florida

Depadment of Law Enforcement.

ln preparing its findings and developing its recommendations, the panel held 5ve public

meetings at the Rohde State Office Building in Miami:
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L
. Feb. 25

* March 1
. March 3

* March 7

* March 10

The panel heard presentations and testimony from 24 individuals who were invited or

requested the opportunity to speak; a number of these appeared several times before
the panel.

ln addition to these presentations, members of the panel reviewed myriad materials
,

including studies, repods, previous investigations, statutes, operating procedures and
model policies related to the Barahona case. At the written request of State Attorney

Michael F. McAuliffe, and so as not to jeopardize the active criminal investigation, the
panel focuse  its review on material and information received prior to the onset of the
criminal investigation that began Feb. 14. Copies of aIl material provided and
Powerpoint presentations made to the panel are maintained on the website created to

ensure the transparency of this process (- .dd.state.i.us/).

Findinqs

(1 ) The co-urbordered psychological evaluation of Nubia and Victor performed on
Feb. 12, 2008 by Dr. Vanessa Archer reco

- -
mmending adoption of Nubia and

.

N- ictor by the Barahonas to be uclearly in their best interest'' and ''to proceed
with no further delay' -  failed to consider critical information presented by the
children's principal and schœ l professionals about potential signs of abuse
and neglect by the Barahonas. That omission made Dr. Archer's report

, at
best, incom plete, and should have brought into serious question the reliability 

.

of her recommendation of adoption. Xeveral professionals, including the Our
Kids' case manager, the GAL, and the Children's Legal Services attorney

, as
well as t-he t'ud.ge, -were, or should have been, aware

-- -
o
- 
f that significant

omis
. sion, and .yet apparently failed to take any steps to rectify that critical flaw% h
er report.

(2) There appears to have been no centralized system to ensure that critical
information (e.g., the schools' concems, the children's academic troubles, and
the reasons for the court-ordered evaluation) was disseminated to and
examined by the psychologist, or that padicipants informed about the

particulars of the case (e.g., the case manager, the DCF attomey, the GAL
and the GAL attorney) followed through in reviewing the evaluation. In
September 2007, a School Multidisciplinary

-
Treatm ent Team found that Victor

was dem onstrating poor academic progress and would be repeating first
rade; yet, in a repod to the court on Feb. 22, 2008

, Dr. Archer sa s, 'lwhile
oth chlldren are in s ecial educational classes the are excellin
academicall-ys-'' lnformation about the children's academic performance is- 

i flable online iom the Miami-Dape Public School System and couldrqadi y ava
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have been accessible by the psychologist if she had been authorized to use
the children's narent nortal. It should be noted that the nanel was nrovided an
a.dm. inistrative Iaw judge's opinion. -

i
-
n
- 
another case in which Dr. Archer's

Gam uisition of her -entire factual basis for -her testimony commenced 10
m inutes prior to entering the hearing room . At that time, she reviewed medical
notes, consulted with epartment counsel an met wIt t e c l an t e
foster mother, briefly.' he Adm inistrative Law Judge on that case re erre to '
this as a ''drive-by diagnosis.r '

(3) The dela.y of more than five months to perform the psychological evaluation
ordered b: Judge Valerie Manno-schurr appears inexcusable in light of the
f-act that it was compelled by the very serious concems raised by the principal
and teacher at the children's schools about the safet of Nubia and Victor in
their foster homea

-
ln total, about 11 months lapsed between the date the G

attorney and the Abuse Hotline received the concerns from Nubia's school on
March 20, 2007 and the date Dr. Archer's repod was filed with the court on

Feb. 22, 2008.

(4) While this case was complex there were throughout a number of visible, but
neither comprehensively nor effedively handled, red flags that should have
resulted in fue er review. Throughout the Iife of the case, the GAL, school
personnel, and a nurse practitioner raised concem s that should have required
intense and coordinated follow-up. The troubling nature of these flags, were
largely ignored. Behavioral concem s and dimculties in school pedormance
also should have generated a more integrated response in which the concem s
of aII padies could have been considered and reconciled.

(5) This case spanned a number of years and a Iarge number of reports.
Significantly, much of the documentation was incomplete or inadm uate, and it
was difficult for this panel, as well as staff concerned with quality assurance, to
reconstruct what actually occurred, who was or should have been involved,
and the results of any action taken. This is at best sloppy note-taking.

(6) Process can give a false sense of complacency to those involved in the
system. Simply checking off a box on a standardized form, observing children
during a brief visit, or conducting a pro forma evaluation without considering alI
the issues that im pact a child do not eliminate the nee  for reasoned

judgment. Critical minking, common sense and a sense of urgency were
lacking at points throughout the Iife of this case.

(7) As we have seen in other cases in the past, no one accepted the role of
''system integrator'' with responsibility to ensure that each individual involved
shared and had access to aII pertinent case-related information, including
allegations of abuse. That point person needs to be the case manager who
ensures that aII of the information is blended into a useable format. As in other
cases, the Our Kids case manager, GAL, GAL attorney, DCF Children's Legal
Services attorney, and psychologist each had specmc responsibilities. But no
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single person came to the fore and said, '.l am responsiblex'' W e cannot Iet that
happen again.

(8) The school system served as an independent barometer of issues occurring in
the Iives of Nubia and Victor and both kindergarten and elem entary school!
personnel were willing to be Involved in raising the issues in an appropriate
forum , including testifying in court hearings. These school personnel deserve
to be commended for their diligence as caring professionals. After the end of
the 2009-2010 school year, the Barahonas chose to home school the children

,

taking away most of their visibility to outside eyes and increasing the danger
that abuse and negled would go unrecognized. This was fudher compounded
by the Iack of formal requirements relating to the monitoring of students being
home schooled.

(9) DCF and Our Kids discussed with the panel a number of new practices that
have been im plemented since these children were first put into foster care and
that should reduce some of the concerns we saw in this case. The model of
Structured

protective investigators and case managers, appears to oler an organized
approach to assessing safety, risks, potential future harm , and the needs of
the family but onlv if correctlv and consistentlv annlied and takes into account
aII known facts and circumstances. Enhanced use of technology could reduce
some of the paperwork burden of the investigators and case managers and
ensure better and more real-tim e communication among the elements of the
child welfare system . But technolocv should never substitute for the exercise
of critical thinkinc. sound iudnment and common sense. Technology should be
used to augment and enhance those skills.

Decision Making (SDM), used in Miami-Dade County by both child

(10) While Our Kids has discussed expanded post-adoption services now available
in Miami-Dade County, the panel cannot emphasize more strongly the
necessity to ensure that adoptive parents understand the resources that are
available. That alone may not suffice. Appropriate follow-up by the case
management agency must suppod the use of such services to meet the
fam ily's unique needs.

ù

(11) Early in this case, the biological father suggested that a family placement with
his. sis-ter and brother-in-law was more appropriate than with foster parents.r

pelays in using the Interstate Compact on Placement of Children to
acc.omplish this and the opinion bv Dr. Archer that removal from the Barahona -

-fam ily would be detrim ental to the children resulted in this not beingA
copsidered a viable option.

(12) Throughout the case, there is evidence that the Barahonas did not ensure the
mental and medical health of these children. On several occasions in the file

,

Victor's dental needs are noted, and, as early as December 2004
, a nurse

practitioner noted concerns about both Nubia missing appointments and the

failure of the foster mother to accompany her to appointments she did keep.
On Aug. 8, 2008, the Foster Care Revlew Panel expressed concerns that

Exk' b1+ B ..>  @ oû 15 'March 10, 2011
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JNubia had not received therapy
, noted that this panel had reœ mmended such

therapy at a previous m eeting, and that an earlier evaluation had found Nubia
to be depressed, thinking about killing herself, and afraid that terrible things
might happen to her, The case record for Nubia provided to the panel by Our
Kids contains scant documentation about health care services received.

(13) The panel is extremely concerned about the accountability of DCF child
protective investigators for their on-the-job pedormance. Data provided to the
panel indio ted that of 58 investigators evaluated during the Iast annual
performanœ  appraisal period, five had less than satisfactory perform ance

evaluations (three of whom were supervised by a supervisor on a corrective
action plan for poor performance). One of these was placed upon a
performance improvement plan; one was transferred to another unit; one
demonstrated im provem ent and is being re-appraised; and two had no action
taken. The child protedive investigator responding to one of the abuse reports
of Feb. 10 was one of the employees who had received a Iess than

satisfactory annual rating. (Currently, three CPl supervisors also are on
corrective action plans forjob pedormance.)

(14) We appreciate the openness of discussions by the majority of those who
appeared before the panel. Honesty, œ ndor and transparency are critical to
the continued improvement of our child welfare system . However, we must
note that the presentation by Delores Dunn, the CEO of the Center for Family

and Child Enrichment (CFCE), the case management organization contracted
by Our Kids for Nubia and other foster children, was unsatisfactory. In her
prepared comments, she repeatedly failed to demonstrate a grasp of the basic
facts surrounding the work of her case managers. Her ''stage handlingn by
Fran Allegra, CEO of Our Kids, lnc. and Alan Mishael, Counsel retained by
CFCE created suspicions as to what, if anything, they were trying to hide, with
both of them answering for her or whispering in her ear while the panel was
posing questions. None of this contributed to the candid discussion we
expected', instead, it resembled the Mcircling of the wagons'' seen in some past
reviews of cases occuming within Florida's child welfare system.

On June 9, 2010, the Abuse Hotline received a call from Nubia's school
detailing com prehensive allegations of explicit negled, including that Nubia's
hunger was Muncontrollable, that she had an unpleasant body odor, and that
she was very thin, nervous, and Iosing hair.' The report was assessed as a
''special conditions'' referral, indicating that it did not constitute an allegation of
abuse, abandonment, or neglect, but still required a response by DCF to
assess the need for services. That report was closed on June 24 with no
services recom mended. The parents apparently were offered services, but
said they were already receiving what they needed, Based on our review of
the entire series of cases involving Nubia, the panel finds that the allegations
should have been treated as a case involving abuse or neglect and that Our
Kids should have been involved in identifying and providing post-adoption
services. This was the Iast call to the Abuse Hotline from the school system.
The children were removed by the Barahonas from the school system for the
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L 2010-2011 school year and presumably ''home schooled
.
''

(16) The response to a Feb. 10, 2011 call and two subsequent calls to the Abuse
Hotline concerning abuse of Nubia by the Barahonas was replete with errors
and poor practices and stands out as a model of fatal ineptitude. Abuse
Hotline personnel initially classified the call as needing a response by
investigators within 24 hours, when it should have mandated an immediate
response and a referral to law enforcement', another call received on Feb. 12
also was misdassified as needing a response within 24 hours response when
it, too, should have rm uired the immediate attention of an investigator. Three
calls received within 48 hours about the Barahonas were considered wrongly -
- and stupidly - as three distinct events, and the investigative responses were
not coordinated from the onset. The SDM instrument developed after the initial
on-site review of the Barahona home was completed incorrectly and did not
take into account the absence of Nubia or Victor or their potential danger',
consequently, the investigator found no O ncerns for the safety of the other
children in the home. An initial supervisory review completed Iate on Feb. 12
was conducted by a supervisor, did not take into account aII the facts of the
case, and failed to identify investigative desciencies or add a sense of urgency
to the activïties of the child protective investigator. At no time prior to Feb. 14
was Iaw enforcement advised of these abuse allegations or DCF'S inability to
Iocate the children.

(17) The panel is concemed about efforts to recruit, train, reward and retain child
protective investigators. The starting salary for a DCF child protective

investigator in Miami-Dade County is $34,689. Comparable salaries are in the
$40,000 range for Broward CPIs, located under the Broward County Sherils
Office, and Miami- Dade case managers working for Our Kids. ln short, many

top performers leave this stressful job and are paid more money in the
process. Thirty-nine investigators have been hired since July 2010, with 10 of
these still in training and not yet with a caseload. An additional eight vacancies
currently exist, and three more are anticipated in the near future.

(18) Foster Care Review, a not-for-profit organization, supports the Juvenile Court
in monitoring the safety, well-being and permanency of children Iiving in the
child welfare system in Miam i-Dade County. Its volunteers serve on citizen

review panels that œ nduct Iegally required judicial reviews of 13-15% of foster
children in out-of-home care. Nubia's case was presented to a citizen review
panel on eight separate occasions over the last three years she was in the
foster care system , prior to her adoption by the Barahonas. W e were
impressed with the Foster Care Review potential and would hope it would be
expanded and used in many more cases.

(19) ln 1993, the Legislature authorized the then Department of HeaIth and
Rehabilitative Services to enter into agreements with sheriffs' offices or police
departments to assum e the Iead role in conducting criminal investigation of
child maltreatment, as well as other aspects of child protective investigations.

ln 1997, the Manatee County Sherif s Office was the first to assume

P-x k'. bl* =  Vxw Lo oi 15 9M
arch 10, 2011
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contracted responsibility for child protedion investigations. Since then, seven
county sheriff's offices have assumed responsibility for child abuse

investigations in their jurisdiction. According to a 2010 report by the Office of
Program Policy Analysis and Govemment Arrnuntability (OPPAGA), the costs
for a sheriff's office generally exceed DCF costs for child protective
investigations. But there are significant benefits, including enhanced

resources, additional equipment (including vehicles and technology),
enhanced entry-level training, better training consistent with law enforcement
needs, standardized uniformsz better office space, better salaries, and greater

assistance and cooperation wlth Iaw enforcement. (This same OPPAGA report
found no meaningful differences between sherils' offices and DCF in short-
term outcomes for children as measured by subsequent maltreatment within
three to six months when an investigator did not originally substantiate
maltreatment, nor were there significant dferences in the rate of

substantiation of allegations of maltreatment between the two bodies.)

à

(20) Much of the necessary information raising red flags and identifying the service
needs of the Barahonas was present in documents contained within the
system . A serious desciency, however, was the failure of individuals involve
in the case to talk with each other rather than relying on inadequate

information technology. Many of the communications problems that can be
identised in this and other cases can be overcome by prompt and œ ordinated
intem ersonal interaction among those involved in the care of the child. W e

emnhasize: There is no substitute for critical thinkinq and common sense. à
Short-term Recom mendations (W ithin 60-90 Davsl

Qualitv of Co e Manaqers

Case managers are central to the well-being of the children in the system. It is
critically im portant that they be qualified, well trained, well supewised and fairly
compensated. DCF immediately should undedake a comprehensive review of the
quality of the work performed by the CFCE and its case managers, including the
quality of the oversight of CFCE provided by Our Kids. The defensive presentation
by CFCE, with its denial of m istakes, even with the benefit of a hindsight review,
throws into question the Ievel of its professional standards and its ability to monitor
the quality of its professionals.

Psvcholoqists

1. DCF should com mence an immediate review of the work and qualifications of the
psychologists used by the coud system . This review should by perform ed by a
panel of psychologists independent of the Miami-Dade children welfare system
and should include recommendations to im prove the quality of the professionals

and of the system.

2. Children's Legal Services should work with the chief judge and appropriate
dependency judges to enhance information on court orders for psychological

E  xk b:-t' -B  Tmle At o: 15 va. ,c
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evaluation of foster children, providing greater and better direction to the
psychologist.

3. W hat's needed are clearly adiculated expectations for any psychological

evaluation as well as clear criteria for reviewing the performance of any
contracted psychologist or other expert called on to evaluate children on behalf
of the court,

4. Children's Legal Sewices should work with the chief judge and appropriate
dex ndency judges to explore the need for and use of a ''wheel'' system to select
and assign psychologists for evaluations.

Abqqp Hotline

1. DCF should modify the Abuse Hotline procedures to give a greater weight and
immediacy to calls from a school distrid em ployee.

2. DCF should review the desnition and use of Mspecial conditions'' refemals.
3. DCF should modify the Abuse Hotline procedures to give greater weight to calls

from community-based care agencies and their contracted providers.
4. DCF should take steps through both training and quality control to ensure that

intakes from the Abuse Hotline are correctly identised as an immediate response
or within-zç hours response.

5. DCF should work with law enforcement to ensure an appropriate joint response
when children are not Iocated quickly.

6. Through training, enhanced technology, process improvement and quality
control, every effort must be made to insist that aII new information is Iinked to
existing cases in a simple and readily accessible fashion.

7. DCF should ensure that ''mandatory reporters% in each com munity are exposed
to web-based training available through the DCF to sharpen their awareness and

reporting skills for abuse and neglect calls.

lnform ation Sharinq and Services Inteqration

1. DCF should work with the school system and Department of Education to devise
an emcient alert system, with appropriate follow-up inspections, for at risk
children removed from the school system and placed in ''home schooling.

''

2. DCF, working in padnership with its community-based care Iead agencies
,

should emphasize and mandate the role of the case manager as the Msystems
integrator'' on cases to which he/she is assigned, adiculating the Ieadership role
of this position in assem bling and supporting the right team to deal effectively
with the needs of the child. This includes ensuring the safety, permanency and
well-being of each child, providing educational support, full medical and dental
services, aII needed m ental health and therapy services, and necessary child
development care and services.

3. Our Kids should work with the Miami-Dade School District to ensure that school
personnel are integrated into any team meetings that focus on the needs of a
child in foster care.

Understanding with Iaw
enforcement to ensure an appropriate joint response when children are not
Iocated in a timely manner and to ensure that Iaw enforcement is notified

xkl bht B  WM ? ifo# L* 11M
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4. DCF should immediately update its M emorandum of
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Jimmediately when the statutory rmuirement for immediate notification of abuse
and neglect repods is met.

5. Children's Legal Sewices should work with Our Kids and the assigned judge to
ensure that the citizens' review panel recom mendations are fully heard and

hee ed.
6. DCF should meet with the Chief Justice of the Florida Supreme Court to review

the assignment and rotation of dependency judges so that each serves for at
Ieast 2-3 years on that bench.

Traininq

1. DCF, working in partnership with its community-based care partners and child
welfare expeds, should revise the current approach to professional development
of investigators, case managers and Iicensure staff, including pre-service and in-
service training and the use of technology. This should include both m uch deeper
spedalty training for CP1s in the science and practice of child protective
investigation as well as training of CPI and case management supervisors.

2. DCF should review and strengthen the training provided to child protective

investigator supervisors.

Technoloqv

1 . Our Kids should work with the M iam i-Dade School District to develop an interface

between the district's system , integrating school-related indicators with those
used within the child welfare system .

2. DCF should develop the capability to technologiœ lly link existing adoptees within
the Abuse Hotline info= ation system when notifying the comm unity-based care
agency that services are neede  after an àbuse or neglect repod.

3. DCF should make sure it has the technology to ensure Guardian ad Litem and
courts are automatically notified of abuse reports on children in foster care and to
encourage them to use Florida Safe Families Network.

4. DCF and Our Kids should work with the Miami-Dade School District to m ake sure
that the case manager has direct technological access to student records for

children in foster care.
5. Our Kids should add abuse repods regardless of findings to the existing Child

Facesheet within its information system .
6. Our Kids immediately should begin full use of the department's automated child

welfare œ se record as required by federal and state Iaw. This includes fully
completing the educational, medical, m ental health and other key components of
the automated child welfare case record.

7. W hen an abuse report is received on a child in foster care, DCF im mediately

should convene a team of alI key agencies and involved professionals.

J
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Lonn-term Recom m endations

Personnel Manaqement

1. DCF should examine the recruitment, selection and retention of CPIs, including
classifiœ tion, pay scale, need for competitive area differential, and career

development and develop recommendations by May 1.
2. DCF should examine the salary scales within the community-based care

agencies and their contracted providers. There is surely a major disparity in
compensation and questions of equity when one sees how much Iess DCF
professionals m ake vis-à-vis those in the community-based care system .

3. DCF should ensure that performance reviews of child protedive investigators,
caseworkers and supervisors are completed annually and that most importantly
individuals on performance improvement plans are held accountable and dealt
with in a consistent, timely manner.

Traininq

1. DCF, working with its comm unity-based care Iead agencies, should ensure on-

going training of child welfare personnel in trauma-informed care, including how
to make traum a-sensitive transitions when it might be best to remove children
from their birth family homes, or foster or adoptive homes.

2. Our Kids should work with the Miami-Dade School District to provide joint training
of child welfare workers and foster/adoptive parents.

3. Children's Legal Sewices should take the Iead in coordinating traininj in
substantive and Iitigation skills, including cross-training with Guardian ad Lltem
and the Office of Regional Counsel.

Service Deliverv

1. Our Kids, working with the Miami-Dade School District, should ensure that

educational plans are developed for M  children in care.
2. DCF should take the necessary legislative and/or administrative steps to ensure

that foster children who have been adopted and are being home schooled are
seen on a regular basis by case management personnel.

3. DCF, working with its com munity-based care Iead agencies, should ensure that
adequate post-adoption services are available throughout the state, and
consideration should be given to requiring such services for the first two years
when families adopt children with special needs.

ù

Technoloqv

1. DCF, working with its community-based care partners, should develop an
electronic medical passport for each child in foster care and Iink this to the FSFN
data base.

û
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Other Thounhts
Q

1. The inœ ming Secretary should undertake a review of the quality of the
services performed by Our Kids and its subcontractors. Our Kids of Miami-

Dade/Monroe receives about $100 million per year from DCF to perform
contracted services. This investigation has raised concem s about the quality
of some services delivered by Our Kids and its subcontractors.

2. Children's Legal Services and the chief judge should review practices in the
appointment of private Iawyers to represent dependent children to ensure that
the Rules of Professional Responsibility are fulfilled.

List of Docum ents Reviewed

The following docum ents were reviewed by the panel. The complete set of documents
is available on the DCF website:

1. Detailed Tim eline of Barahona Case Events
2. Transcriptfrom Evidential Coud Hearing on November 28, 2007
3. Transcript from Evidendary Court Hearing on February 22, 2008
4. Depadment of Administrative Hearing - Recommended Order for Case

20061129, C.S. v. DCF
5. Home Schooling Facts, Laws and Questions
6. W ritten Statement to the Investigative Review Panel by Delores Dunn, CEO of

the Center for Family and Child Enrichment
7. Transcript of OraI Statement to the Investigative Review Panel by Delores Dunn,

CEO of the Centerfor Family and Child Enrichm ent
8. Reœ m mendations for Children's Legal SeN ices to the Investigative Review

Panel by Mary Cagle, Director of Children's Legal Services
9. lRS 990 Form for Our Kids, Inc.
IO.IRS 990 Form for the Center for Fam ily and Child Enrichment
1 1.Our Kids, Inc. Budget
lz.psychological Reports
l3.ludicial Review Reports and Court Orders
l4.protective Investigation and Case Managem ent Records

Q
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M ay 5, 2014

Dear Sir or Madam:

It is a pleasure to serve as a character reference for Dr. M ario Jimenez. I have known Mario for a little

over a year as he joined the qmall group Bible study which I facilitate. His character and commitment to
serve others in his community meet and exceed (in my opinion) any expectations there may be for an
exemplary citizen.

My observations of M ario is that generosity and humility are innate traits of his character which he has
displayed to the group. Mario has shown great compassion, great listening skills, and understanding of the

members of the group. Due to his professional and personal experiences, Mario has a special compassion
and understanding of the needs and concerns of the other men in the group. One of the reasons l believe

Mario excels in these traits is his understanding of God's love modeled through Jesus and the expectation
he has for himself to follow Jesus' example. Even though M ario is a very intelligent and accomplished

physician, with great ideas and plans on how tp help society and individuals, he shows humility and genuine

concern for others above himself.

lt is a delight to have M ario participate in the study group. His contributions always bring excellent insight

and practical application. He is energetic, has a good sense of humor, and he thoroughly enjoys
participating with the group. He expresses loyalty to the group and promotes a sense of unity that is

appreciated by all. 1 see that Mario ' is a trtlst worthy individual that has an altrtlistic interest in his

community near and at large.

lf you have any questions, or if I can provide you with additional information. pleue feel free to contact

m e.

Sincerely.

Hugo Jimenez,
Small Group Bible Study Facilitator

jimenezh@yahoo.com

J

E xklwt F Twje 2. ef AZ

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 96 of 158



L

To whom it may concern: May 4, 2014

Mario Jimenez, whom I have gotten to know and become good friends with overthe past couple of

years, has requested that I write a charader reference letterfor him. During these two years 1 have

spoken with Mario on numerous occasions.

Most of our interadions have taken place through a men's Bible study group which has been meeting

weekly and sometimes bi weekly in my home. These meetings, sponsored through the church we * th

attend, Calvary Chapel Kendall, are designed to help men to better understand the teachings/principles
of the Christian faith and bence offer encouragement to others in tbe group to Iive those tearhing/

principles out in our everyday Iives. The format of the groups is designed to ofer extensive dialog

among group participanl. It has allowed each of us to get to know each other on a more than

superficial Ievel as we share the ups and downs in our lives.

W ith that being said, I have 1 have to say that l have been impressed with Mario's Commitment to being

an active participant in the community and hls desire to be a positive influence on it. He has been

involved adively in at Ieast to community organizations that I know of and is a volunteer in the

children's ministw at the church. l have also Benn impressed with Mario as a medical douor in family

pradice. On occasion he has shared with me the ins and ou's of the medical practice and I have been

imprered with his passion for his patients to not only have physical healing but also to live Iifeshles

that promote good physical and emotional health! With the aforementioned being said, probably the

thing l have been most impreuive with, since I have come to know Mario, is the Iove that he expresses

for his children. He often speaks of his love for them and his desire for them to grow to be bealthw

happw morally, contributing members of society.

ln closing, l can only say that Mario is a man of integrity who Iives a life based on a sound commitment

to his faith, his family and the community. Values that in my humble opinion are sorely lacking in our

society today. lfyou should have any questions, please feel free to call me anytime at: 305-491-3476.

Sincerely,

L

James C. Busse

.K e i

Guidance Counselor, Ret.

South Dade Senior High School

M iami Dade County Public Schools

L
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Dgnger J%1 varez

005 East I 9th Street
l'litileah- 1--1- 330 l 3

Ju ly 26. 20 l 2

To W'hom It May Concern:

It has colne to lmy attention that lblse and malicious accusations have been made against Nlario
Alberto Jimenez to the Department of Chitdren and Falnily ( D(-'.lJ ) and that as a consequcnce of

these lla lse reportss Mario has lo. st time sha. ring with his kids Nlario Simon Jimenez-hrizel and
Karen Nicole Jimelwz-q/izel. l am writing xhis letter to serve as a testimoay to Nlario's character

and love for his children. We believe that an injustice has betm committed by taking away his
chilclrel).

I tirst nlet glario in 1 992 Nvhile attending Flol-ida Intenlational t-lniverslty. W.'e studied lT-llectrical
E' llginek! ring togetller. Since that tilues w'e have been great l-rientls. Nlario is the tylx.t t)l- person

that I svotlld trtlst 'vvith 1.n)., k ids and l k I'iovv less than a hankl ikl o1- people like that. N'lario Iaas
al vvays been a very trultsvodhy. cari ng. and naturally exceptional htlnpan being w'ith a God-given
love lbr otllers. -

Mtlrio has alNvays been a very loving fami Iy man and a wondcrtbl tbther. A fkw years ago. when
M ario went tbrough a period of 2 years without having seen his kids. the sense ofanguisb in his
spirit was evident. lt was a very diflicult period for my friend- and one he dikln't deserve.

Sinee N-lario gained joint custody of' Sinlon and Karen relati vely recents ottr l'amil ies have met k1l)
s..'al-itltls flccasions and otlr kids' have plal'ett together. Ol1 every occasion. Klarità has al vvays beell
very lovi ng and cat'i ng w'ith hj s son and dauuhter. -1'11e clltire t-alni 1:.. llas alvvavs becn vers' happlz.

N/lario is and alvvays vv i 11 he a ro I e l'nodel to ltis c1) -1 ld rell apd a vtonklerl-ul lkt ller. 1. le hëus brought a
degree o 1- stabi lity to their l ives that ohly an exceptiona! 'thther is able to bring. I believe Karen
aqd Si nlon are trtlly blessed to ha. ve a father like s','lal'itl ttnd tkne day. svhen they alv older, %'i 11
look batk antl skty- '' W''os'A,. ! 'I-llere goes taly l'tlther. ::,.170 I loN'e. tlearly and has showm lne love I ike
no other'. '' .

Please lkel li-ee to reach nae at 786-34 4 -2294'.).

Wk can bc'. reà- ched at 786-2 l 0- l l 52.

$ta l 1 - e l y x..e- - - ...- - 
''''- - --

* -..+ w.e'e
p' .' + .
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x A .- . ...-
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this
> e' 

. v.- f ' cq :. ? . c.z.a
lif, tary Publj.c - Star.e Of Florida state of gorza

'X 'v .e Nota @ rNlbllc

Olga 'I' . Eua.c e s J Y clga T bulces* Kd CGnfnerëon 00864259
q r. .. g y' W ** EXOCCQS 04J l 4'Q01 3

N: cowmissfon Expires: &>y
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July 27.2912

Toe m kO r- !

Itha œ - o my- e no tmye a M o j- e e e de
nxee y of his- e =  dueo m u-' q Ie e - Mm Y * o nt
of œ ldren and Famgy.œ nteM  on *1 * r* - .

I am wdungiis I- ro >>e % a ee - nto h1*  a - v,i< a
upmostres- and lw efori ehmzy,m- e all hh G ila.-

l have known Mario since l wasajunior in hi>  * .e  dx  o jle:
drcumm nces he and his familyoA e  * ir Y e  I e  u  > o m . >  I
m tto % ow Mario ata vec cl-  and > V  lw ej and O n - -  *  >  js a

N > n of > t int+ l and rhn- -rand his fam:y - n: Ge we  > hjm,
He Nhl chgdrem

I am saddene  latMado is G putie  +is arda laM  wx ? o e jl e  o
oFer m ore de ilx asto + e>  A reofhis * - >r.

L

L

Sin- rely.

' !'l

o irano
'

nde  Enp'ne r

2581 Marleigh Fa=  Rd.NW

Kenn- w, GA 30152
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ù HDD- œC M
HEALTHCARE PM CTITIONER COMPLAINT FORM

COMPY NANT/REPORTER

Ycurgafx

Address:

L

Jkn.nez Mado A

L*  H  MI.

&- * * e * l#

Y ami F1 33183
Ci1 &*  ZIP Cœ

Hofne nlephone: W*  Telpphone: '( X  1 X  B*et Tlm* to CaIl:
SUBJECT OF COMPG INTIREPORT HEALTHGARE PM CTITIONER INFORMATION

Prcvitefs
Name:

Pradice
Addrem :

Vanessa Archer L
Last FG  M.l.

439: South Dixi* Hlqhway 
. -  .-  - 21:9

Coral Gables FI 33146

L'fy &@le zlP C
e-e

Home Te+phone: ( 1 Work Telephene: 13061 4*1113

Profession: Clinical Plveholoaiet (.e. d- ar, dàntG, tïqfse, etc.1
License Number: PY40:5597 (if kn0- )
PATIENT INFORMATION (Complee *I* **çNoq If Pae nt il nott-  >m* as ComplainanlRe-rter)
Nareot
Pae t

1--  Pkat Mkl

Address:

str-tAddœa + #rre!< ?*#

C* Alze >  Ce

W*
Home Telephone: ( 1 Telephune: ( 1

YOUR REG TIONSHIP T0 PATIENT '

X self Dparent D Soro aughter (:) Spouse Q Brother/sister Q Friend IZI Other Practitioner

***U Legal Guardian/provide court documents
NATURE OF COMPM INT/REPORT

Q other

X Quality of care Q Ekcexive test ortreatment

X Misdiagnosis ef condkion U Fallure to release patient records
Q Substance abuse Q lnsurance fraud Q Impairment/medical condition

Q Advertising violatbn D Misslled prescriptlon Q Patient abandonment/negled
X Problem other than Iisted above: Tramplicg of my Religious freedom to keep me apad

Q Unlicensed from my Kkh. Pradicing below minimum e ndards or Ilegligeu .

Have yotl attempted to contad the praditioner conceming your complaint? Z Yes Date'. K No
Would you be willing to testiN if this matter goes to a formal hearing? X Yes Q No

(Pl- s@ che k *lI O t apply-)

Q lnappropriate ptescribing

Q sexual con'-  with patient

If the incident invclved criminal condud, you should contad your local Iaw enforcement authority
. Have you contaded your

Iocal law enforcement autherity? Q Yes X No
lf yes, state the name of the person or omce that you contaded. W hen did you make
this contaco Pleae give case number if available.
-NOTE: lf other than patient or parent of a minor pàtient, please provide documentation indicating
appointment of Lega! Authority/Guardianship or Personal Representative.ù

2

Esk-vbl+ H Tœli i-oç 5
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PLEASE LISTANY PRIOR AND/OR SUBSEQUENT TREAMNG PRACMMONERS RELATNE TO YOUR COMPLAINT.
Addre:s: Telephone Number

Full Name: 305-256-4324 -

Mthae---l J. D'lt= asso - X Prior Treating Dsub- uent Treatiœ

Addœss: Tele hxe Num- n

Ful! Name: -

- - DpriorTreating Dsubsequent Treating

Address: Telephone Ngmber:
Full Name: --

- Q prior Tfeating Q subsequent Treating

BnTNESSES

Full Name:

puG ss olvE Fuuk *Z'A*,E AX RESSA:: TELEPHONE NUMBER)( ,
AddnMw: Telephune Number

Full Name:

Full Name:

Address.. Telephone Num- r:

Address: n leihone Number:

Please give full d*olls of your complalntrepoe Inllude facl. deoils, dates, Iocations. etc. Rease ae cb copies of
medical reçords, eorr4spondence, qonA ce, and any other doeumene thatwlll help suppod ygqr complalnt (ae eh
additional sheee if necesaary).
X 1 have attached copies of medical records, eonw pondence, contracts, and any other documenî thatwill help suppod

your complalnt
Dr. Archer was seleded by an attomev frieft cfhers to oerform Dsvchcloqical evaluatlons fer a custodv case. She *en qave a totallv biased Qninign k! favor

of her attnmev friend's dient-fa-ilinc to comment lrt Ner mnclusiorls en the clearlv unresrorls&e-t/-lrealment Dsvdïatrlc issue.s of the other oarlv. ard usilx

misleadihq and easilv falsls-abte evlde' nce tsuch as emailsh amona a creat number ()f nther xor practlœ s. lee lrm to the tamolina of mv œrmious freedœns bv

exofessinq lhat mv-œrelicicu-&belle  are excesslve and lntrusive. and likâlv do anomach a fanatic 1**1.* œntributlx te the Iost of mv unstloervised Ontad with

mv kids. She also faited tn c* ad witneues such as mv chue  deac n that œuld have helped in tlle œ rpe. I belleve mat thW renGrt renresents Yractidnq

below minimum starù-a--e  or ne iqence.e and as Bob Martln<u fofrner U.S. altornev for Soutlxrn Rorida x inted in Nubia and Vlctor Bacahona's case. her

reoort ls. -at Y st. inœ mplete and shodd brix into ct-stlon the rellabqitv of Yr reconmendations.-

WHAT WOULD SATISFY YOUR COMP AINT?
j would like this board-

to Derform a detaile  review of Dr. Archer's nrefessional nractiœ s in this case. indudino her failure to menticn the osvchiatric

sndincs of thme er Dartv in her mnclusions, and to take ax rooriate measuru  to orevent anv further mishandlina of ca-  in the future.

Florida Statutes 837.:6. False Omçial Sotemene: W hœ ver knowlngly makes a false statemenl In writing wltb the inlnt to
mislead a public servant in tll f is om cial duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second deqree.

. /& Jb 2Signature'. Date.

(Required.t aint)

4: % Please mail this form to:
Florlda Depae ent of Health
consumee Se- ices Unit
4:52 Bald Cypre s W ay, Bin /-76
n llahau ee, Florida 323994275

3

a
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.,.w.. Surge  General & Sec

November 5. 2012

Mr. Mario Albedo Jimenez

Re:

Respondent: Vanessa Leigh Archer

Dear Mr. Jimenez:

The Consumer Services Unit receives and reviews aIl complaints against healthcare
praditioners to determine if a possible violation of the law has occumed. lf it is determlned that
a possible violation has occutred, the complaint ià investigated and referred to Qur aoomeys fcr
review. This Ietter acknowledges review ôf your complaint by the Consumer Services Unit.

Sedion 61.122, Florida 
.statgtes, states that prior to filling a Iegal adion against a court-

appointed psycholojist who has acted in good faith ln conduding a child custody evaluation, a
parent m! mi 5% petltion me judge who presided over the child custody proœedlng to ap/int
another psychologist. You must comply with this statute Ofore the Department can investlgate
the complalnt you have filed âgainst this psychologist. This review has determined that this
complaint is premature. Thus, no fudher adiop can be taken unless you can provide
documentation that the requirements of Sedion 61.122, F.S. have been met.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. Please be assured proteding the safety and
well belng of our citizens is a top priority.

The mission of the Depadment of Health is to preted
, promote and improve the health of alI

people in Florida through integrated state
. countyt and community efforts. If you have any

questions, please call the Gonsumer Services Unlt at (850) 245-4339. ln addition, K you have
any conœ rns or suggestions about our complaint proces ,s please fill out our Customer
Concems or Suggestions form at - .floKdashealM .com/mca/su-ev.html.

Sincerely,

ù

Antoinette F. Cader

Investigation Specialist 11

/Iw

ù Division of Medical Quality Assurance
4052 Bald Cypress Way. Bin C-75 * n llahassee, FL 32399-3275

Telepbone Numbtr (B50) 245-4339 . Fax (25% 488-0796 * htlp://wwwmoriduhealth.com

'

, bh i T.* 3 01 3xk
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ù

TN THB CIRCUIT COURT OF Tl!E
IITH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND

FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY,

FLORIDA

JUVENILE DIVISIO h t jç h t,.4 l-l t UD13
-15193A-B (D : t-)F lL

;)1t,y , Ijk gjjj.j.- 
. j,t jhksf !) j) :2:13

'' ** g.) vgy J! j,.l 4 t
itf.l rl'Nv0 VUDVI

-' 2A0f tl0 f-i l

IN THE TNTERESTS OF:

M . I.-W .
DOB: 08/20/2002
.K. 1.-% .
DOB: 09206/2005
M inor Children/

/

AM ENDED VERIFIED PETITION FOR DEPENDE NCY

COMES NOW, tl:e Petitioner, MARIO JIMENEZ, by and tilrough the undèmigned cotmsel,

and ûles this Amehdèd Verified Petition for Dependency pursuant to Section 39.5019 Florida

Statutes and Fla. R. Jtlv. P.2.310(a), and petitionà tltis coul't to adjudkate the above-pamed child

to be dçpendent wiiin the .menning and intcnt of section 39.01, Florlda Statutes, and the Flcrida

Rules of Juvenil: Ptocedure. As Founds therefore, Petitioner alieges the following:

This cottl't hasjurisdlcuon over the minor children:

N- 
l'lme . Birthdate Oender Persûn Who ha-s -cu-st-od-x

M .J.W. 0à220/2002 Male Möther

K.J.W . 09/û6/2005 Femàte Motlwr

The naturAl motber of $hç mllpr c.hildren is Karea W izel, whose addrcss is 12817 SW

252 Streetz Apt 394. Homestead, FL 33032.

The legal father ûf the minct children is Mario Jimenez who was me ed to the Mcther

at the time of birth (md conception of dw child mzd whose aldress is 5700 SW 127 Avenue, Apt

1316, M iami, FL 33183.

Ex k-.b-.: 0. -R!z 4 o f :.4

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 125 of 158



J4. The UCCJEA Affidavit was fited with thc Court Qn April 14, 2009 and is incorpol-ated by

refttence.

5. M ediation has not Ixen offbred.

The Ameuded Veriûed Petition for Dependency is upon th: following:

The thildren are deptnderft within the meaning and intent of Chaptûr 39.01 (14) Florida

Statutes, in thay tlle mother has abused the minor childtrn. The acts tonstituting the abuse

include thc fbllowing:

à. Tàe Mother, KAREN YJIZE'L abtlsè.d the ldlinot cltildren, as defined in Florida Statute

3F,01(44), in that tbe Mothqr has bccome mentglly tmswble apd he psycholögicàlly harrned tlte

nlinor children through the following actiolu: 1) rtpeqtedly filing false aports of abuse against

the Father, MARIO 7IMENEZ; 2) hrainwashing and cùaching the chil.dren intd believing the

false allegations of abtzse by Father towards thvm; 7) aàd deliberately obstruct'kv the Father-

children relationship by curtailing visitation&, mininfzipg telephoaic and elnall conkct, and

insinaating that timeshlm'ng wlth Father is barmful for lthe chillken.

9. Mother's actions have not only psychologlcally injurtd the minor children, but llav: atso

resulted in the manifestatiolj olh PgreTttgl Alièpation Syndrome in the m'inol- ckiltlren.

Count 1

A.. 
Mother'x Actions Cpnstitutiàg Abuse

@ 2f/t)#;:z- 'J Repeated Ft#z'd Rqports ofAbps4 qgainst Fathar

10. Tl4e M otlAer has been repeatelly making unfounded allcgations that the Father has

phyàieally abuged the M èlher and t'lz n'tinor children, pu icularly the minol' cllild, M .I.W .

1 1. Thç Mother has been accusing the Father of abuse since 2008, when both pmlies lived in

Nicaragua with their children.

a

ExklkL: O Tle z of t# a
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ù' 12. ln Nicaraguâ, the Mother brought sevexal complaints agdnst the Fatizr accusing him of

violence towards her m1d tht childrell. These m4tters were lnvestigated by the court in

Nicafagqa.

13. Tl.
1e parties were given joint custody and Fathe: had lib4ral visitation w1t14 the children-

14. However, M othtr àbsconded with the childrell, beginning her cnmpaign tg separate tlle

children fzom thcir Falher.

15. Soon atter, Father leh Nicamgua for Mimni to pursue llis medical residency training.

16- Mothtr, depite aII allegatinm  pf alwse by Fattler, left llcr cotmtry and out of a11 thr cities

ip the world, moved to Miami, wlpre father residey

17. To daje, the Motlwr continues tc accuse thc Fathet of physical and psychqlogiçal abtlst

agaînst her anu u,e minor childrcn, in an apparem auemyt o zeliugate matters alzeady addressed

b)r the Nicaraguan coun.

l 8. Mother came to Milmi vvitll the cllildren where, upon irllkrmation and belitfj she filed

three DCF abuse reports against tlw Fatlwr.

19. Specillcally, Mùtl:er referrtd to an allegèdk yet nonzxistent and unproven bistnry of

abuse that Vallwr had purportedly ipsgg>led aginst lzr and .M.J.W.
I

2t. l-he srst two investtgatiotls by tl:e Depattnent of Childrqn apd Families (DCê) have

been closed with a designation of t'No Indicatûrs.''

21. Tlw Child Protection Team (CP1') alào ilwqstigated the thir4 DCF rçpokt ûled by thë

M other ând it ultimately clbsed the invcstigation with a designation of ieNot Substo tiared'' with

rçspeçt to the allpgptiorzs of physidal ablzse but ''verilled'' for the atlegations of nwntal ilïgry.

22. Notably, this tferill. 
cgtion'' ofmental injury cmne after several attempts by Mother tb

have the children tell investigativ: audlol-ities that lFather had abused them.

Ex kok-.A-O 'Pxlel of i:
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J
23. Upon information and beliefk Mother succeeded in coaclzing the children to the extent

where ultimately the minor childtcn came to believe that Fathcr w&s abteive towzrds tizm,

instillîng in them fear and anl'mosity towm'ds their Fatlwr,

24. However, thesç inveptigations demûnsttate that there have been ao fmdings tllat tht

Father has physically abased th: child,rtn, as clpimed by M othtr.

25. Althoujh thtre is evidence of substantial psythologic&l injury, pardcularly witl) the

youngest childz M.J.W ., àuclt ha-s been caused by M othôr's aptions, nct by ubuse on th4 part Df

Father, as alleged $r Mptlzerk

26. Even in Nicaraguai law enforcemtnt ofscials investigattd the Mothet's tomplaints end

determined tlmt they wtre tmfounded, ultimatgly clgsing the tasè.

27. Déspite numerous hwestigations by mrious oëcials in both Nicaragua and Miami, tht

Mother cöntinued to gû to' difrereùt indivldllnls or organizaGons with hzr allegations.

28. Mothcr's history of making false accusations and rescrtipg to different legat and

investkative authorities 9() perpetrgte fagd is egtensive.

2 9. ln fact, midence will shpw that Motber approachçtl Father's sister-in-law to assist lwr in

al tlahn of abuse against sister-in-lav't husbed. SpcciièAlly, Motlwr advised herbriaglhg a f se .

as to the mvthods and lteans by whicll to initiate and prove the fmuduleny claim, lljcluding the

qse of hûdy maketlp azjd photovaphs to (temonsttate nonexlssent physical abuse.

30. Additionally, 4vidence in (he fvrm ûf swôn: testW oly by thepartitz nnnny whilç they

ltved tn Nicaragua, will also show that the Mpther is th: abusike partut and notethe Fatlwr as has

bzen so vehemently claimed by Mother,

3O. Tlye present caôe isjust one mnre exjtmple of Mother's fraudglent schemes.

Q
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ù 31 . In her unrtlenting pursuit ûf fraudulcntly accusing Father öf abuse, Motller has

psychologically injured tbe minor qllildren apd effectively disrupted the Fatlwr-children

relationship resulting ln the mnniftstation of Parental Alienation Syndrome.

(it) Akb/&z' 's .là-flïriB/tu/?/ag azdcoaching the kl<l'n/?i Chîldren against Father

32. Mother's actiopg in brainwaslfng and coaching the minor cbildmn in her atttmpy to illdict

Fatlwr, have psychölogically harmed the minor childzen and 1ed to a N erification'' pf allegatitms

èf nwntal ildury in th: CPT repört.
33. As part of a vicioug campaign to sevçr the F:ther-claildren relationshipj Mothm- has

successfully brainwasbcd and coacllqd tlze children into belkving 17:.'$:4. is abgjive towards

them .

34. Over the period èf alnaost a year, the children weze exclusively tmder M other's çare ahd

had no contacs wlptsotver with Father since tl:e Mother had kept the childrçn hidden away fmm

tlx Father.

35. Over a period of marty months, Mother wmq able to coach and brainwoh tàe minpr

chlldren Against the Father.

36, Ultinwtely, tlze minor çhildretl çould not help but share the Mother's false alltgations Qf

abuse, especially in light .of the fact that tlle cltildrun wcre approximatdy three and six years 9f

ag4 at the time thelvfore particularly susqeptible to M other's nuttipulations.

37. As suùh, the minor children haye aot only çomç to believe that Pbtlwr is abusive towards

thems but have alz s: l'epealed Mother's false clnims of abugr te the aukhûritits.

38. In fadt. the childrtn have evàn adcused Father and his cut-rent pm-tner of tibunzin:'' 'their

iafmzt child. This all4gation w% invcstigatçd ty the authoritits and proven tlnfotmdçd.

39. Additionally, the minûr childzen have gtown increasingly jtnd inexplicably fearful and

rtsentful of Father.

ç Esk',b): O ?a,lt 5 o (i:
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J
40. As exptcted, this situation has stliously deterintated the mental 1kealth of the minor

children, pa-tictllarly the ycungtst child, .M.J.MJ.

4 1 , The minor children exhibit a numbçr nf psychûlogical issues, particularly MJ.W ., whqse

psychological evaluatjcns Ijave diagnosed him with atl adjustment disèrder, combihed with

deprussion altd anxiqtz, as well as multiple b':havioral issjlvs indudiàg aggre4sion at)d inability

to interact Bith peers at school.

42. Plus, by coachipg and brainwvhing tbe lnhwr childtçn ajainst Father; Mothcr has

effeclively alienated the minor children :om Fatherk

43. This constitutas a fûrm of metltal abuse tlmt needs to be addressed; Mother's actions in

teaching tiw minor children to Ipte and fear their Father constitute child abus:, even if n4t in its

usual form.

44. As such, the ollly remedy is to remoye the minöt cllildrtn fmm Motller's ùare ahd such

an abusive environmeàt.

(il'0 A'lbf/jer 'k& Ddliberdtt Obstrucdon ofFathnr-chddrot Relationshlp

45. Over the past fbw years, Mpthçr lm$ pteventtd tlw children from visiting Father and hgs

lnade evcl'y effort to sabotage the rvlatiopship betwcep tl; e Fathvr and h% ihtldtet.

46. ln Nicaragua, the mother aLsqflnped wttlz tlle 4llildrva gnd k4pt thelp hi. ddan f/om th:

Father. tven before the parties dlvcrced.

47. After their diyorce, Mothet violated the terms of the forejga diyorce dççree by denying

th4 Father his viyitati. on fightm

48. Moreover, ih her unrtlenting attempt tö impede thk Fathtr-childrell relationship, Mothcr

has continued making false allegatiûns öf gtbtlse by Falhel:, evdn after the pm-ties divozced and

evelT afler Father moved away to M iami.

J

Ex W, b',# O W !q C' of iA Q

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 130 of 158



ù 49. ln fact, Mother followed Fatlwr to Miami, where shc continued llling falsc reports of

abuse against them, al1 of which havç been uncprmbDrated aier multiple investigations.

50. Additionally, Moth:r llas engaged in brainwashic  and cnaching of her minor children in

order to antagonige the chilclren and alienate tbem fiom the Fath. er, Rrther straiùing the

relationshlp between them.
51 . Mother's incessant efforts havt culminatud in thc sgsptluion of Falqr's timqsharing

rights.
52, As of July 20) 2, purtuant tc a. motion Nvith unsgbstantitg4; çlaitn. .

s submitted by tllc

Motlpr's attorney here im M ismi, Fâther's contact with the children was suspended. The basis

was a DCF rtport that Bzas ultimately closed.

53, The Cöurt ordered that tlw Father be allowed only supervised vlsitation a1)8 that rlmely

telzphonit contact witll the children was to be recorded. Thls wasedonè alkr tlw Cûurt reviewed

the psytholûgical repört ptepared by Dr. Vanessa Archer, the courtrappoipted psycholcgist, and

witllaut providing. Fqther tht beneût of an evidelltiary hearing and opportunity to cross-exnmine

Df. Arclœr.
54. As sucb. Mother lms accomplished her pbjectives pf dismpting the Father-childzen

relationship #nd antagonizing the ohildren agaipKt their owq Fathçrk

55. ln the process, Motber has psychologically injlatd tlw chilfen and prvppted tl:e

manifestation of Pamntal Alienatign Syndrome.

55. ln sum, Mother's cqqduct est#b. 11. 
slles a number of factors

indluding: repeatéd false Allegations of abuse; devqlopmental

childrcn by Motlzr; venue shopping m)d mlmipulgtion of tcpo/prs, iàvestigdtive.

thetapeutic professionals; coaching arttt brainwashing of the mincr childtEtt; and sabùtaging

centact with tljt chilèelt's Father. Through t1): aforementionzd autions, Moler hârmed the

of yheand psycholoklrml stifling

rd

for imminvntzisk of hagn

Q xkc. b-,# O Yxy 7. of' 24

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 131 of 158



Jminor childl'en as defned in Florlda Statutes 39.01(32) and/or caused the dhildren's physical,

mental or emotional health tû bc significantly impaired;

57- Duc to thc toncenw alreaty eqptessed, as well a$ Mother's manipulation of the child

abuse investigative prccess and her histpry of abuse, Father seeks court ilgeryention to detennine

the stdbility of the children under the Nfpther's care.

58. As suellt Father is not pttrsgipg this actitm as a means to engagç in forpm >hppping, but

rather because hq has legitimate concems r4garding llis children's safety and psycholpgicAl

s
health wllilc under tlle care of their Mother.

59. Father is pursqing art autlûn fur wltich he has a stqtutoty right and an lguable basià in

1aw or fact. Thezefore, the façt,thal 11,4 çaze A#ûs transfen'ed to another court shûuld Imt be

grounds for dismlssing all qtlwnvise meritoriou: claim for wlzich there is stibsùential factpal

Supptm .

B. PA/chèltlgièal Harm and Parental Aliengtipn Syndrnme

60. Mothçr's.actiûlls, as iscuss:d gbûve, threaten hilrm and place the qhildzeq at risk or

prospective risk of harm to 'thç childmn as tleined in Flo/ida Statules 39.01(32) cause àz)d liktly

to catlse the children's mental or emotipqal 11:a1th to be signitkantly ilnpzircd or to be in dalger

of being gignilicmltly impaired.

41 - Mother's ûonduct thmugh hçr actions, has pkycholpgically lijured the chiidren,

ejpeeially 'Nf.J.W -

62. To dats, the child has had four psycliologlcal evalllnfibns, with the fkst two psychnlogkal

evaluations taking place in Nicatagkla and thq latter tw4 in Vinmi-

63. The first psychological evaluation dated Mdy of 2008 originated % a yesult of Mother's

allegaticns thal FAthvf was sexually abusing th: minor child. Aft4r being examined by both E

à

Y>!* b of- 14 QE
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ù psycllologist and forensic physician, it was estgblished that, although the minor child exhibited

minor symptoms ofanxiety, there was nophysical evid4nce cf Fexual abuse:

64. The second lsychological evaluation dated in lunt of 2009, established that M.J.W.

presentetl an episode of anxldy and considerable psychological damagei which could potentially

lead té rapid and significant psychological crosion.

65.. 

The psychological repoll alsû stresscd that the cltild's emolional necds wtre not being

meq and yhat Shis could interfere with tlw ciûld's psychologcal grov'th and 4evelopmem.

66. The third psychological asstssment, which takes place 0. 
er numerûus treatment xssipns

in Miami from August ûf 2Q1 1 through May of 2012, diagntw:d. tlw chil.d wlth an Adjustmtnt

disorder, combined wlth deprtssipn ahd anxidty.

67. Additionally, the evalualion reperts that M.J.W . exhibits defant and aggréssive behadbr

in school towards teachers and his classmates.

68. The ehild is um ble to intzract with teachers and classnzatqs i.
n an appropriate mnnner and

does not conlplett his lzomework. Nùtably, this ha# been the situation while mithe: has,had

exclusive dc facto custody of thc child.

69. Huwever, the therapitt for M-J.W. while hc was tmder Father's care and away fmm

Mother'à inlladntq, Dr. Allcia Vidal-zas, diyçloses in her clinical notes dlat during that periûd of

time M-J.W.'s behavior improved signidcantrly; hi$ gggreàsiôn at school subsided considerably,

and his academic performance improved, xeven obtaining an Honor Rotl diploma insschool.

70. Additionally, whilt unde.r clqse qontact with Fathet, the Father-children relationship

dtastically ilnproved. In fact, during a psychological sessicm, M.J.W . expressed how he Fas no

û ExkblA Q 'Ks q of IA
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Jlongct affaid otbpathcr, ngw that he did nQt mside with Mother, M.J.W ..àltn denied Father belnz

abusive towards him.

71 . Nevtrthelçss, once ccntact with Father was suspended by the Cöurt based on a hearsay

report by Dr. Archcr, M.J.W.'S mental htalth began to mpidly deteriorate; thç lAst psychiatric

tvaluatiow tlated f'ebruary 2013, indicated èat tlm mjnor thild exhibits a myriad of symptoms

includinp but lwt limited to: anxicty, depzessiv: disorddf, Post Traumatiz Stress Disorder,

difllçulty sl4eping, feellngs nf intense fcar and llelplessness. Attention Deficit Hyperactivity

Dlsorder, as well as behavityal isàtlm, such as anger*nd aggrvs>ion.

72. Nofxbly. this l:as been wkily'pnder Mûther's zxdusi.ve custody and Fith smzerely limited

and supeaised contact with Fathdr.

73. Psychologiisl studies have proken that chilkmn .exhibit a number Vnegative behaviors

as a response tp thc cffects of parvlital pllenqtion which has occurred in this çwse.

74. Parental alienqtion lias bzeà defilled to be a stt ûf strategies that parent.s use to undennin:

and intertere with the ralatipnship that a child has witlz Mother parent.

75. These strategies inçludp but are nol limited to badrmouthing tlw other parerg, lilniting

contact with that parent, fqrcing clfldren tö rdjiect (he other parent? cr> ting the i..mpre#sion that

the odter parent is dangerous. forcing the child to choost and belittling and Jimiûpg contact witb

tlp zxtended family for 1he targetvd preqt.

76. A1l of the above have been ptesept in this r-suç; tluotlgh hez acttûnsx M ntlwr has çausçd a

rlû in the Fathtrwchildren z'elqti.wollip by limitit)g Father's klsitation with the minor dhildren Md.

J
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ù by cpaching the çhildren to believe that tlw Fdthtr is dangerous and abusive towards them. The

alitnation has progressed tn inclqde not ohly lzat1lerg but also Fathtr's extended fnmily.

N .psycllologital research has proven that exposing children to such alienation l'epfesen? a

form of emotionai abuse,

78- Chîldren wlïtj suffet from Parental Alienation Synclromq h. 
ave bepl shown to develop the

cdncept that one parent is that loving parent, while tltk other is the hated parcnt who has done

Nvil'' or ttwiçkethless'' nQt tmly towards thc aliçpasing parent but towards th4 çhild.

79. Additlbnallyy studies have pmv#n thgt a1l gpod memorits have been dustroyel and there

has been braitlwashing in order to make tlw child fearful of tht' altenated pamnt. 1

20. Sherefore, the child lospj wppprt ftbm nû't ènly thc prent but also tht grandparegts arld

extended fqmily ûf that alienated parent

3 1 . The patmmal grandfalher and grandmotlltr hyve,gteat concenu regarding the childzen's

psychoiogicml well-being. Thc pmrenyal granclfatheyllas reported to ba ourrently scarvd of biing

around the children dtle (0 tlle falze allegations that the. molher nùght elppioy irt the chlldren's

mind and therefom possib. 
ly falsqly ipcriminatlg him. Graaclfgther has serious concerns

ding 1he detqriomtion of the refationship wlti the chlldren. 2
regat

82, Olzdoubtàdly, thtye &re psycllölogical effects thAt ocçur ln cllildxn that are suffering this

syndtûlne such as: anger, loss or lpck Df impulso control in conduct, developipg lkars ahd

phobias, sleep disorders, pppr peer relationship and educationaj problems,

f Ludwig. F. Lnwtnstein. PII.D. problems sqffered by chitdren dqe tti tlle tflkcts of Patental Alienxion Syndrome,

h4''444 '(Justice pf-tlle Ptace, Vol. 165 No, 24, 200.2) PU . .2 Amy J. l.. iakvr, Ph-D! Partmta) àlienalion is E.mqtinnal Xbutt örchildrurt, (Psythology lb4ay) 70) 1
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J
23. A11 oftlw major symptoms are exhibited by NI.J.W. Prior psycholpgical evaluation and

' ' 'ts coasrm thû! the child ekhibil.s these symptoms. 3
his teacher s lçptx

84. Thc child exhtbits anger isstzs and ppor peer relatlonshlps, as evident b. y Lis. neggtiye

illteraction Bith lli: peers.

85. Reports havt shown thaf M .J.W . llas uscd prof>ne q'ords aroand his peer membep and

hqs bten in several altercâtions with his pecrs-

86. The youngest child lws shoyvn symptoms assbçi.
ated 'with sleep disttabo ces tp the etMtçht

that the cltild has beèn tepoled tu have slept with a kfflk ,tlnderneath 111,ç bedv

87t Additionally, the minoz chiid exjziblts anxi.ous beh viors and has continuously

communicated to th: fathèr his resentltlent fQr atlegedly abounding the fiunily.

88. Notably, typical symptom: or behavioi# related to children whö hzke experienced what

Motller alleged M,J .W. expcrienteed are trauma-specilk dmqlt):s mrming awey ll'om hbmë,

dissoctation, derealization, depel-sortalizxtiop and prtoccupatibn w1th tlp trglpmg, nonç of 'witiçh

ate exhibited by the minor child.

39- Moreover, the motlwr's exttnsive hibtofy of false repofts of abusq against tk fathet

evldences a pattern of attention Feeking behvior and depèndenqy which demonstmto a lpck of

care fbt the childrelft enlotional and psychnlogical heulth dpd welibelpg,

9Q. Througlà her actions. Mother 14% harmed thdzhllxen's relatlonàllip with llis fqtlpr :pd

significantly impaircd tlm child', emotiçmâl apd pjydplûgital health, as detailed above.

a

7 Ludwk. F. Löwenslein, Ph.D, Preb, lems'sufferad by children dtzeto.th: effects of'pal4ntal Aliesnation Syjlllromù,
(Jtlstlce of tbe Peate, Vol. 166 Ne. 2 44 2002) 80.464-466.

a
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ù 91. Mother hms caused ald/i: likely to cpnlinue to cause the children's physidal, mental, or

emotional health lo be significantly impaired, as defined in Florida Statutes 39.0 l (3. Q.

Undel. Chapter 39, Florida Slatgtvs, thvïcktk of tlw couft is requirtd to issu: a summtps to

the fûllowitlg parelm or custodiaps:

The natural mother of thc lninoz chilurtn, Karen Wlzel, whose address is 1 2817 SW 252

Strtttt, Apt 304, Homtstekd, l:L 3303 2. The legal father of the mfnor children, Martû Jimenez,

whose addrcss is 5,700 S% 127 Avcnue, Apt 1)1 6, Mianzi, FL 331$3.

WIIEREPORE, thepethioner asks'that process may ijsue in due course to bring the aböve-

named parlies befnre tlle cogrt tq be dealt with accozdin: yo tll: law Rd to adjudicate the above-

namdd pfnor children to be deyndcnt.

This Petition is dled in goud faitlt

+ ' u19
.Dazuzis ) day of MAy, 2

PETIT IONEK MARIO JIMSNEZ

By1

Deni M . smeie i, Esq.

124 4 SW  12 Avènue
Miami, FL 33186

E xk', ;lt O Tejm 4z of -t+
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J
VERIFICATION

1. MARIO JIMENEZ, do àetby solemnly swear that 1 have carefully l'ead each and every

statcment contained in this my Amendzd Pdislon fQr Depeadency Altd at écl: and tvcry

statvment cöntaintd herein is true Kd correct.

MA

State of Florida
County of Miami-Dade

tx day of May 2013, Oknowledkes before me thisTht forgûing instrtlment was ac .drivef's lic4nseiàs identiflcatlon.ho ( ) is persènally knosvn ör ( ) hûS Productd aJIMENEZ
'. w

(Notary Seal l

k 4., No il ic
;%  w . xa . m. . y .. a x. juj ; u; y ta ja N s suyjjsj

x..x x a w ax

CERTIFICATE OF SERW CE

I HEREBY CERTIFY tbat 1) truç mzd cûtreet cppy of this document was e-maited and

persbnnlly senred to the persol) Ii.
sted below otl May 'ç4' , 2413: Ana Morzles, Esq., 6910 North

Kendall Drive, Second Fluor, Mtami? J?L 33l 5$ orales ' vb-srni- lle-r--cç4m- Rd Anàttttsia
Gaxiw Esq. G'mrdian Ad Litem t4r,the parties, 77û Poûce De Leoh blvd., Chral Gables; FL.

Respectfully .s b 1 ,

a ?:) 
. .DENI: ART SCANDANI, Esq.
Flodd arNo'; 2h: 0
Dcnlsc c scanzi li.c tn
MAYIEL. BAEY LORENZO, Esq.
Plorld: Bv No.: 93711
r'ïll r t-ftrtëil s. () ltrl'zr' i :tyîi-tt (ltyl'
TRINEW E ZARRAN, Esq.
Flyrlda BF *0.: 85612
Trlnêtterlf lcanziani-conl
*AUL JDHN VCANZIANI, E<q.,
Flqrida Bar No.: 90041

Paultlï-stà'nz. ialll-èotn
UENISE M. SCANZIANI,.EVQC. P.A.
12464 S.W k 1.2715 Avenue

Mianti? Flotida 32 l86
E-service: Dablrilscanzilkni-ycm
(17 (305) 274-9t33 (D (305) 274-9034

à
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ù IN RE THE MAUER OF;
MARIO ALBERTO JIM ENEZ.

Petitioner/ather,

m  THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUI L m  AND
FOR M IAM I-DADE COUN'I'Y. FLORIDA

FAMILY DIVISION

CASE NO. 201 1-21207 FC 29and

KAREN W IZEL.

RespondentM other.
/

ORDER ON M OTM R'S EG RGENCY M OTION FOR RE-HEARING ON FATHER'S

M OTION FOR TEM PORARY INJUNCTIONS ANDM OTHFR'S
EM ERGXNCY M OTION TO PICK UF CHILDREN

THIS M ATTER wms heard by the court on October 6, 2011 . After consideling argument

of counsel, it is hereby ORDERED as follows:

n is is an action to domestic a foreignjudo ent.
2. n ere are two minor children subject to this proceeding, MARIO SIMON

JIMENEZ-W IZEL, born on August 22, 2002, and KAREN M COLE JIM ENEZ-W IZEL, born

on September 6, 2005.
On May 4, 2010s an Order or Final Judn ent on Divorce wms entered in the Court

of Catyrinw Nicm guaa Central America in C%e No. 27. Folio 55 and 56, Tome No. Vlls Yer

2010. g
4. On July 7, 201 1 , the Faier sled his Petition to Domesticate Foreir  Judgment.

The final judgment awarded the parties equal shared custody Rd the Father wms awarded time

w1t11 the clzildren from Monday to Friday to be responsible for their education.

On August 23, 20l 1, this Court panted the Father's Emergency Moticm for

Temporazy Injunction to Prevent Removal of Minor Childxn and/or Denial of Passport Service.

n e M other was ordered to ttlrn in the children's passports immediately to cotmsel for the Fatber

until further notice of the Courq and neither party was allowed to remove the children from the

stale of Florida.
'fhe court entered a pick up order on August 23, 20 1 1 which allowed the Father to

take custody of the minor children.

tt b1
'

h-. 'k,h # RX.
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The Mother claims she was in labor on August 23, 201 1 and delivered her child

fd hearing.on August 24, 201 1, thus making it impossible for her to attend the August 23

8. n e Mother claims that the children are in a dangerous situation living with the

Father. who tled Nicaragua in M ay of 2010 to escape two m nding criminal chargts of Domestic

Violence against tile Mother and their mhor som M ario.

9. The Mother claims that the Father misrepresented the Final Judgment of the

Nicaraguan Court lo this Court, as the Final Judgment stated that both parents had joint parental

responsibility and that the Father had the right to vhit the children Monday through Friday. Due

to the pending criminal charges against the Father. however, this right to visitation wms

subsequently barred.
10. On May 18, 201 1 , the Motber and minor children entered into The Lodge Victim

Response Oukeach Progrnm, a certifed Domestic Violence Center, which purchased for her and

the citildren plane tickets in order to leave Guatemala. She is still receiving help 9om tlle

PTOgVA/I.
1 1. n e M otber claims that she is so petrified of her abusive ex-husband that she

c-qnnot even visit tht children, or let them meet their new baby brother. She is tenitled for her

children, and distraught that the Father continues to call the Moier on a daily bmsis nmking her to

stop and visit tlle children. but when she responds that she cnnnot, he tells the children that their

Mother does not want to see them anymore.

n e Mother claims it is in the best interests of the minor children for this Court to

vacate tbe Temporary lnjunction issued on August 23, 201 l . and restore custody of the minor

children to the M other.
13. The children have been living with the Father since August 24, 20 1 l when the

Pick up Order wms executed. n e children are now attending W inston Park Elementary School.

14. On a tem porary br is, the children shall continue to attend W inston Park

Elementazy School and the pnrtles shall have equal time sharl'ng from end of school on Friday

until the begirming of school on the following Friday. n e Mother's :me sharing will

commence on Friday October 7. 201 1 at the end of school. The Father shall immediately list the

M other as a person authorized to pick up tbe cïldren from school and aulorized to obtain

information about the children from the school.

J

a

a(î N h
E x>-tbl + E Txqz 2 o # B

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 8   Entered on FLSD Docket 03/03/2015   Page 154 of 158



N

ù 15. Each parent shall ensure that the clldren attend therapy on nursdays at 3:30.
n e Father shall immediately provide the M other with the name

, address and phone number of

the therapist.

16. Neither party may remove the chil/en from the State of Florida pending further

order of the court.

A copy of this order shall be served on the appropriate federal authoritia .

12. n e M other will share time on Thanksgiving 201 1 until Friday moming at 9:00

and the Father shall pick up the children from the Mother's home at that time for his week of

time sharing.

19. During Chris'tmas 201 1. the Father will share time from December 23, 201 1 tmtil

December 25, 201 1 at noon and from December 26 at noon tmtil DecemY r 30
, 201 1 at noon.

n e M other will share time from December 25a 20 1 1 at noon until December 26
, 2011 at noon

and from December 30,. 201 1 * t11 January 6, 201 1.

20. Each party shall be entitled to daily telephonic commtmication with the children

for no m ore thnn 15 minutes while the children are with tlw ether party. n e pnrties shall

exchange cell phone numbers prior to leaving the courthouse. All communicadons directly

between the parties shall be by text message only and both parties shall save a11 text m essages to

and from each other for court evidence.

ù

DONE AND ORDERED in M iami-Dade Cotmty, Floridaa this 6th day of October, 201 1.

w
z

.- .?/''
a
f z
'J

' 

#'

Robert cola, Jr.

Circuit Court Judge

Copies fumished to:
Gerald A dams, Esq.
Kenia Bravo. Esq.
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i
Petitioner has suffered or has reasonable cause to fear imminent domestic violence because
Respondent has (briefly öescribe the inciients of violence or threats of vioience, inciuding when
and where it occurredl'.

Tbe respondent is tbe qefitioner's father. The petitioner is a minor and her motber is fifing
on her behalf. The petjtloner's parents are divorce  and they share custody of the

petitioner and her brotber. Tbe petitione/s mother alleges the following eventts) occurred
as described below :

On June 6. 2012, wben tbe petitioner's m other came hom e from work the petitioner told
her the responöent called her and said, ''The devil is going to kill everyone. Tbose bad
angels will com e kill us and something bad is going to happen''. Tbe petitioner told her
m other she was very afraid. The petitioner's m otber cealled tbe poiice and they responded.
The pollce spoke to the petitioner and took ber statement. A repod was 5I*d,
PD* 20606213969. The petitioner's mother was advised to file a restraining order. DGF
was eontacted and cam e to tbe bouse the next day to speak to tbe petitioner's m other and

the kids.

Tbe petitioner's mother fears for the petitionerKs Iife and safety and that of the petifioner's
brotber. The petitioner's mother alleges the peiitioner tells her she is afraid something bad
is going to happen to ber and her family. The petitioner's mother adds the respondent is
verbally and psychologically abusive towards tbe petitioner and sbe is seeking the courts
inte-ention and protection to keep the respondent away from the petitioner and ber

brother. Goc/sdjc/ds

R X
( N/A 1 Piease indicate here if you are attaching additional pages to continue these facts.

Exhibit T, Page 1 of 1

ù PETITION FOR INJUNCTION FOR PROTECTION AGAIKST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE - Case No.: 12017838FC04Page 4 Y 1 1
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 1:15-cv-20821-UU

MARIO JIMENEZ,

Plaintiff,

v.

KAREN WIZEL,

Defendant.
_______________________/

ORDER

THIS CAUSE is before the Court sua sponte upon review of Plaintiff’s pro se Complaint. 

(D.E. 1.)

THE COURT has considered the Complaint and the pertinent portions of the record, and is

otherwise fully advised of the premises.

On February 27, 2015, Plaintiff Mario Jimenez (“Jimenez”) removed this action from the Circuit

Court for the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida and claims that this

Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1367, 1441(b), 1441(c),

1441(e), 1443(1), 1443(2) and/or 1446.  In his Complaint, Plaintiff alleges violations of his First

Amendment and Due Process rights but has not clearly alleged what law entitles him to bring a private

right of action to assert those rights.  Plaintiff cites to several provisions under Title 42 of the United

States Code, which relates to the public health and welfare, but none of the sections cited by Plaintiff

relate to the allegations asserted in his Complaint.  For example, Plaintiff cites to 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000a
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(prohibits discrimination or segregation in places of public accommodation), 2000d (prohibits exclusion

from participation in, denial of benefits of, and discrimination under federally assisted programs on

account of race, color, or national origin), 5891 (prohibits sex discrimination), 5106a (relates to grants

to states for child abuse or neglect prevention and treatment programs), 5106c (relates to grants to

states for programs focused on the investigation and prosecution of child abuse and neglect cases),

10406 (relates to grants to states for family violence prevention and services), 10420 (relates to grants

to states to support families in the justice system), and 10701 (relates to definitions used in relation to

the State Justice Institute) as well as several other sections of Title 42.  These sections cannot provide a

basis for Plaintiff’s claims and therefore, Plaintiff has failed to allege what law entitles him to bring a

private right of action to assert the constitutional violations cited in his Complaint.        

Although it was not specifically cited in the Complaint, construing his pro se filings liberally,

Plaintiff appears to be seeking relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983.  However, to state a claim pursuant

to 42 U.S.C. § 1983, Plaintiff must allege that a person acting under color of state law deprived him of

a federal right.  West v. Atkins, 487 U.S. 42, 48 (1988) (citing Parratt v. Taylor, 451 U.S. 527,

535 (1981); Flagg Bros., Inc. v. Brooks, 436 U.S. 149, 155 (1978)).  “The Supreme Court has

defined ‘acting under color of law’ as acting with power possessed by virtue of the defendant’s

employment with the state.”  Edwards v. Wallace Cmty. Coll., 49 F.3d 1517, 1522-23 (11th Cir.

1995) (citation omitted).  The Defendant in this action is Karen Wizel and based on the allegations in

the Complaint, she is the mother of Plaintiff’s children, not a state actor.  As a result, Plaintiff cannot

bring a claim under Section 1983 against Defendant Wizel and therefore, this action must be dismissed.  
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Additionally, most of the allegations in the Complaint relate to actions taken by judges in the

Family Division of the Circuit Court for the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County,

Florida.  Judges are entitled to absolute immunity for all actions taken in their judicial capacity, except

where they act in the “clear absence of all jurisdiction.”  Bolin v. Story, 225 F.3d 1234, 1239 (11th

Cir. 2000) (quoting Stump v. Sparkman, 435 U.S. 349, 356–57 (1978)).  In fact, absolute judicial

immunity “applies even when the judge’s acts are in error, malicious, or were in excess of his or her

jurisdiction.”  Id.  Therefore, any claims alleged against a judge relating to actions taken in a judicial

capacity are precluded by the doctrine of judicial immunity.

Based on the Court’s findings above, the Complaint is dismissed, but Plaintiff is granted leave to

file an amended complaint on or before March 27, 2015 to correct the errors described above, if

possible.  Accordingly, it is hereby  

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Complaint (D.E. 1) is DISMISSED.  It is further 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff may file an amended complaint on or before

March 27, 2015curing all the deficiencies noted above as well as any other defects.  If Plaintiff fails to

file a compliant amended complaint by March 27, 2015, this case will be dismissed and closed without

further notice.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami, Florida, this 12th day of March, 2015.

____________________________________
URSULA UNGARO
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

copies provided:
Mario Jimenez, pro se 
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/
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snandal constraints, and another 30 days to bling the srm/attorney up to speed and prepare a

properly amended complaint.

3. Plaintif represents and certises tlmt this motion is being sought in good faith and not for

the pe ose of interposing undue delay.

W HEREFORE, the undersir ed Plaintiftl MAR.10 JTMEM Z, now prays for a time

extension of 60 days to fle an amended comple t curing a11 desciencies ms well as other defects

noted in original complaint 5led on February 27, 2015, and vant any and a11 other relief deemed

just and proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

Mario Jim ,

Pro Se Plaintifr

VERT ICATION

I hereby declare, verify, certify and state, pursuant to the penalties of perjury under the laws

of the United States, and by the provisions of 28 USC j 1746, that a11 of the above and foregoing

representations are true and correct to the best of my u owledge, irzformation, and belief

Executed at M IAMI, FLORD A, this J 9 day of M arch, 2015.

M ado Jim enez, . .
Pro Se Plaintiff

Sw O T scribed before m e thisal day of M arch 2015.

èlota P c
xe  No*ry publio st-  s Floriua
e Mada Pulido@ *
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CERTF ICA'I'E OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that, on this 74 day of March, 2015, a true and complete copy of the

foregoing smended petition for removal, by depositing the snme via e-mail, has been duly served

upon all parties of record in the lower state proceedings, and a11 defendants, to-wit:

Attorney for Folm er W ife:
M a C. M orales, Esq.,

t:901 Ponce de Leon Blvd
., 10

Floor. Coral Gables, F1 33134

Guardian Ad Litem:
Anastasia Garcia

770 Ponce de Leon Blvd.

Coral Gables, F1 33134

and, that the same is being also Sled this same date within the lower state trial court proceee gs.

M ado Jim  . .

Pro Se Plain '

M ado Jimenez, M .D.
12901 SW  66 Terrace Drive. M iami, F1 33183

(305) 386-9988, Marioajol@yahoo.com
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 1:15-cv-20821-UU

MARIO JIMENEZ,

Plaintiff,

v.

KAREN WIZEL,

Defendant.
_______________________/

ORDER

THIS CAUSE is before the Court on Plaintiff’s Motion for an Extension of Time to File an

Amended Complaint.  D.E. 10.

THE COURT has considered the Motion and the pertinent portions of the record, and is

otherwise fully advised in the premises.

On March 12, 2015, the Court dismissed Plaintiff’s Complaint and ordered him to file an

amended complaint on or before March 27, 2015 to correct the errors described in the Order, if

possible.  D.E. 9.  Plaintiff now moves for a 60 day extension to file an amended complaint so that he

may obtain counsel to represent him in this matter.  However, “[a] civil litigant . . . has no absolute

constitutional right to the appointment of counsel [unless there are] exceptional circumstances, such as

where the facts and legal issues are so novel or complex as to require the assistance of a trained

practitioner.”  Dean v. Barber, 951 F.2d 1210, 1216 (11th Cir. 1992) (internal quotation marks and

citation omitted).  Here, the facts and legal issues raised in Plaintiff’s pro se Complaint are not novel or
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complex.   

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 6(b), the court for good cause shown may in its

discretion grant an extension of time if the request is made prior to the expiration of the period originally

prescribed.  Plaintiff’s desire to obtain counsel does not amount to good cause for an extension and

therefore, his Motion will be denied.  Accordingly, it is   

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Motion, D.E. 10, is DENIED.  Plaintiff is reminded

that failure to file an amended complaint by March 27, 2015 will result in closure of this case without

further notice.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami, Florida, this _25th__ day of March, 2015.

____________________________________
URSULA UNGARO
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

copies provided:
Mario Jimenez, pro se 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 1:15-cv-20821-UU

MARIO JIMENEZ,

Plaintiff,

v.

KAREN WIZEL et al.,

Defendants.
_______________________/

ORDER OF DISMISSAL

THIS CAUSE is before the Court based upon a sua sponte review of Plaintiff’s pro se

Amended Complaint.  (D.E. 13.)

THE COURT has considered the Amended Complaint and the pertinent portions of the

record, and is otherwise fully advised in the premises.

On February 27, 2015, Plaintiff Mario Jimenez (“Jimenez”) filed this action alleging

violations of his First Amendment and Fourth Amendment rights but did not clearly allege what

law entitles him to bring a private right of action to assert those rights.  On March 12, 2015, the

Court dismissed the Complaint but granted leave to file an Amended Complaint by March 27,

2015.  Jimenez did not file an Amended Complaint by March 27, 2015 but did file his Amended

Complaint on March 30, 2015 along with a Motion for an Extension of Time to file an Amended

Complaint.  D.E. 12 & 13.     

Jimenez states in his Amended Complaint that he is attempting to remove a state court

action pending in the Family Division of the Circuit Court for the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in
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and for Miami-Dade County, Florida.  As a threshold matter, the state court action cannot be

removed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1441 as the custody of Jimenez’s minor children is not a matter

over which this Court has original jurisdiction.  Neither does this case implicate 28 U.S.C. §

1443, which requires a showing “that the state court action will involve either the denial or non-

enforcement of rights arising ‘under any law providing for equal civil rights of citizens of United

States’ or an act or refusal to perform any act ‘under color of authority derived from any law

providing for equal rights.’”  Nuccio v. Heyd, 299 F. Supp. 939, 940 (E.D. La. 1969).  Section

“1443 applies only to rights that are granted in terms of equality and not the whole gamut of

constitutional rights,” State of Georgia v. Rachel, 384 U.S. 780, 792 (1966), and therefore,

Jimenez’s failure to allege any rights related to equality prohibits this case from being removed

to federal court.  However, because Jimenez has asserted claims under 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and 42

U.S.C. §§ 1985(2)-(3), the Court has federal question jurisdiction over his claims pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 1331.  

I. 42 U.S.C. § 1983 Claims

In his Amended Complaint, Jimenez seeks relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 and

alleges that Defendants violated his First Amendment rights, Due Process rights, and other

federal rights, which are not identified in his Amended Complaint.  To state a claim pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 1983, Plaintiff must allege that a person acting under color of state law deprived him

of a federal right.  West v. Atkins, 487 U.S. 42, 48 (1988) (citing Parratt v. Taylor, 451 U.S. 527,

535 (1981); Flagg Bros., Inc. v. Brooks, 436 U.S. 149, 155 (1978)).  “The Supreme Court has

defined ‘acting under color of law’ as acting with power possessed by virtue of the defendant’s

employment with the state.”  Edwards v. Wallace Cmty. Coll., 49 F.3d 1517, 1522-23 (11th Cir.
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1995) (citation omitted).  The Court finds that Jimenez cannot maintain Section 1983 claims

against Karen Wizel, Yvette B. Reyes Miller, The Legal Defense Firm of South Dade, Ana C.

Morales, Margarita Arango Moore, Reyes & Arango Moore, P.L., Vanessa Archer, Archer

Psychological Services, P.A., Anastacia Garcia, Law Office of Anastasia M. Garcia, P.A., and

Sabrina Salomon because Jimenez has not alleged that these named Defendants are state actors.

Furthermore, Jimenez’s argument that he may hold these private parties liable for

constitutional violations is without merit.  “Only in rare circumstances can a private party be

viewed as a state actor for section 1983 purposes.”  Business Realty Inv. Co. v. Insituform Tech.,

Inc., 564 F. App’x 954, 956 (11th Cir. 2014) (quoting Rayburn ex rel. Rayburn v. Hogue, 241

F.3d 1341, 1347 (11th Cir. 2001)) (internal quotation marks omitted).  And “[a] private party

does not become a state actor simply because it contracts with the government.”  Id.  The

Eleventh Circuit has set forth three separate tests for determining when a private entity is acting

as a state actor: “(1) the ‘State compulsion test,’ where the state has coerced the action alleged to

violate the Constitution; (2) the ‘public function test,’ where the private actor is performing a

public function that was traditionally the exclusive prerogative of the State; (3) the ‘nexus/joint

action test,’ where the State has so far insinuated itself into a position of interdependence with

the private parties that it was a joint participant in the enterprise.”  Id.  Because Jimenez has not

attempted to satisfy any of these tests by including allegations in his Amended Complaint in

support thereof, his Section 1983 claims against all private parties must be dismissed. 

Next, the Court finds that Jimenez’s Section 1983 claim against the Department of

Children and Families must be dismissed.  The Department of Children and Families must be

dismissed because respondeat superior does not apply in Section 1983 claims and Jimenez’s only
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allegation regarding DCF is that it is liable due to the actions taken by Theresa Hernandez and

Melyssa Lopez.   

Jimenez’s Section 1983 claims against Defendants Theresa Hernandez and Melyssa

Lopez must also be dismissed because Jimenez has not sufficiently alleged how they violated his

First and Fourteenth Amendment rights or any other right secured by the Constitution or a federal

statute.  With respect to the First Amendment, Jimenez has not identified which right secured by

the First Amendment was violated by Theresa Hernandez or Melyssa Lopez.  He refers generally

to “parental rights” throughout the Amended Complaint and has made references to his religion. 

However, “parental rights” are not protected by the First Amendment and Jimenez has not

articulated how Defendant Hernandez’s and Defendant Lopez’s actions burdened his religious

rights.  

With respect to the Fourteenth Amendment, Jimenez invokes the Due Process Clause. 

”Due Process requires that persons deprived of a right must be afforded notice and an

opportunity to be heard.”  First Assembly of God of Naples, Fla., Inc. v. Collier Cnty., 20 F.3d

419, 422 (11th Cir. 1994).  A procedural due process claim has three elements: (1) a deprivation

of a constitutionally-protected liberty or property interest; (2) state action; and (3)

constitutionally-inadequate process.  Grayden v. Rhodes, 345 F.3d 1225, 1232 (11th Cir. 2003)

(citing Cryder v. Oxendine, 24 F.3d 175, 177 (11th Cir. 1994)).  Jimenez alleges that Defendants

Hernandez and Lopez gave a copy of a report to Defendant Wizel’s attorneys thus “depriving

Plaintiff of the opportunity to question and clarify the erroneous conclusions that such report

contained.”  (Compl. ¶ 19.)  Jimenez has failed to allege how this action deprived him of a

constitutionally-protected liberty or property interest and therefore, his claims against Defendants

Page 4 of  7

Case 1:15-cv-20821-UU   Document 14   Entered on FLSD Docket 04/15/2015   Page 4 of 7



Hernandez and Lopez must be dismissed.  

II. 42 U.S.C. §§ 1985(2)-(3) Claims

Jimenez seeks relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §§ 1985(2)-(3) and alleges that the Defendants

conspired to interfere with his civil rights.  Section 1985(2) provides a cause of action for

obstruction of justice where “two or more persons conspire for the purpose of impeding,

hindering, obstructing, or defeating, in any manner, the due course of justice in any State or

Territory, with intent to deny to any citizen the equal protection of the laws.”  In order to state a

claim under Section 1985(2),  Plaintiff “must plead a private conspiracy with a racial or

otherwise class-based invidiously discriminatory motivation.”  Lyon v. Ashurst, No. 08-16778,

2009 WL 3725364, at *2 (11th Cir. Nov. 9, 2009).  Aside from alleging that he is a Christian,

Jimenez has not alleged any facts to support an inference that the claimed conspiracy was

motivated by class-based animus.  As a result, his claims pursuant to Section 1985(2) must be

dismissed.   

Similarly, Jimenez has failed to allege any facts to support his claims under Section

1985(3).  In order to state a claim pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1985(3), Plaintiff must allege “(1) a

conspiracy; (2) for the purpose of depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person or class of

persons of the equal protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under the laws;

and (3) an act in furtherance of the conspiracy; (4) whereby a person is either injured in his

person or property or deprived of any right or privilege of a citizen of the United States.”  Park v.

City of Atlanta, 120 F.3d 1157, 1161 (11th Cir. 1997).  Moreover, to prove a private conspiracy,

Plaintiff must show “(1) that some racial, or perhaps otherwise class-based, invidiously

discriminatory animus [lay] behind the conspirators’ actions, and (2) that the conspiracy aimed at
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[interfering] with rights that are protected against private as well as official encroachment.”  Id.

(quoting Bray v. Alexandria Women’s Health Clinic, 506 U.S. 263, 267-78 (1993)).  Aside from

his bare assertion that he is a Christian, Jimenez’s Amended Complaint contains no factual

allegations that class-based animus was the motivating factor behind the alleged conspirators’

actions.

III. Other Allegations Referenced in the Amended Complaint

  Lastly, although a judge has not been named as a defendant in this action, most of the

allegations in the Complaint relate to actions taken by judges in the Family Division of the

Circuit Court for the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida.  Judges

are entitled to absolute immunity for all actions taken in their judicial capacity, except where they

act in the “clear absence of all jurisdiction.”  Bolin v. Story, 225 F.3d 1234, 1239 (11th Cir. 2000)

(quoting Stump v. Sparkman, 435 U.S. 349, 356–57 (1978)).  In fact, absolute judicial immunity

“applies even when the judge’s acts are in error, malicious, or were in excess of his or her

jurisdiction.”  Id.  Therefore, any claims alleged against a judge relating to actions taken in a

judicial capacity are precluded by the doctrine of judicial immunity.

Based on the Court’s findings above, the Amended Complaint must be dismissed.

 Accordingly, it is hereby  

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Amended Complaint (D.E. 13) is DISMISSED . 

It is further 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that for administrative purposes this action is hereby

CLOSED and all pending motions are DENIED AS MOOT.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Miami, Florida, this 15TH day of April, 2015.
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____________________________________
URSULA UNGARO
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

copies provided:
Mario Jimenez, pro se 
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From: Mario Jimenez <marioaj01@yahoo.com>
To: Ana Morales <amorales@reyesmiller.com> 
Cc: "'kwies1@hotmail.com'" <kwies1@hotmail.com>; Anastasia M. Garcia <agarcia821@aim.com>; Yvette Reyes <yreyes@reyesmiller.com>; Paralegal <paralegal@reyesmiller.com>;
Karen Wizel <mariosnicolek@hotmail.com>; Mercedez Christian <mochristian@earthlink.net>; Krystle Reyna <kreyna@jud11.flcourts.org>; Patty Agosto <pattyagosto@hotmail.com>;
Dina Ace <dinapri11@yahoo.com>; GARCIA. RENE. WEB <garcia.rene.web@flsenate.gov>; Rene Garcia <garcia.rene@myfloridahouse.com>; FLORES. ANITERE. WEB
<flores.anitere.web@flsenate.gov>; "Anitere.Flores@myfloridahouse.gov" <anitere.flores@myfloridahouse.gov>; Governor Rick Scott <rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Sunday, May 24, 2015 8:15 PM
Subject: Re: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

Mrs. Morales, et al.

Your client did not contact Mrs. Mercedes Christian to set up the supervised visitation as I had requested.
This e-mail stands and serves as the third and final notice to cease and desist from encouraging your client
to disobey a judges' order for supervised visitations, and for trying to severely limit access to my children
by limiting them to the unnatural environment of a court house, when Mrs. Christian, through her foundation
has offered to provide these supervised visits for free. 

As I said before, Mrs. Christian is a well-known and loved children's and women's right activist in close
contact with the Florida Governor, and other political figures, so your client's refusal to use her services
is total nonsense. So, unless your client has a legitimate reason to believe that 90 year-old Mercedes
Christian and her organization is not well-suited to supervise the visits with my children, I demand that
your client makes the necessary arrangements to conduct these visits immediately. Refusal to do so, will
force me to file a motion for contempt against you and your client in federal court.

Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.
 
Regards,

Mario A. Jimenez Jerez, M.D.

From: Mario Jimenez <marioaj01@yahoo.com>
To: Ana Morales <amorales@reyesmiller.com> 
Cc: "'kwies1@hotmail.com'" <kwies1@hotmail.com>; Anastasia M. Garcia <agarcia821@aim.com>; Yvette Reyes <yreyes@reyesmiller.com>; Paralegal <paralegal@reyesmiller.com>;
Karen Wizel <mariosnicolek@hotmail.com>; Mercedez Christian <mochristian@earthlink.net>; Krystle Reyna <kreyna@jud11.flcourts.org>; Patty Agosto <pattyagosto@hotmail.com>;
Dina Ace <dinapri11@yahoo.com>; GARCIA. RENE. WEB <garcia.rene.web@flsenate.gov>; Rene Garcia <garcia.rene@myfloridahouse.com>; FLORES. ANITERE. WEB
<flores.anitere.web@flsenate.gov>; "Anitere.Flores@myfloridahouse.gov" <anitere.flores@myfloridahouse.gov>; Governor Rick Scott <rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:00 PM
Subject: Re: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

Mrs. Morales, et al.

My previous e-mail was not a threat but a fact of what will happen when the truth comes out in federal appeal
court. I already filed for damages against you, your firm and all those involved in this fraud.  The longer
you keep me away from my children, and try to hide your mistakes, the worst it will be for you and your firm,
especially when you and your client continue to use the children as some form of punish me without regards of
the psychological damage it is causing my children. Let me reassure you of something to you and your client:
this is no punishment to me; I actually consider it a blessing to be persecuted for professing to be a
Christian, for being falsely accused of scaring my children for praying for them.

Nonetheless, your actions were shameless and criminal in nature, and you are delusional if you think that you
will get away with it. You and your friends committed fraud upon the courts when you illegally obtained the
CPT report, and filed the purported emergency motion as you and your firm did in my and other cases in
clearly established violation of case law, as in BARREIRO V. BARREIRO, 377 SO. 2D 999 - FLA: DIST. COURT OF
APPEALS, 3RD DIST. 1979, and the Florida and US constitution. Your and your client's actions were disgusting,
and solely motivated by greed. You did not care one bit about the well-being of the children with horrendous
consequences especially for my son.

Now, you and your client continue to act selfishly refusing to have supervised visitations with an
organizations that does this freely, and that would allow me to take the children to many different
attractions on a regular basis; instead, without any other reason than your client's irrational personal
preference, you try to limit the visits to the severely restricted environment of the court house, something
totally unacceptable to say the least.

As I said before, my previous e-mail stands and serves as a second notice to cease and desist from
encouraging your client to disobey a judges' order for supervised visitations, and for trying to severely
limit access to my children by limiting them to the unnatural environment of a court house.  Let me inform
you that Mrs. Mercedes is a well-known and loved children's and women's right activist in close contact with
the Florida Governor, and other political figures, so your client's refusal to use her services is total
nonsense. So, unless your client has a legitimate reason to believe that 90 year-old Mercedes Christian and
her organization is not suited to supervise the visits with my children, I demand that your client makes the
necessary arrangements to conduct these visits through Mrs. Christian for next Sunday, May 24th, 2015.

Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.
 
Regards,

Mario A. Jimenez Jerez, M.D.

From: Ana Morales <amorales@reyesmiller.com>
To: Mario Jimenez <marioaj01@yahoo.com> 
Cc: "'kwies1@hotmail.com'" <kwies1@hotmail.com>; Anastasia M. Garcia <agarcia821@aim.com>; Yvette Reyes <yreyes@reyesmiller.com>; Paralegal <paralegal@reyesmiller.com>;



Karen Wizel <mariosnicolek@hotmail.com>; Karen Wizel <wizelk@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 6:42 PM
Subject: RE: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

Mr. Jimenez,
 
At the time the Order by Judge Bernstein was entered, the supervised visitation was being conducted by Mrs. Sanchez. A therapist, I will remind you, that YOU
chose at the recommendation of Dr. Archer and I believe the Guardian. Accordingly, the intention of the Order was that the visits continue in the same fashion
as they had. In the same way that you are not comfortable with the continued use of Ms. Sanchez, my client is not comfortable with the use of Leaders of Peace
foundation. As such, there is NO requirement that she agree or concede to your “demand” for a new supervisor, who has no knowledge of this case or
familiarity with your children. My client did not reach out to them to request supervised visits as you incorrectly stated in your email from Friday. The fact that they
have been sent by you and on your behalf continue to harass my client regarding this issue is unacceptable. As previously mentioned, my client does not object
to your supervised visits. If you do not wish to have them with Ms. Sanchez, you can have them at the Court house, I believe there is no charge at the Court
house either.
 
Secondly, I will caution you against threatening me or the firm, and I will especially caution you against the slanderous nature of your comments. As I will not
hesitate to take legal action against you. Ms. Sanchez, is neither an associate or acquaintance of mine or the firms. Your false statements, coupled with your
skewed interpretation of the law have only delayed this process. Please keep in mind, that it is your threats, erratic behavior and delusions that have created
this situation. Our focus has always been on the best interest of your children. As we expressed to Judge Bernstein in October 2013, there is a mutual interest in
taking the necessary steps to move towards unsupervised timesharing. The history of this case, will show that the steps for you to have unsupervised visits have
been carefully explained to you by the Court. You however, have chosen to disregard the Court orders. Shortly after our hearing in October, 2013, you on your
own accord chose to voluntarily terminate the supervised visits. You cannot waltz back in after over a year and begin making demands.
 
As soon as the appeal has been finalized we can bring this matter before the Court.
 
 
Best Regards,

 

Ana C. Morales, Esq.
 
 

Creative Solutions for the Modern Family

 
In Coral Gables:
901 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Penthouse Suite
Coral Gables,  Florida  33134
Telephone:  305.663.6565
 
In Boca Raton:

The Greenhouse Building
5301 N. Federal Highway, Suite 350
Boca Raton, Florida 33487
Telephone:  561.227.9150
 
Facsimile: 305.513.5876

Website:    www.reyesmiller.com

 
This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Reyes Miller, P.L.  This E-mail is intended solely for the

use of the individualor entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to

the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohib ited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the

original and any copy of this E-mail and any attachment.

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mario Jimenez [mailto:marioaj01@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Ana Morales
Cc: 'kwies1@hotmail.com'; Anastasia M. Garcia; Yvette Reyes; Paralegal; Krystle Reyna; Mercedez Christian; Patty Agosto; Dina Ace; Karen Wizel; Karen Wizel;
mochristian@earthlink.net; pattyagosto@hotmail.com; dinapri11@yahoo.com
Subject: Re: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

 
Dear Mrs. Morales, and Mrs. Reyes,
 
This is the second notice to cease and desist from encouraging your client from disobeying a judges' order for supervised visitations by wrongly interpreting
that this order required a specific therapist by name, Mrs. Sanchez, who requires payment, when there is another viable option that would do it for free, namely
Mercedes Christian and others from Leaders of Peace foundation.
 
Your continued insistence that I pay an associate or acquaintance of yours for services that I could get for free is tantamount to extortion, which fits perfectly with
your illegal behavior and purported emergency motion that illegally deprived me of 50/50 custody of my children.  Let me reassure that I will not rest until you and

http://www.reyesmiller.com/


all involved in this scam are brought to justice, and that every day that passes where you encourage your client's illegal behavior denying me access to my
children with some bogus interpretation of a clear judicial order, and in violation of Florida and US constitution will represent thousands of dollars in damages to
you and all those involved. I really hope that you change your mind and start working towards the best interest of the minor children involved.  
 
To Mrs. Garcia: I hope that you finally step in and act in the best interest of the children. Remember that this correspondence will be shared with the federal
appeals court, and that you will have to give an answer for your lack of action this matter.
 
Thank you very much for your prompt attention to this matter.
 

Regards,

Mario A. Jimenez Jerez, M.D.

 

From: Mario Jimenez <marioaj01@yahoo.com>
To: Ana Morales <amorales@reyesmiller.com> 
Cc: "'kwies1@hotmail.com'" <kwies1@hotmail.com>; Anastasia M. Garcia <agarcia821@aim.com>; Yvette Reyes <yreyes@reyesmiller.com>; Paralegal <paralegal@reyesmiller.com>;
Krystle Reyna <kreyna@jud11.flcourts.org>; Mercedez Christian <mochristian@earthlink.net>; Patty Agosto <pattyagosto@hotmail.com>; Dina Ace <dinapri11@yahoo.com>; Karen Wizel
<mariosnicolek@hotmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 5:40 PM
Subject: Re: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

 
Mrs. Morales, and Mrs. Garcia,
 
I do not feel comfortable conducting supervised visits with Mrs. Sanchez for the reasons I explained in my federal removal. I am sending you a copy of the actual
order of supervised visitation.  It does not specify a specific supervisor. Not only that, Mrs. Sanchez charges fees that at this time I am not able to afford, and/or
if I could afford, I would prefer to use to take care of my children. 
 
Mrs. Mercedes, and leaders of peace offer supervised visitations for free, so I do not understand why you or your client would refuse to use their services. Your
client knows the foundation well for she was in contact with them even before she met you. So, unless Mrs. Sanchez would like to conduct these visits for free, I
demand that you contact Leaders of Peace Foundation to set up these supervised visitations immediately.
 
Let me advise you that if you do set up a supervised visitation immediately, this e-mail will be used to show to the federal appeals court evidence of you and
your client preventing me access to my children, in further violation of Florida law, and my children’s constitutionally protected rights. 
 
Furthermore, the one that initiated contact about this topic was your client. I pay my child support as ordered, the least your client could do is reciprocate by
obeying the order for supervised visitations, and not force me to pay for them. I certainly prefer to use the money to help with summer camp than to have to pay
someone to see my children. If your client agrees to supervised visits with Leaders of Peace Foundation, I would certainly not hesitate to use the money I save
to help with summer camp payments. I hope you client chooses what is best for our children.
 
Thanks in advance for your attention to this matter.
 
 

Regards,

Mario A. Jimenez Jerez, M.D.
The Grace of the Lord Jesus be with you.
 
 
 

From: Ana Morales <amorales@reyesmiller.com>
To: "'marioaj01@yahoo.com'" <marioaj01@yahoo.com> 
Cc: "'kwies1@hotmail.com'" <kwies1@hotmail.com>; Anastasia M. Garcia <agarcia821@aim.com>; Yvette Reyes <yreyes@reyesmiller.com>; Paralegal <paralegal@reyesmiller.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2015 2:21 PM
Subject: WIZEL v. JIMENEZ-RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

 
Dear Mr. Jimenez,
 
I am writing in regards to your demand to change the supervisor for the Court ordered supervised visits between you and your children.  Please be advised that
our interpretation of the Order, based on the history of this case, is that the supervised visits are to be conducted by Karen Sanchez. Ms. Sanchez had been
conducting the visits, until you voluntarily chose to stop them over a year ago. She is familiar with you and your children and is the appropriate person to resume
the visits. Unfortunately, given your decision to appeal the decision of the Federal Court, we cannot have this matter decided by the Judge. My client has no
problem with you resuming the supervised visits with Karen Sanchez, alternatively, if you would like you can have the supervised visits at the Courthouse.
Please advise how you would like to proceed.
 
Additionally, please let this serve as a formal request that you cease and desist contacting my client regarding this issue. Moreover, this shall also serve as a
request that anyone on your behalf, including Ms. Mercedes or anyone from Leaders of Peace Foundation, also stop contacting my client in regards to this
issue. My client has already explained to you and them that she does not feel comfortable and does not agree with them supervising the visits.
 
As for the braces and summer camp for the minor children, please advise if you will be contributing to these expenses or if I am to understand from your email
below, that you will not contribute unless my client agrees to supervised visits with Leaders of Peace Foundation.
 
At this point, we would also suggest the use of Our Family Court Wizard for communication between you and Ms. Wizel. You can find additional information for
Our Family Court Wizard here: https://www.ourfamilywizard.com/ Please advise if you are amenable to this.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
 
Best Regards,

 
Ana C. Morales, Esq.
 
 

Creative Solutions for the Modern Family
 

In Coral Gables:
901 Ponce de Leon Boulevard
Penthouse Suite
Coral Gables,  Florida  33134
Telephone:  305.663.6565
 

In Boca Raton:

The Greenhouse Building
5301 N. Federal Highway, Suite 350
Boca Raton, Florida 33487
Telephone:  561.227.9150
 

Facsimile: 305.513.5876

Website:    www.reyesmiller.com

 
This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to Reyes Miller, P.L.  This E-mail is intended solely for the

use of the individualor entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to

the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohib ited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the

original and any copy of this E-mail and any attachment.

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Date: Thu, 14 May 2015 05:00:20 +0000
From: marioaj01@yahoo.com
To: mariosnicolek@hotmail.com
CC: agarcia821@aim.com; mochristian@earthlink.net; pattyagosto@hotmail.com;dinapri11@yahoo.com; kreyna@jud11.flcourts.org; kreyna@jud11.flcourts.org
Subject: Re: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

Karen,
 
For the record, this will be at least the third time that I request that you comply with the judges' order of supervised visitations, and that I have clarified that this
order does not specify a particular supervisor, so Leaders of Peace Foundation who performs these supervised visits on a daily basis is perfectly capable of
supervising them. 
 
These e-mails and the people I am copying are witnesses to your repeated denials to obey the Judge's order. Just because the case is under appeal in federal
court, it does give you the right to ignore it. Please call Mercedes to set up a visit every Sunday if possible. This Sunday would be a great day to start. After you
start obeying the order, we can start discussing any other issues.
 
A como te he repetido previamente, la fundacion de liderez de paz que Mercedes dirige se ha ofrecido ha supervisar las visitas con nuestros hijos. Si esperas
algo, creo que primero tienes que cumplir con la orden del juez que ordeno las visitas supervisadas. 
 
La orden a como tu abogada te puede explicar, pide por un minimo de 3 horas semanales, y no indica una persona o compania especifica para conducir las
visitas supervidas. Mercedes conduce este tipo de visitas supervisadas a diario. Tu misma conoces la fundacion porque inicialmente fuistes a buscar apoyo
con ellos, asi que no entiendo porque reusas que ellos conduzacan estas visitas con nustros hijos. 
 
Quisiera preguntarte a ti y a tu abogada porque reusan permitir que la fundacion supervice esta visitas?
 
Una ves mas, estoy habierto a lo que propones. Por favor ponte en contacto con fundacion de liderez de paz, Mercedes, 786-262-5627, o con Patty al 305-
510-6559.   Creo que algo muy positivo puede venir de esta apertura para nuestros hijos. Que tengas buen dia.
 
 
 

From: karen wizel <mariosnicolek@hotmail.com>
To: Mario Jimenez <marioaj01@yahoo.com> 
Cc: "agarcia821@aim.com" <agarcia821@aim.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:56 AM
Subject: RE: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole
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Mario,
 
Me parece perfecto que despues de tanto tiempo estes dispuesto a colaborar, nesecito saber cuando crees que puedas mandar el cheque o el dinero a la
oficina de Ana, asi puedo hacer la cita lo mas ante possible para ver al dentista, y nesecito lo hagas lo mas pronto possible ya que el summer camp es de
espacio limitado.
gracias
 
 

Date: Tue, 12 May 2015 23:27:58 +0000
From: marioaj01@yahoo.com
To: mariosnicolek@hotmail.com
CC: pattyagosto@hotmail.com; mochristian@earthlink.net; dinapri11@yahoo.com
Subject: Re: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

Karen,
 
Estoy habierto a lo que propones. Por favor ponte en contacto con fundacion de liderez de paz, Mercedes, 786-262-5627, o con Patty al 305-510-6559.  Creo
que algo muy positivo puede venir de esta apertura para nuestros hijos. Que tengas buen dia.
 
Regards,

Mario A. Jimenez Jerez, M.D.
The Grace of the Lord Jesus be with you.

"Y El me ha dicho: Te basta mi gracia, pues mi poder se perfecciona en la debilidad. Por tanto, muy gustosamente me gloriaré más bien
en mis debilidades, para que el poder de Cristo more en mí. Por eso me complazco en las debilidades, en insultos, en privaciones, en
persecuciones y en angustias por amor a Cristo; porque cuando soy débil, entonces soy fuerte" (2 Corintios 12:9-10).
 

From: karen wizel <mariosnicolek@hotmail.com>
To: "marioaj01@yahoo.com" <marioaj01@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 2:02 PM
Subject: Summer Camp/Braces de Karen Nicole

 
Mario buenas tardes, te escribo este email para recordarte que hace un tiempo atras te he estado pidiendo ayuda economica con el tratamiento dental de los
ninos, Karen Nicole nesecita ponerse braces, en uno de los correos anteriores te envie la informacion tanto de procedimiento como de costo, no he tenido
respuesta de eso, tambien queiro dejarte saber que el verano ya esta acercandose y he preguntado en varios lugares cuanto es el precio para el
campamento de verano y es de $95 por semana por el primer nino y $90 por el Segundo, nesecito me ayudes economicamente con esto ya que
lamentablemente yo no puedo seguir cubriendo todo este gasto.
agradezco tu pronta respuesta. gracias
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12/3/2013 8:48 AM FILED FOR RECORD 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE llTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR MIAMI- 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IN RE: THE MATTER OF 

MARIO JIMENEZ 

Petitionerkather, 

And 

RespondentMother . 
And 

IN TKE INTERESTS OF; 

DOB: 08/20/2002 

DOB: 09/06/2005 
Minor Childred 

M. J.-W. 

K. J.-W. 

/ 

FAMILY DIVISION 
CASE NO: 11-21207 FC 48 

UNIFIED FAMILY COURT (48) 

JUVENILE DIVISION 
D13-15193A-B (D048) 

ORDER ON HEARING HELD ON OCTOBER 18,2013 

THIS CAUSE came to be heard before the Court on October 18,201 3 in a Dependency 

Hearing. The parties with their respective counsel were present. The Court having reviewed the 

file, having considered argument of counsel and being otherwise fully advised in the premises 

hereby ORDERS and ADJUDGES as follows: 

1, The PetitionerFather, Mario Jimenez, has voluntarily dismissed the Dependency case 

without prejudice. 

2. The Court was made aware by Counsel for the parties of the parties' mutual interest in 

taking the necessary steps to move towards the goal of unsupervised timesharing between 

the Petitioner/Father and the minor children and to accomplish same the Court ordered 
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, 

that a Psychological Re-evaluation be conducted prior to any unsupervised timesharing 

taking place. 

3. Additionally, the Court found that since Dr. Archer had previously been appointed by this 

Court to conduct a psychological evaluation of the parties, the PetitionerFather, Mario 

Jimenez, was referred to Dr. Vanessa Archer for a Psychological Re-evaluation, despite 

Petitioner’s counsel and Petitioner’s objection to using same, to which the Court stated 

that if Petitionermather has any objections to the Psychological Re-evaluation report to 

address same with the Court. 

4. The Court was also made aware that the PetitionerEather has begun individual therapy 

with a licensed psychologist, to wit: Dr. Manuel Alvarez. 

5 .  The Guardian Ad Litem reported progress in the supervised visitations between the 

PetitionerBather and the minor children, as reported by Karen Sanchez, who supervised 

visits between the PetitionerBather and the minor children fiom approximately 

December 201 3 thru September 201 3 and who also recommended that the supervised 

visits become more consistent and last longer. 

6 .  The Court acknowledged the PetitionerEather’s, the RespondentMother’s and the 

Court’s common desire to achieve a healthy relationship between the parties and the 

minor children, accordingly the Court recommended: 

a. That the PetitionerFather exercises supervised timesharing with the minor 

children every other weekend, with preference given to every weekend, if 

possible. 

b. That the Petitionermather schedules supervised timesharing in advance, if 

possible. 
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c. That the PetitionerEather exercises supervised timesharing with the minor 

children for longer periods of time, between 2 to 4 hours, if possible, and 

suggested locations such as: the Miami zoo, Parrott Jungle, the Aquarium etc., 

with the RespondentMother required to drive the minor children to the locations 

where supervised timesharing is to take place; otherwise the Court shall be 

notified. 

7. The Court recommended that after a Psychological Re-evaluation with Dr. Archer and 

subject to the conclusion and recommendations contained therein, counsel for the parties 

may submit an agreed order to the Court where the parties stipulate that unsupervised 

timesharing between the Father and minor children shall commence, the terms of which 

shall also be stipulated by the parties in said order. 

8. The Court referred the case to Family mediation, which is currently scheduled for 

November 8,2013 at 1O:OO A.M. 

DONE AND ORDERED nunc pro tunc to October 18,201 3 in Miami-Dade County, Florida on 

Copies: 

Melissa Dacunha, Esq. 
Attorney €or PetitionerFather 
750 E. Sample Rd. Bldg 3, #222 
Pompano Beach, FL 33064 

h a  C .  Modes, Esq. 
Attorney for RespondentMother 
69 10 N, Kendall Drive, Suite 200 
Miami, Florida 33 156 

Anastasia Garcia, Esq. 
Guardian Ad Liter 
770 Ponce De Leon Blvd. 
Coral Gables, FL 33 134 
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